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Los Lavayén en Bolivia 
 

Linaje de origen Navarro del lugar de Labayen, cuyo nombre tomó.  Otra casa hubo en la villa  
de Berastegui, en Guipuzcoa. En Vizcaya radicaron en Ugarte. José Labayen y sus hermanos probaron  
su hidalguia ante la Justicia Ordinaria de Berástegui en 1736. San Juan Ansorena de Labayen lo hizo  
en Zumaya en 1584. José Joaquín de Labayen y Larrinaga, nacido en Ugarte en 1764, probó su  
nobleza para ingresar en la Real Compañía de Guardias Marinas el 27 de octubre de 1781. José María 
de Larreategui y Labayen, natural de Bilbao, hizo lo mismo en 1867. Para ejercer cargos del Santo Oficio 
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presentó la correspondiente prueba nobiliaria Juan de Labayen y Echaver, natural de Iruía, y Oficial de la 
Corte, en 1631. Escudo de Armas: Existen dos escudos.1º En campo de plata, un dragón de sinople que 
le atacan dos caballeros, armados de lanza. (interpretación .- Sobre fondo de color blanco un dragón de 
color verde y dos caballeros al natural.) 2º En campo de plata, un roble, al natural. 
 

Primera Generación 
 1. Raimundo Lavayén ( i)  was born about 1792 in Tacna, Perú. He was christened about 

1792 in Tacna, Perú. He died on 24 Sep 1865 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 
26 Sep 1865 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece Raimundo de 73 años. No se sabe con certeza el nombre de la madre. D. Raymundo está  
enterrado en el atrio de la Iglesia de San Juan de Dios de Cochabamba en un sitio de honor, por haber  
rehecho parte de  dicho templo con su propio pecunio. Existe a la fecha (año 2002) la plaqueta  
indicando el lugar de su sepultura y la de sus esposas. (Rolando Rivero Lavayén)  
Cuenta el autor entre sus documentos con una fotocopia obtenida en Potosí datada en el año 1823 
donde Raymundo Lavayén aparece junto a otros, como fiador de D. Juan Mariano de Ibargüen para 
tomar el cargo de Tesorero Provisto de la Caja Nacional de Rescates o Banco Nacional de Rescates de 
Potosí. 
El 12 de diciembre de 2008, por gentileza de D. Juan José Leñero, se recibieron fotografías del  
testamento cerrado de Raimundo Lavayén (no indica su apellido materno) donde declara su primer  
matrimonio con Raimunda Maseira (sic) de cuya unión nacen varios hijos, "los más fallecidos de tierna  
edad"  indicando que sólo sobreviven Modesto y Lucas, que pasa a segundas nupcias con su cuñada  
María Manuela Maseira con quien también tuvo varios hijos y que a tiempo de hacer su testamento  
cerrado en 8 de mayo de 1865 en Cochabamba, le sobreviven solamente tres hijos de este segundo  
matrimonio: 1. José María, 2. Dolores, casada y 3. Mercedes, menores. Declara haber nacido en Tacna,  
República del Perú. La firma en su testamento muestra su nombre escrito con "y" como en Raymundo.  
Con estos antecedentes y en virtud a que el vínculo con los Lavayén Toro Mazote de Salta no pudo ser  
establecido cronológicamente, don Raimundo resulta ser la cabeza de estirpe del apellido Lavayén en  
Bolivia, mientras no se lo entronque con otros del mismo apellido en Tacna u otra ciudad del Perú.   
En la Revista No. 8 del Instituto Peruano de Investigaciones Genealógicas editado en Lima el año 1955,  
aparecen los Registros Parroquiales de la Ciudad de Tacna que se inician con el Libro de bautismos  
desde 1679 en la página 121, terminando en la página No. 164 con registros hasta principios de 1825,  
aparece el Capitán D. Bernardo de Labayén el 13 de marzo de 1680 como padrino de Matías, hijo leg.  
de Antonio de Barrios y doña M. de Villena. Líneas más abajo, aparece el bautizo de Gregoria de 10  
días, hija leg. del Cap. D. Bernardo de Labayén y de doña Francisca Madueño. Padrino: el Cura  
Vicario, de fecha 19 de mayo de 1680. Puede que la familia provenga originalmente del Ecuador, cuyo  
genearca nacío en Urroz, Pamplona, España. (Investigación de Rolando Rivero Lavayén.) Es necesario, 
sin embargo notar que los registros de la Iglesia de los Santos de los Últimos Días o Iglesia Mormona la 
cual viene haciendo un acopio de registros parroquiales en Latino América y en otras partes del mundo 
desde los años 1950, muestran que los primeros hijos fueron bautizados en Tacna. Ello nos indica que 
tanto Raimundo como su señora e hijos, residían en esa ciudad y que se trasladaron posteriormente a la 
ciudad de Potosí, posiblemente atraído por transacciones comerciales o mercantiles, donde se asienta la 
familia en Bolivia, lugar desde donde se dispersan sus descendientes al resto del país. Se cree que su 
suegro, don Francisco Santiago Mazeira o Maceira, había emigrado a Potosí desde Salta, lugar en el 
cual se relacionaron con Lavayén, resultando allí la unión de estas dos familias. En capítulo aparte 
mostraremos la interesante ascendencia de las hermanas Maceira por medio de su madre, que 
eventualmente culmina con enlaces a familias tituladas y reales, cuya sangre llevan en un grado u otro 
todos los descendientes de este personaje. 
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Raimundo married (1) Raimunda Maceira (y Graña) daughter of Francisco Santiago 
Mazeira y Boedo and María Martina Graña Ansede y Cabanillas about 1818 in Potosí, 
Bolivia. Raimunda was born about 1802 in Salta, Argentina. She was christened about 
1802 in Salta, Argentina. She died on 18 Mar 1828 in Potosí, Bolivia. She was buried on 
19 Mar 1828 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Primera esposa de Raimundo. Fallece de unos 26 años de edad al dar a luz a uno de sus hijos. Casa 
más tarde su esposo viudo, con su hermana menor. Las fechas fueron tomadas del IGI de la Iglesia 
Mormona por medio del Internet - 2007. Apellido escrito como "Mazeyra". Fueron naturales de Salta, 
Argentina, aunque la familia también parece que vivió en Jujuy, Argentina. (Fechas del IGI - Iglesia 
Mormona, via Internet, 2007)  (Libro de Defunciones a fs. 1825 a 1844. Datos de Jorge Rivera Sánchez, 
2004.)  Se tenía entendido que Raimundo entroncaba así mismo, con los Lavayén de la Argentina, lo 
cual no se ha podido establecer con certeza, por lo que la conexión con Salta se dá solamente por la 
línea de los Maceira y Graña. (R. Rivero L., 2010) 
 

Raimundo and Raimunda had the following children: 
 

 2 M i. Marcel ino Lavayén Maseira ( i)  was born on 7 Feb 1818 in Tarapacá, 
Chile. He was christened on 17 Feb 1818 in Tacna, Perú.  

 
Bautizado en la Iglesia de San Pedro de Tacna. Nacido en San Martín, Tarapacá,  
Chile. Family Search Batch No. C62101-1. Chile EASy. Film No. 1389745, Item 5. 
 

 3 M ii. Domingo ( i i )  Lavayén Maceira ( i)  was born about 1819 in Tacna, 
Perú. He was christened on 4 Aug 1819 in Tacna, Perú.  

 
Dato obtenido del IGI - Iglesia Mormona, asientos en el Perú. Indica que esta criatura  
fué bautizada en Sama, Iglesia de San Jerónimo de Tacna, Perú. (R. Rivero L., 2008) 
 

+ 4 M iii. Modesto ( i)  Lavayén Maceira ( i)  was born in 1820.  
 
 5 M iv. Joseph Anacleto Lavayén Maceira ( i)  was born about 1821 in 

Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened on 13 Jul 1821 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Libro de bautismos No. 51 de la Iglesia Matriz de Potosí, a fs. 155. (Jorge Rivera  
Sánchéz, 2004.) 

 
 6 M v. Francisco Liborio Lavayén Maceira ( i)  was born about 1822 in 

Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened on 24 Jul 1822 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Libro de bautismos No. 52 de la Iglesia Matríz de Potosí, a fs. 44. (Jorge Rivera  
Sánchéz, 2004.) 

 
+ 7 M vi. Juan Mariano Lucas Lavayén Maceira ( i)  was born on 16 Oct 1823. 

He died on 12 Sep 1842.  
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+ 8 F vii. Manuela Lavayén Maceira ( i)  was born about 1826.  
 
 9 M viii. Luciano Lavayén Maceira ( i)  was born in Potosí, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Potosí, Bolivia. He died on 12 Sep 1842 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was buried on 13 Sep 1842 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Partida de defunción obtenida en Potosí por D. Jorge Rivera Sánchez donde dice que  
el niño fallecido tenía 3 años de edad. 

 
Raimundo met (2) Manuela Terrazas (unión ilegítima) in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Manuela was born in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Relación ilegítima sostenida luego de fallecer la primera esposa de Raimundo y previo a casarse por  
segunda vez. (R. Rivero L., 2004) 
 

Raimundo and Manuela had the following children: 
 

 10 F ix. Marta Lavayén (Terrazas) was born on 28 Jul 1833 in Potosí, Bolivia. 
She was christened on 29 Jul 1833 in Potosí, Bolivia.  

 
Hija ilegítima. (Dato de Jorge Rivera Sánchez. Bautizada en la Matríz de Potosí e  
inscrita en el folio 235v., 2004.) 
 

Raimundo married (3) María Manuela Maceira (y Graña) daughter of Francisco 
Santiago Mazeira y Boedo and María Martina Graña Ansede y Cabanillas about 1831 in 
Potosí, Bolivia. María was born about 1815 in Salta, Argentina. She was christened about 
1815 in Salta, Argentina. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Segunda esposa de Raimundo al fallecimiento de su hermana mayor, Raimunda, quien falleció de sólo  
26 años de edad al dar a luz a su último hijo. (Rolando Rivero Lavayén) 
 

Raimundo and María had the following children: 
 

+ 11 F x. Dolores Lavayén Maceira ( i i )  was born in 1832.  
 
 12 F xi. Mercedes Lavayén Maceira ( i i )  was born in 1833 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in 1833 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Mercedes married Nicasio Gumucio Echichipea  son of José Gabriel 
(i) Gumucio y García Claros and María de los Ángeles Echichipea de la 
Plaza on 20 Apr 1864 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Nicasio was born on 14 
Dec 1831 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1832 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Matrimonio sin descendencia. 
No se conoce una descendencia para esta pareja. De acuerdo a un comentario de  
Cecilia Gumucio Aguirre sobre su antepasado Nicasio ... " In addition to having been 
born wealthy, he made a fortune of his own as a banker and as a businessman. Such 
was his wealth that he even minted his own coins. Around the face of the coin, it has an 
inscription: Pagara a la vista, Nicasio de Gumucio-1876" Inside the inscription, there 
are two overlapping olive branches and in the middle, the denomination "cinco cent. 
"The other side has the inscription "Departamento de Cochabamba" surrounding a lion 
and a tree. (Datos de Cecilia Gumucio Aguirre . California, 2009.) Este dinero de 
emisión particular aseguraban a los comerciantes de recibir pagos por entonces 
referidos o equivalentes a Libras Esterlinas en aquellos lugares donde se realizaban 
operaciones comerciales, sin tener que viajar hasta la casa matriz para cobrar pagos. 

 
 13 M xii. Juan Mariano Lavayén Maceira ( i i )  was born on 27 Jan 1834 in 

Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened on 28 Jan 1834 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Bautizado en la Matriz de Potosí el 28 de enero de 1834. Parece fallecer párvulo.  
Fojas 269v. Libro de bautismos No. 51 de la Iglesia Matríz de Potosí, a fs. 155. (Dato  
de Jorge Rivera Sánchéz, 2004.) 

 
 14 F xiii. María Josefa Lavayén Maceira ( i i )  was born about Jan 1835 in 

Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened on 28 Jan 1834 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Bautizada en la Iglesia Matriz de Potosí el 7 de febrero de 1835. Parece fallecer  
También párvula. (Folio 33). Dato obtenido en Potosí por Jorge Rivera Sánchez.  
También aparece en los registros del IGI - Iglesia Mormona, obtenidos via Internet, 
2007. (Rolando Rivero Lavayén) 

 
 15 M xiv. Luciano Lavayén Maceira ( i i )  was born about 1839 in Potosí, Bolivia. 

He was christened on 12 Sep 1842 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Según su registro, fue bautizado de tres años (Libro de Defunciones a f. 29v de la  
Iglesia Matríz de Potosí.) (Dato de Jorge Rivera Sánchez, 2004.) 

 
+ 16 M xv. José María Domingo Lavayén Maceira ( i i )   was born on 12 Dec 

1845.  
 

Segunda Generación 
 4. Modesto ( i)  Lavayén Maceira ( i)  (Raimundo) was born in 1820 in Potosí, Bolivia. He 

was christened in 1820 in Potosí, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
"Que es inmensa la confianza que me inspira mi hijo Modesto, así como la incomparable el cariño que  
le profeso y no dudo que de su parte, después de mi fallecimiento, será el apoyo de sus hermanos,  
pues guiado de su cariño pero aún le entregué mi finca (hacienda de Parotani), que ha gozado durante  
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nueve años sin pagar un arriendo; por el contrario, he suministrado capitales para la compra de  
ganadería, vituallas y varios otros gastos, según aparece de los apuntes que me suele pasar; así es  
que ordeno no se le haga cargo y se considere como su anticipación de su legítima, y solo en el caso  
de su desavenencia (lo cual no espero de él por ningún motivo, pero tal vez sus descendientes que  
pocas veces heredan las virtudes del padre, podrían suscitar) deberá hacerse a colación al respecto,  
de 2,000$, poco más o menos, por año, y entonces hecho el cúmulo de bienes procedente de esta  
colación, tendría lugar la distribución en iguales partes; lo expongo para que conste." (Uno de los  
artículos del testamento cerrado de D. Raimundo, su padre, del año 1865 en Cochabamba donde 
Modesto es mencionado como hijo del primer matrimonio de Raimundo con Da. Raymunda Maseira, 
fallecida.) Datos familiares de R. Rivero L., 2008. 
(Testamento de Raimundo obtenido gracias a documentos fotografiados en Cbba. por J.J. Leñero.)  

 
Modesto married Josefa María Quiroga Rivarola  daughter of Joseph de Quiroga 
(Mendieta) and (J.) Manuela Rivarola (i) (López) on 5 Jan 1850 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Josefa was born in 1830 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 1830 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Igi - Iglesia Mormona en el Internet  y Adolfo de Morales - Cochabamba, Bolivia. (2004) 
 

Modesto and Josefa had the following children: 
 

+ 17 M i. Pacíf ico Lavayén Quiroga was born in 1854. He died on 27 Jul 1941.  
 
+ 18 M ii. Dr. Med. Pablo Lavayén Quiroga was born in 1860. He died on 18 

May 1945.  
 
 19 M iii. Modesto ( i i )  Lavayén Quiroga was born in 1861 in Potosí, Bolivia. He 

was christened in 1861 in Potosí, Bolivia. He died in 1945 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was buried in 1945 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Aparece en los registros del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ùltimos Dìas, 2009.  
También  Adolfo de Morales - Cochabamba. 

 
Modesto married Dolores Bascopé Echegaray  daughter of 
Wenceslao Bascopé and María Manuela Echegaray on 29 Jun 1887 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. Dolores was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in  
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Sin descendencia, según Adolfo de Morales. Dato de Julio Rodríguez Arauco, quien  
dice ser su descendiente. (orureno@cpenet.com.ar) 
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 20 F iv. Candelaria Lavayén Quiroga was born in 1862 in Potosí, Bolivia. She 
was christened in 1862 in Potosí, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece soltera sin sucesión. 
 
 

 21 F v. María Purif icación Lavayén Quiroga was born about Jan 1865 in 
Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened on 26 Feb 1865 in Potosí, Bolivia.  

 
Fechas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007. Parece fallecer párvula. 

 
+ 22 F vi. María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga was born about 1867.  
 
+ 23 M vii. José Santos Lavayén Quiroga was born about Oct 1868. He died in 

1933.  
 
+ 24 M viii. José Lavayén Quiroga was born about 1870.  
 
 7. Juan Mariano Lucas Lavayén Maceira ( i)  (Raimundo) was born on 16 Oct 1823 in 

Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened on 17 Oct 1823 in Potosí, Bolivia. He died on 12 Sep 
1842 in Potosí, Bolivia. He was buried on 13 Sep 1842 in Potosí, Bolivia.  

 
Según el IGI de la Iglesia Mormona, Juan Mariano es bautizado en Potosí el 28 de enero de 1834, "hijo  
legítimo de Raymundo de Lavayén y de María Manuela Graña y Maceira. (Fechas del IGI - Iglesia  
Mormona via Internet, 2007.) (Rolando Rivero Lavayén) Sin embargo, Jorge Rivera lo encuentra inscrito  
como sigue: Libro de bautismos No. 52 de la Iglesia Matríz de Potosí, a fs. 109, baut. de 1 día. (Jorge  
Rivera Sánchéz, 2004.) 

 
Juan met Gregoria Ignacia Reynaga. Gregoria was born in Potosí, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Potosí, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 25 F i. Gregoria Ignacia Lavayén Reinaga was born in 1842 in Potosí, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 14 Nov 1842 in Potosí, Bolivia.  

 
Hija natural, según partida encontrada en Potosí por J. Rivera. Su fecha de nacimiento  
coincide con la mostrada en el IGI - Iglesia Mormona accedido por Internet, 2007. 

 
 8. Manuela Lavayén Maceira ( i)  (Raimundo) was born about 1826 in Potosí, Bolivia. 

She was christened about 1826 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

No es del todo seguro que esta dama sea Graña y Maceira por madre. Procreó familia en la población  
de Quillacollo, no muy distante de Cochabamba, pero sin relacionarse con el resto de la familia que  
vivía en Cochabamba y Potosí. Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 
(Rolando Rivero Lavayén) 
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Manuela married Hermenegildo Várgas  about 1865 in Quillacollo (Cochabamba) 
Bolivia. Hermenegildo was born in Quillacollo (Cochabamba) Bolivia. He was christened 
in Quillacollo (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
 

Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 
 

Hermenegildo and Manuela had the following children: 
 

 26 M i. Simón Várgas Lavayén was born about 1859 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia. He was christened about 1859 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
Simón married Dolores Pinto Ramallo  in Quillacollo, Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. Dolores was born in Quillacollo, Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Quillacollo, Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 27 F ii. María Ignacia Várgas Lavayén was born on 1 Feb 1862 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia. She was christened in Apr 1862 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia.  

 
 28 M iii. Casimiro Várgas Lavayén was born about 1865 in Quillacollo 

(Cochabamba) Bolivia. He was christened about 1865 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia.  

 
Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 

 
Casimiro married María Josefa Balderrama Pardo  on 5 Sep 1887 in 
Quillacollo, Cochabamba, Bolivia. María was born in Quillacollo, 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Quillacollo, Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 
 
 

 29 F iv. María Manuela Várgas Lavayén was born on 23 Sep 1866 in 
Quillacollo (Cochabamba) Bolivia. She was christened in Dec 1866 in 
Quillacollo (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  

 
Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 
 
 

 30 F v. María Candelaria Várgas Lavayén was born about 1869 in 
Quillacollo (Cochabamba) Bolivia. She was christened about 1869 in 
Quillacollo (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
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María married Donato Pardo Balderrama  on 11 Mar 1889 in 
Quillacollo, Cochabamba, Bolivia. Donato was born in Quillacollo, 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Quillacollo, Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Datos del IGI - Iglesia Mormona vía Internet, 2007. 
 
 31 M vi. Claudio Várgas Lavayén  was born on 20 Mar 1871 in Quillacollo 

(Cochabamba) Bolivia. He was christened in Jun 1871 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia.  

 
 32 F vii. Rosa Várgas Lavayén was born about 1873 in Quillacollo 

(Cochabamba)  
Bolivia. She was christened about 1873 in Quillacollo (Cochabamba) 
Bolivia.  
 

Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 
 

Rosa married Mariano Candia Mercado  on 12 Apr 1897 in Quillacollo, 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. Mariano was born in Quillacollo (Cochabamba) 
Bolivia. He was christened in Quillacollo (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
 

Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 
 
 33 M viii. José Félix Várgas Lavayén was born about 1877 in Quillacollo 

(Cochabamba) Bolivia. He was christened about 1877 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia.  

 
Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 

 
José married Carmen Flores Terán on 30 Sep 1905 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia. Carmen was born in Quillacollo (Cochabamba) 
Bolivia. She was christened in Quillacollo (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
 

Dato del IGI - Iglesia de los Santos de los Ultimos Dias por Internet. 
 
 34 M ix. José Luis Várgas Lavayén was born on 18 Aug 1878 in Quillacollo 

(Cochabamba) Bolivia. He was christened in Nov 1878 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia.  

 
 35 M x. Guil lermo Várgas Lavayén was born on 10 Feb 1884 in Quillacollo 

(Cochabamba) Bolivia. He was christened in Jul 1884 in Quillacollo 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
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 11. Dolores Lavayén Maceira ( i i )  (Raimundo) was born in 1832 in Potosí, Bolivia. She 
was christened in 1832 in Potosí, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Adolfo de Morales, Cochabamba. 

 
Dolores married Abog. Dr. Jul ián Donato Sánchez de Lozada Cándano  son of 
Manuel (ii) Sánchez de Losada Saldivar and Manuela de Cándano y Calderón de la Barca 
on 1 Apr 1861 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Julián was born in 1835 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in 1835 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Abogado de profesión. Esta pareja son los progenitores de una extensa rama de los Sánchez de Lozada-
Lavayén, originarios de Cochabamba, incluyendo al ex presidente de Bolivia, Gonzalo Sánchez de 
Lozada Sánchez Bustamante. 

 
Julián and Dolores had the following children: 
 

+ 36 F i. Enriqueta Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén was born about 1861.  
 
 37 F ii. Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén was born in 1863 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 1863 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She died in 1890 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in 1890 in 
Cochabamba,  
Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Dolores married Carlos ( i)  Salamanca Urey  son of José Domingo 
Salamanca Patiño and Manuela Urey in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Carlos was 
born about 1889 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about 1889 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Hermano de don Daniel Salamanca Urey, Presidente de Bolivia. Fue Senador  
Nacional. Fallece esta pareja sin tener sucesión. (Adolfo de Morales Sánchez -  
Cochabamba)  

 
+ 38 M iii. Raimundo ( i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén  was born in 1865. He 

died on 10 Dec 1901.  
 
+ 39 M iv. Fél ix Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén was born on 20 Nov 1866.  
 
+ 40 M v. Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén was born in 1868.  
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+ 41 M vi. Ismael ( i)  Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén was born on 28 Oct 1870.  
 
 16. José María Domingo Lavayén Maceira ( i i )  (Raimundo) was born on 12 Dec 1845 

in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 12 Dec 1845 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de este otro hijo obtenidos en Potosí por Jorge Rivera Sánchez. En los archivos del IGI de los  
Mormones aparece un José Lavayén casado con Gabina Barrientos cuya hija Julia Lavayén Barrientos  
casa con Fermín Terceros Rojas. Estos a su vez, tienen en la población de Tiraque (Cochabamba) a 
Efraín Terceros Lavayén, bautizado por 1882 quien contrae matrimonio en Tiraque por 1914 con 
Guillermina Nogales Montaño.  
Otro asiento en los registros del IGI muestra a José Lavayén casado con María Camacho cuya hija, 
María Rita Lavayén Camacho nace en Cochabamba el 23 de mayo de 1884. 
También figura un Pedro Lavayén Morales, bautizado el 7 de julio de 1884 en Cochabamba, hijo de  
Pedro Lavayén y de Isidora Morales. (Rolando Rivero Lavayén, 2007) 

 
José married María Fidela Amonsabel daughter of Mariano Amonsabel and Eulalia 
Benítez in Potosí, Bolivia. María was born in La Plata (Sucre) Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Plata (Sucre) Bolivia.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 

José and María had the following children: 
 

 42 M i. J. Adolfo Lavayén Amonsabel  was born in 1874 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in 1874 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Aparece en el IGI, b. en 1874, Cochabamba. 

 
 43 F ii. Trinidad Lavayén Amonsabel  was born about 1876 in Potosí, Bolivia. 

She was christened about 1876 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 
+ 44 M iii. Hermenegildo Labayén Amonsabel . 
 

Tercera Generación 
 17. Pacíf ico Lavayén Quiroga (Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in 

1854 in Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened on 14 Sep 1854 in Potosí, Bolivia. He died on 
27 Jul 1941 in Riberalta (Beni) Bolivia. He was buried on 28 Jul 1941 in Riberalta (Beni) 
Bolivia.  

 
Según los registros de la Iglesia Mormona, Pacífico Lavayén Quiroga era hijo de un señor Lavayén  
Claure y de una señora Quiroga de Lavayén, lo que  

 



www.boliviagen.com	
  

	
  

Page	
  |	
  13	
  	
  

 

Pacífico married Dalia Abregó Roca  in 1932 in Riberalta (Beni) Bolivia. Dalia was born 
in 1905 in Riberalta, Beni, Bolivia. She was christened on 26 Jul 1905 in Riberalta, Beni, 
Bolivia. She died on 22 Feb 1955 in Riberalta, Beni, Bolivia. She was buried on 23 Feb 
1955 in Riberalta, Beni, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 45 F i. Mercedes Lavayén Abregó was born on 24 Sep 1933. She died on 22 
Nov 1994.  

 
+ 46 F ii. Soledad Lavayén Abregó was born about 1934. She died on 28 Jul 

2007.  
 
 18. Dr. Med. Pablo Lavayén Quiroga (Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was 

born in 1860 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1860 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He died on 18 May 1945 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 19 May 1945 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Médico de Profesión. Nacido en Cochabamba, Bolivia. Hay versiones de la existencia de una casona  
en el centro de Lima cuyo portal detenta las armas o escudo de familia talladas en el mismo.  
Enterrado en el mausoleo de su nieta Beatriz Lavayén Velasco del Cementerio General de Cochabamba 
(Dato familiar a 1995). También estuvo en la Batalla de Chorrillos en Lima y auxilió a las tropas de la  
República. Por sus méritos y actuación en dicha batalla, el Dr. Pablo Lavayén fue nombrado oficial de la  
República del  Perú y otorgado varias medallas. 
Otro documento enviado desde Lima, Perú, en 6 páginas (en archivo personal) -- 
Dispensa para las tres proclamas, tramitada en Lima por D. Pablo Lavayén Quiroga para desposarse  
con Da. Lastenia Estruch Negrón - Año 1879 (Bisabuelos de Rolando Rivero L.) 
(Hoja No. 1) 
Don Pablo Lavayén (Quiroga), natural y residente de Cochabamba en Bolivia, soltero de ventitres años  
de edad y residente en esta cuatro años, hijo legítimo de Don Modesto Lavayén y de Da. Josefa María  
Quiroga de Lavayén, ante Ud. digo que deseo contraer matrimonio con la señorita Lastenia Estruch  
(Negrón), natural de Cochabamba en Bolivia, residente en esta nueve años, soltera de veinte años de  
edad, hija legítima de D. Ramón Estruch (Olavarde) y de Da. Tomasa Negrón (Argüelles) de Estruch,  
vive en la calle de Cháves, y para efectuarlo suplico se sirva mandar se practiquen las diligencias de  
estilo. Lima, Diciembre 11 de 1879 (firmado) Pablo Lavayén. 
Lima a Diciembre once de mil ochocientos setenta y nueve ... 
Por presentado. Tómese el consentimiento a los contrayentes e información de su solterío y demás  
diligencias de estilo, y no resultando impedimento, líbrese la licencia. 
(firmado) Dr. Rodríguez (firmado) Manuel Ruíz Pancorvo, Notario Mayor 
(Hoja No. 2) 
En la misma fecha del auto de la vuelta, compareció el contrayente a efecto de prestar su  
consentimiento a quien Su Señoría le recibió el juramento de ley bajo el cual ofreció decir verdad así lo  
que supiere y fuere preguntado, y siendo por su nombre, el de sus padres, patria, estado y edad dijo  
llamarse Pablo Lavayén, residente de Cochabamba en Bolivia, soltero de veinte y tres años de edad y  
estante en esta cuatro años, hijo legítimo de D. Modesto Lavayén y de Da. Josefa María Quiroga;  
preguntado si tiene algún parentesco de consanguineidad, afinidad o espiritual con la que pretende por  
esposa, si ha dado esponsales a alguna otra persona, si se casa contra su voluntad, si tiene alguna  
enfermedad que le impida el matrimonio, a todo dijo que no y resultó en no haber impedimento, y firmó  
invocando Su Señoría, de lo que certifico. 
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(firmado) Pablo Lavayén (firmado) Ruíz Pancorvo, Notario. 
Acto continuo compareció la contrayente a efecto de presentar su consentimiento, a quien Su Señoría  
le recibió el juramento de ley … etc. 
(Hoja No. 3) 
// en lo que fuese preguntada, y siéndolo por su nombre, el de sus padres, patria, estado y edad, dijo  
llamarse Lastenia Estruch (Negrón), natural de Cochabamba en Bolivia, soltera de veinte años y  
residente en esta nueve años, hija legítima de D. Ramón Estruch y de Da. Tomasa Negrón; preguntada  
si tiene algún parentesco de consanguineidad, afinidad o espiritual con el que la pretende por esposa,  
si ha dado esponsales a alguna otra persona, si se casa contra su voluntad, si tiene alguna enfermedad  
que le impida el matrimonio, a todo dijo que no y firmó invocando Su Señoría, de lo que certifico. 
(firmado) Lastenia Estruch  (firmado) Ruíz Pancorvo, Notario. 
En el mismo día, se presentó ante Su Señoría, Don Ramón Estruch, padre que dijo ser de la menor D.  
Lastenia Estruch y expresó que convenía y daba su permiso para que la citada hija se contraiga en  
matrimonio con Don Pablo Lavayén y en señal de ello firmó invocando Su Señoría según certifico. 
(firmado) Ramón Estruch (firmado) Ruíz Pancorvo; Notario. 
(Hoja No. 4) 
En el mismo día, se presentó por testigo Don Manuel C. Torres, natural del Cusco, soltero de cuarenta  
y cuatro años de edad y residente en esta once años, a quien Su Señoría le recibió el juramento de ley  
bajo el que fuere preguntado y siéndolo sobre la soltería de los contrayentes, dijo que al novio lo  
conocía tres años y a la novia ocho años, a ambos por solteros y sin impedimento alguno, y ser lo  
declarado solo la verdad en que se ratificó y firmó invocando Su Señoría, y doy fe. 
(firmado) José D. Silva (firmado) Manuel C. Torres 
Incontinenti (de inmediato), se presentó por testigo Don José Bustamante, natural de Arequipa, casado,  
mayor de edad y residente en esta veintiocho años y a quien Su Señoría recibió el juramento de ley  
bajo del cual ofreció decir la verdad, así lo que supiera y fuera preguntado, y siéndolo sobre la soltería  
de los contrayentes, dijo conocer al novio seis años y a la novia cuatro años, a ambos por solteros y sin  
impedimento alguno, y que lo declarado es la verdad, así  que se ratificó y firmó invocando Su Señoría  
y doy fe. (firmado) José E. Castañares (firmado) José D. Silva 
(Hoja No. 5) 
Al Ilustrísimo y Reverendísimo Señor Arzobispo - 
Don Pablo Lavayén, antes Vuestra Señoría como mejor haya lugar, respetuosamente digo que se están  
practicando en la Curia Eclesiástica, las diligencias necesarias para mi matrimonio con la señorita Da.  
Lastenia Estruch. Más no pudiendo aguardar a que se llame a las tres proclamas señaladas por el  
Santo Concilio de Trento por tener que ausentarme de ésta Capital lo más pronto, es que ocurro a Vtra.  
Señoría Reverenda a fin de que se digne dispensarme de ello y poder verificar dicho enlace. Por tanto,  
a Vtra. Ilustrísima y Reverendísima pido y suplico se digne acceder a mis prisas, Reverendísimo Señor.  
(firmado) Pablo Lavayén 
Palacio Arzobispal - Lima, a Diciembre 11, 1879  -- 
En atención a la causal que se alega, venimos en dispensarle lectura de las tres proclamas, como se  
solicita. El Arzobispo (firmado) Ilegible 
(Hoja No. 6) 
Se libró la licencia en Diciembre 13, 1879 
Final de los documentos enviados por la Sra. Carmela Bryce de Tubino desde Lima, Perú por correo  
electrónico. La Paz, 22 de julio de 2006 - 
La ocupación boliviana - En el segundo gobierno de Agustín Gamarra ocurre la guerra del Perú contra  
Bolivia. Gamarra buscaba anexar el antiguo Alto Perú al Perú, pero es derrotado en la batalla de Ingavi  
en 1841 por el General José Ballivián Segurola. Las tropas del General José Ballivián ocupan Puno,  
Moquegua, Tacna y Tarapacá y la zona sur del Perú queda al mando del coronel boliviano Rodríguez  
Magariños. En Sama el coronel tacneño José María Lavayén organiza una tropa que logra derrotarlo.  
En Locumba el coronel Manuel Mendiburú también organiza fuerzas entre quienes se encontraba Justo  
Arias y Aragüez en 1842.  José Ballivián no tuvo éxito al intentar anexar Arica, Tacna y Tarapacá a  
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Bolivia puesto que sufre derrotas en Orurillo, Montón y Sama. Al final de la contienda se firma el  
Tratado de Puno que es el fin de esta disputa en 1842. (Bajado del Internet, 2008.) 

 
Pablo married Lastenia Estruch Negrón daughter of Ramón de Estruch Olavarde and 
Tomasa Negrón Arguelles in Dec 1879 in Lima, Perú. Lastenia was born in 1857 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 1857 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died on 
28 Nov 1907 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 29 Nov 1907 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Casada en la ciudad de Lima, Perú, con las dispensas necesarias para obviar las tres proclamas  
dictaminadas por la iglesia. (Rolando Rivero y  Adolfo de Morales - Cochabamba, Bolivia.) (2004)  
Fechas del Family Search en el Internet - 2010. Don Ramón de Estruch Olavarde ganó durante la 
presidencia de Mariano Melgarejo, una licitación pública para imprimir los entonces primeros sellos 
postales o estampillas emitidas para el manejo de la correspondencia de los Correos de Bolivia, más 
conocidos como los Cóndores, coleccionados hasta la fecha por filatelistas de todos el mundo. (Dato de 
Rolando Rivero Lavayén.)  

 
Pablo and Lastenia had the following children: 
 

 47 F i. María Mercedes Lavayén Estruch was born about 1880 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about 1880 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Fallece soltera sin descendencia. (IGI) 

 
+ 48 M ii. Dr. Odont. Carlos ( i)  Pablo Lavayén Estruch was born on 17 Jun 

1881. He died on 18 Aug 1938.  
 
+ 49 F iii. María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch was born on 1 Feb 1883. 

She died on 5 Feb 1968.  
 
 50 F iv. María del Carmen Melchora Lavayén Estruch was born on 6 Jan 

1884 in Cochabamba, (Bolivia). She was christened on 6 Jan 1884 in 
Cochabamba, (Bolivia).  

 
International Genealogical Index (IGI) - LDS Church - 2007. 

 
 22. María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga  (Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 

was born about 1867 in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened about 1867 in Potosí, Bolivia. 
She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fechas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007. Family Search, LSD Church, Batch No. M02031-6.  
Film No. 1157764. (Internet 2010.) 
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María married (1) Castelfor Quiroga. Castelfor was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died on 19 Nov 1907 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was buried on 20 Nov 1907 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Farmacéutico y droguista. Propietario de la Botica "Americana" Cochabamba ‒ Bolivia. Una de las 4  
Boticas donde se vendia “French wine of coca”. Premiado en la exposicion de Paris 1889. (Patricia  
Ballivián Horne - Francia) 
Fechas tomadas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007. (Rolando Rivero Lavayén) 
Ref. Family Search LSD Church Batch No. M02031-6. Film No. 1157764. Internet 2010. 

 
Castelfor and María had the following children: 
 

+ 51 F i. Elena Quiroga Lavayén was born about 1888. She died about 1980.  
 
+ 52 M ii. Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén was born about 1889.  
 
 53 M iii. Castelfor ( i i )  Quiroga Lavayén was born in 1890 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened on 2 May 1890 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Como su padre, Químico farmacéutico que estudia en Paris, Francia. Alcalde de 
Cochabamba en  1938, Diputado Nacional. Presidente del Consejo de Administración 
del Banco Hipotecario Nacional. Agente Consular en Francia. Cónsul de Bolivia en 
Bélgica. Fundador de la Federación Boliviana de Fútbol. Fundador del Tennis Club de  
Cochabamba. (Quien es Quien en Bolivia - Rolando Rivero Lavayén) 

 
+ 54 M iv. Walter ( i)  Quiroga Lavayén was born in 1894.  
 
 55 M v. Luis Castel Quiroga Lavayén  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 

was  
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Luis married María Esther de Udaeta Ágreda  daughter of Mariano 
Enrique de Udaeta Cándano and Delmira Ágreda Rodríguez in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.María was born 
about Jan 1891 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about Jan 
1891 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

María married (2) Arturo Requena Ferruf ino  son of Fortunato (i) Requena and 
Adelaida Ferrufino Méndez in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Arturo was born in Cochabamba, 
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Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Carlos Requena Soriano - Minas Gerais, Brasil, enviado por correo al autor en Oct. 2007. 
 

Arturo and María had the following children: 
 

 56 F vi. María Luisa Requena Lavayén was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
María married Luis Buticofer in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Luis was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 23. José Santos Lavayén Quiroga (Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was 
born about Oct 1868 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 3 Nov 1868 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 1933 in Potosí, Bolivia. He was buried in 1933 in Potosí, 
Bolivia.  

 
Según los registros de la Iglesia Mormona, José Santos era hijo de un señor Lavayén Claure y de una  
señora Quiroga de Lavayén. Se ha tratado de investigar este dato, sin éxito. Pero existe otra partida para 
José Santos donde lo declara hijo de Modesto Labayén y de Josefa Quiroga. Bautizado en la Iglesia de 
San Ignacio de Loyola. IGI.  Ref. Batch No. I04411-1, Filmina No. 1157753, v19, pg.110. (R. Rivero L.) 
 

José married María Dolores Jáuregui Vacaflor about 1894 in Potosí, Bolivia. María 
was born about 1860 in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened about 1860 in Potosí, Bolivia. 
She died in Potosí, Bolivia. She was buried in Potosí, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 57 M i. Guil lermo Lavayén Jáuregui was born about 1898. He died about 
1970.  

 
 58 F ii. Elvira Lavayén Jáuregui was born on 12 May 1900 in Potosí, Bolivia. 

She was christened on 20 May 1900 in Potosí, Bolivia. She died on 3 Jun 
1996  
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 4 Jun 1996 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Fallece sin sucesión en Cochabamba de 96 años de edad. 
 

Elvira married (1) Asbel Guevara Gómez-Ortega  in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. Asbel was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was christened in Sucre, 
Bolivia.  
Elvira married (2) Luis Escalera Ir igoyen  son of Daniel Escalera 
Lozano and María Manuela Irigoyen del Pino in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Luis 
was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
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+ 59 F iii. María Laura Petrona Lavayén Jáuregui was born about 1901. She 

died on 1 Jan 1931.  
 
+ 60 M iv. Augusto ( i)  Lavayén Jáuregui was born about 1903. He died about 

1975.  
 
 61 F v. Graciela Lavayén Jáuregui was born about 1905 in Potosí, Bolivia. 

She was christened about 1905 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
Graciela married Robert Christy. Robert was born in Canadá. He was 
christened in Canadá.  
 

Engendran 6 hijos y se establecen en el Canadá. 
 

+ 62 F vi. María Luisa Lavayén Jáuregui was born about 1907.  
 
+ 63 M vii. Luis ( i)  Lavayén Jáuregui was born in 1909. He died in 2004.  
 
 24. José Lavayén Quiroga (Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 

1870 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about 1870 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

(Datos del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007.) 
 

José married (1) María Camacho. María was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. IGI de la Iglesia Mormona, 2009. 
José and María had the following child: 
 

 64 F i. María Rita Lavayén Camacho was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. IGI de la Iglesia Mormona. 

 
José married (2) Gabina Barr ientos  in 1904 in Tarata (Cochabamba) Bolivia. Gabina 
was born about 1884 in Tarata (Cochabamba) Bolivia. She was christened about 1884 in 
Tarata (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
 

(Datos del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007.) 
 

José and Gabina had the following child: 
 

+ 65 F ii. Jul ia Lavayén Barrientos  was born about 1905.  
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 36. Enriqueta Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén  (Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) 
was born about 1861 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about 1861 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Enriqueta married Fructuoso Moscoso Maldonado son of José Lorenzo Moscoso 
Quiroga and Carolina Maldonado Arriaga in Villa de Oropesa, Cochabamba. Fructuoso 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 66 F i. Mercedes Moscoso S. de Lozada was born on 8 Sep 1892. She died 
on 30 Nov 1962.  

 
 67 M ii. Jul io Moscoso S. de Lozada was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 

was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Fallece soltero sin dejar sucesión. 
 
 68 M iii. Carlos Moscoso S. de Lozada was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 

was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Fallece soltero sin dejar sucesión. 
 
 38. Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén  (Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) 

was born in 1865 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1865 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He died on 10 Dec 1901 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 11 Dec 1901 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Raimundo married María Raquel Ir igoyen Pol daughter of Santiago Irigoyen Sánchez 
Bustamante and Carolina Pol Terrazas on 25 Sep 1889 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. María 
was born on 7 Feb 1864 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 1864 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died on 14 Oct 1926 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried 
on 15 Oct 1926 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

IGI - LDS Church - 2007 
 

Raimundo and María had the following children: 
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+ 69 F i. Carol ina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen was born on 13 Jan 
1891. She died on 10 Feb 1970.  

 
 70 F ii. Carmen Aurora Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen was born about 1892 

in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about 1892 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Dato del año de nacimiento, por Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. Parece fallecer  
infante. Su nombre no aparece en el IGI de la Iglesia Mormona. (Dato de R. Rivero L.) 

 
+ 71 M iii. Humberto ( i)  Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen was born on 18 Feb 

1894. He died on 14 Apr 1984.  
 
+ 72 M iv. Maclovio ( i)  Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen was born on 20 Jul 1897. 

He died on 26 May 1967.  
 
+ 73 M v. Enrique Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen was born on 11 Jan 1901. He 

died on 27 Jan 1979.  
 
 39. Fél ix Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén  (Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was 

born on 20 Nov 1866 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about Dec 1866 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
Félix married Faustina Blanco Soto daughter of Federico Blanco Ferrufino and 
Vicenta del Soto y Romano in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Faustina was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 74 M i. Federico Sánchez de Lozada Blanco was born about 1891 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about 1891 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He died about 1891 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried about 
1891 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante. Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
 75 M ii. Dr.Med. Rafael Sánchez de Lozada Blanco was born on 1 May 

1892 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 1 May 1892 in 
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Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died on 23 Mar 1982 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was buried on 23 Mar 1982 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Médico. Director del Hospital de Villamontes durante la Campaña del Chaco.   
Catedrático de la Facultad de Medicina de las UMSS. Fallece soltero sin sucesión. 

 
 76 M iii. Germán Vicente Sánchez de Lozada Blanco was born about 1893 

in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about 1893 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ingeniero. Director de Obras Públicas Departamentales de Cochabamba en 1927.  
Catedrático de la Facultad de Ingeniería de la UMSS de Cochabamba en 1927.  
Consejal de la H. Municipalidad de Cochabamba en 1947. Miembro de la Sociedad de  
Historia y Geografía de Cochabamba.  Fallece soltero sin sucesión. Confecciona un  
árbol genealógico sobre la familia Sánchez de Lozada, del cual se tomaron algunos 
datos para este trabajo. (R. Rivero L.) 

 
 77 F iv. Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Blanco was born on 1 Jan 1895 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about Jan 1895 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Presidenta de la Sociedad Pro-Hospitales durante la Campaña del Chaco en 1935.  
Reconocida benefactora. Fallece soltera sin sucesión. Ref. José Carlos Suárez  
Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
 40. Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén  (Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was 

born in 1868 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1868 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Jesús married Victoria Quiroga Vicenio daughter of Celestino de Boado y Quiroga 
Saavedra and Matilde Vicenio Quiroga in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Victoria was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 78 F i. Bertha Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga. 
 
+ 79 F ii. Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga. 
 
+ 80 M iii. José ( i)  Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga. 
 
+ 81 M iv. Rafael Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga. 
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+ 82 F v. Rebeca Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga. 
 
+ 83 M vi. Carlos Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga was born on 16 Jun 1916.  
 
 41. Ismael ( i)  Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén (Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) 

was born on 28 Oct 1870 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Nov 1870 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Coronel del Ejército de Bolivia. Asiste a la Campaña del Acre. 

 
Ismael married (1) Lastenia Rivas  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Lastenia was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Ismael and Lastenia had the following children: 
 

+ 84 F i. Carmen Sánchez de Lozada Rivas. 
 
 85 M ii. Jul ián Sánchez de Lozada Rivas  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ismael married (2) María Díaz de Oropeza  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. María was born 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 
 

Ismael and María had the following children: 
 

 86 F iii. Yolanda Sánchez de Lozada Díaz  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
Yolanda married Mario Cortés Franco  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Mario 
was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa 
Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 
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 87 F iv. Luisa Sánchez de Lozada Díaz was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
Luisa married NN. Foianini  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. NN.was born in 
Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 
 
 88 M v. Ismael ( i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Díaz was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 44. Hermenegildo Lavayén Amonsabel (José María Domingo Lavayén Maceira (ii), 

Raimundo) was born in Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 

Hermenegildo married (1) Salomé Mogrovejo Vargas  in Potosí, Bolivia. Salomé was 
born  
in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 

Hermenegildo and Salomé had the following children: 
 

 89 F i. María Remigia Lavayén Mogrovejo was born in Lima, Perú. She was 
christened in Lima, Perú.  

 
Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 

 
 90 M ii. Máximo Lavayén Mogrovejo was born in Lima, Perú. He was 

christened in Lima, Perú.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 
 91 M iii. Roberto Lavayén Mogrovejo was born in Lima, Perú. He was 

christened in Lima, Perú.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
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 92 F iv. Epifania Lavayén Mogrovejo was born in Lima, Perú. She was 
christened in Lima, Perú.  

 
Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 

 
 93 M v. Nicanor Lavayén Mogrovejo was born in Lima, Perú. He was 

christened in Lima, Perú.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 
 94 F vi. María Ángela Lavayén Mogrovejo  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Hermenegildo married (2) Manuela Flores  in Oruro, Bolivia. Manuela was born in 
Oruro, Bolivia. She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Jorge Rivera Sánchez. 
 

 
Cuarta Generación 

 45. Mercedes Lavayén Abregó (Pacífico Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira 
(i), Raimundo) was born on 24 Sep 1933 in Riberalta, Beni, Bolivia. She was christened in 
1933 in Riberalta, Beni, Bolivia. She died on 22 Nov 1994 in Lima, Perú. She was buried 
on 23 Nov 1994 in Lima, Perú.  

 
Reside en Lima, Perú desde su matrimonio. (Datos familiares de R. Rivero L.) 

 
Mercedes married José Luis Luy in Lima, Perú. José was born in Lima, Perú. He was  
christened in Lima, Perú.  
They had the following children: 
 

 95 F i. Mercedes Luy Lavayén was born in Lima, Perú. She was christened in 
Lima, Perú.  

 
 96 F ii. Marcela Luy Lavayén was born in Lima, Perú. She was christened in 

Lima, Perú.  
 
 97 F iii. Margarita Luy Lavayén was born in Lima, Perú. She was christened in 

Lima, Perú.  
 
 98 M iv. José Luis Luy Lavayén was born in Lima, Perú. He was christened in 

Lima, Perú.  
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     (Sin mayores datos acerca de esta descendencia.) 
 
 46. Soledad Lavayén Abregó  (Pacífico Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira 

(i), Raimundo) was born about 1934 in Riberalta, Beni, Bolivia. She was christened about 
1934 in Riberalta, Beni, Bolivia. She died on 28 Jul 2007 in Canadá. She was buried on 
31 Jul 2007 in Canadá.  

 
Vive muchos años entre Cochabamba y La Paz, debido a los quehaceres de su esposo. Fue una  
excelente restauradora de muebles y objetos coloniales. Dedica mucho de su tiempo a cuidar a su tía  
Elvira Lavayén Jáuregui, habiendo esta última vivido más de 96 años. (Datos familiares de R. Rivero L.) 
Obituario por Internet -- 
"Soledad Lavayen de Albarracin <LAVAYEN DE ALBARRACIN, Soledad> Peacefully at  home on  
Saturday, July 28, 2007. Predeceased by her husband Alberto. Loving mother of Zoe and her husband  
Louis Guadagno, Jenny and her husband Donald Menton, and Gabriela and her husband Remi Bourlon.  
Proud grandmother of Juan Pablo, Gabriela, Frances, David, Arlen, Elizabeth, Emile, Claudia, and  
Estelle, and great-grandmother of Mikael. Special blessings to her granddaughter Gabriela Murillo  
Albarracin for taking care of Grandma with love and dedication.  Friends may call at the Westboro  
Chapel of Tubman Funeral Homes, 403 Richmond Road, (at Roosevelt), on Monday, July 30, 2007 from  
6 to 8 p.m. A Mass of Christian Burial will be held at Sainte-Famille Roman Catholic Church, 152  
Glenora Avenue, Ottawa on Tuesday, July 31, 2007 at 11 a.m. Those wishing may make donations to  
the Ottawa Regional Cancer Centre." 
 

Soledad married Ctra. Almte. Alberto Albarracín Crespo  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Alberto was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. He died about 
2005 in Canadá. He was buried about 2005 in Canadá.  
 

Contra Almirante de la Armada Naval Boliviana. Fue parte de un Triunvirato durante una revuelta militar 
en Bolivia. Al final, residió y falleció en el Canadá por el año 2005. Ejemplar miembro de la congregación 
de la Iglesia de los Santos de los Últimos Días (Iglesia Mormona) a la que pertenecio en Ottawa.  

 
Alberto and Soledad had the following children: 
 

+ 99 F i. Zoe Albarracín Lavayén was born on 4 Jun 1954.  
 
+ 100 F ii. Jenny Albarracín Lavayén was born about 1963.  
 
+ 101 F iii. Gabriela Albarracín Lavayén was born about 1965.  
 
 48. Dr. Odont. Carlos ( i)  Pablo Lavayén Estruch (Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) 

Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 17 Jun 1881 in Lima, Perú. He was 
christened on 19 Jun 1881 in Lima, Perú. He died on 18 Aug 1938 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  The cause of death was pneumonia. He was buried on 19 Aug 1938 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Abuelo materno del autor. Nacido  y bautizado en Lima, Perú, en la Iglesia de Santa Ana, pero boliviano 
de nacionalidad; su padre Pablo también había casado allí de estudiante. Dentista de profesión. Medía 



www.boliviagen.com	
  

	
  

Page	
  |	
  26	
  	
  

 

1.98 de estatura. Casado y velado en el Templo del Convento de San Francisco a sus 27 años por el 
Iltmo. Obispo de Cochabamba, don Jacinto Anaya (fs. 60 de la Parroquia Rectoral del Sagrario de la 
Iglesia Catedral de Cochabamba). Fueron sus testigos D. José S. Quinteros y D. Luis Felipe Guzmán. 
Falleció 40 años antes que su esposa. Tuvo algunos hijos naturales cuyos nombres desconocemos. Ver 
Family Search - Peru, Baptisms. Batch No. C66204-1, System Origin: Peru EASy. Film No. 1111572.  
Ref. No. V23, pg. 385. 

 
Carlos married Clorinda Velasco Sanjinés daughter of Abog. Dr.  José Miguel (iii) 
Velasco Sanzetenea and Casta Sanjinés Quiroga on 20 Feb 1909 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. Clorinda was born in 1890 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 1890 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died on 8 Aug 1979 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried 
on 9 Aug 1979 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Nacida en Cochabamba, casa a sus 18 años de edad. Contrae una enfermedad nerviosa cuando la  
mayoría de sus hijos eran aún niños. La hija mayor, Beatriz, se ve forzada a tomar las riendas de la  
familia. Ella era nieta del Presidente José Miguel de Velasco por la rama original que se mantuvo  
residiendo en Cochabamba. Como los Maceira, doña Clorinda era así mismo descendiente de familias 
de Salta, Argentina, de abolengo titulado y real. Fue abuela del autor. 

 
Carlos and Clorinda had the following children: 
 

+ 102 M i. Carlos ( i i )  Miguel Lavayén Velasco was born on 18 Dec 1909. He 
died on 17 Jul 1978.  

 
+ 103 M ii. Dr. Dent. René ( i)  Gustavo Lavayén Velasco was born on 25 Dec 

1911. He died on 21 Aug 1976.  
 
+ 104 F iii. María Beatr iz Lavayén Velasco was born on 6 Jul 1913. She died on 

12 Jun 2000.  
 
+ 105 F iv. Leonor Lavayén Velasco was born on 8 May 1916. She died on 21 

Nov 2008.  
 
+ 106 F v. Elvira Lastenia Lavayén Velasco was born on 12 Jul 1920.  
 
 107 F vi. Mary Lavayén Velasco was born on 13 Oct 1922 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened on 5 Nov 1922 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
died about 1928 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried about 1928 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece de muy niña en la finca de Sumumpaya, Cochabamba a sus 6 años, sin  
Descendencia. (Datos de la familia Rivero - Lavayén, 2003) 

 
+ 108 M vii. Ing. Jorge ( i)  Enrique Lavayén Velasco was born on 11 Jun 1925. 

He died in 1987.  
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 49. María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch "Mamama" (Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, 

Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 1 Feb 1883 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 4 Feb 1883 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died on 5 Feb 
1968 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 6 Feb 1968 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Casada de 28 años de edad. Hermana del abuelo del autor. Persona muy respetada en todos los 
círculos sociales y religiosos de Cochabamba. Con motivo de su defunción, escribe en "Los Tiempos", 
periódico de Cochabamba, una breve semblanza de esta dama, Da. Alcira Vega de Aponte: 
"En todos los círculos sociales, religiosos y políticos, ha causado hondo y doloroso impacto, la  
inesperada muerte de tan aristocrática dama, Doña Elvira Lavayén de Aguirre. Mujer de intachables 
dotes, mujer de altiva envergadura en la política de una escogida "clase" que distinguía a su esclarecido  
abolengo. Cuando la veía pasar, luciendo un porte de reina, delineado en su delicadeza física, me venía 
a la mente las hugonianas frases para enmarcar su fina humanidad, y me decía en mente: "es de vidrio 
para llorar, de acero para resistir". Y así era ella, se doblegaba dolorida al clamor de los justos, en su 
horrendo calvario. Olvidaba la alba diadema que aureaba y enmarcaba el perfíl de medalla de su 
venerable cabeza, para enfrentar con valentía sin par, a los arrogantes opresores, desafiando indomable, 
las fuerzas bestiales que la querían rendir. Con su léxico de fuego, fustigaba como látigo su autorizada 
palabra a los que querían amordazar su verdad.  
Orgullosa de sus hijos, de haberlos formado en la grandeza espiritual, de saberlos señores del bien y  
jamás opresores de sus semejantes. Madre de una artista que derrama generosa, su música en  
guirnaldas de azul caudal. Madre de un escritor que soñando recita avizorado, desde extranjeros  
aledaños, lo mejor para su angustiada patria. Madre de una singular mujer que al igual que Elía, no  
aparenta en su delicadeza física, lo inflexible de su rectilíneo carácter que la hacen destacarse como  
recto puntal intachable y poderoso, entre las puras e inmaculadas filas de la F. S. B.  Sin yo ser política,  
rindo toda mi pleitesía a esta admirable mujer. Esta es pues la recia y fabulosa herencia que deja para  
la Patria entera, la distinguida dama que acaba de morir y de cuya muerte, jamás nos consolaremos los  
seres que vivimos de pié y sólo nos arrodillamos ante Dios, y hoy nos inclinamos ante su ilustre y  
venerada memoria." (Transcrito por Rolando Rivero Lavayén de un recorte de periódico.  - Año 2010) 

 
María married Joaquín ( i)  Aguirre de Achá son of Nataniel (i) Aguirre y González de 
Prada and Margarita de Achá y Fernández de Antezana on 24 Oct 1911 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. Joaquín was born on 4 Jul 1875 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 8 
Jul 1875 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died on 15 May 1955 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was buried on 16 May 1955 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Don Joaquín era descendiente de familias principales de Cochabamba, connotados escritores y políticos. 
Contrajo matrimonio a los 33 años de edad.  Ref. LDS Church. Film No. 1157764, pg. 260.  También  
Adolfo de Morales - Cochabamba. 

 
Joaquín and María Elvira had the following children: 
 

+ 109 F i. Gabriela Aguirre Lavayén was born on 2 Feb 1914. She died on 4 Jul 
1973.  

 
 110 M ii. José Antonio Aguirre Lavayén  was born about 1915 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened about 1915 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died on 
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19 Aug 1916 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 20 Aug 1916 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante. Ref. Family Search Batch No. B02928-5. Source Film No. 1157767.  
Latter Day Saints Church. 

 
+ 111 F iii. Elvira Margarita Aguirre Lavayén was born on 16 Apr 1916. She died 

on 3 Feb 1997.  
 
+ 112 F iv. Florencia Aguirre Lavayén was born on 22 Oct 1917. She died on 14 

Oct 2001.  
 
 113 M v. Gustavo Hugo Aguirre Lavayén was born about 1919 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about 1919 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He died on 22 Oct 1919 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 
23 Oct 1919 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante. Ref. Family Search Batch No. B02928-5. Source Film No. 1157767.  
Latter Day Saints Church. 

 
 114 F vi. María Ruth Aguirre Lavayén was born about 1921 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened about 1921 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died 
on 18 Jan 1921 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 19 Jan 1921 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante. Ref. Family Search Batch No. B02928-5. Source Film No. 1157767.  
Latter Day Saints Church. 

 
+ 115 M vii. Joaquín ( i i )  Aguirre Lavayén  was born on 30 Mar 1922. He died on 6 

Jan 2011.  
 
 51. Elena Quiroga Lavayén (María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén 

Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 1888 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened 
about 1888 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died about 1980 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was buried about 1980 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Nacida el 12 de agosto 1888 en Cochabamba, Bolivia. Bautizada en Cochabamba, Bolivia. Fallecida en  
1980 en Cochabamba, Bolivia, a la edad de 92 años. Enterrada en el Cementerio General de  
Cochabamba Bolivia. (Ref. Patricia Ballivián Horn - Francia en Geneanet, 2008.) 

 
Elena married (1) Carlos ( i)  de Lemoine Reyes son of José Joaquín (iii) de Lemoine 
Jordán and Mercedes Reyes Alcalde in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Carlos was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Buenos 
Aires, Argentina. He was buried in Buenos Aires, Argentina.  
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They had the following children: 
 

+ 116 M i. Joaquín ( iv) de Lemoine Quiroga. 
 
+ 117 M ii. Carlos ( i i )  de Lemoine Quiroga. 
 
 118 F iii. Gabriela de Lemoine Quiroga was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 

was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Elena married (2) Ludwig Christoph Johan Carl Horn in Lima, Perú. Ludwig was 
born in 1900 in Alemania. He was christened in 1900 in Alemania. He died in 1979 in 
Bolivia. He was buried in 1979 in Bolivia.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 

Ludwig and Elena had the following children: 
 

+ 119 F iv. Erika Katherine Horn Quiroga . 
 
 52. Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén  (María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) 

Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 1889 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened about 1889 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. También Geneanet, 2008. 

 
Eduardo married María Elena de Udaeta Ágreda  daughter of Mariano Enrique de 
Udaeta Cándano and Delmira Ágreda Rodríguez in Cochabamba, Bolivia. María was born 
on 23 Dec 1895 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 28 Dec 1895 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Eduardo and María had the following children: 
 

+ 120 M i. Enrique Quiroga Udaeta was born on 3 Feb 1921.  
 
+ 121 M ii. Castelfor Quiroga Udaeta was born on 15 Feb 1928.  
 
+ 122 F iii. Beatr iz Susana Quiroga Udaeta was born on 2 Jun 1929.  
 
 54. Walter ( i)  Quiroga Lavayén (María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) 

Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in 1894 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
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christened in 1894 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Family Search LSD Church Batch No. M02031-6. Film No. 1157764. Internet 2010. 

 
Walter married Isabel Candelaria Canelas Canelas daughter of Manuel José 
Canelas and Teodocia Canelas on 26 May 1921 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Isabel was born 
in 1896 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 1896 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Family Search LSD Church Batch No. M02031-6. Film No. 1157764. Internet 2010. 
 

Walter and Isabel had the following children: 
 

+ 123 M i. Edgar Quiroga Canelas. 
 
+ 124 M ii. Walter ( i i )  Gonzalo Quiroga Canelas. 
 
+ 125 M iii. Carlos Quiroga Canelas was born in 1931.  
 
 57. Guil lermo Lavayén Jáuregui  (José Santos Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén 

Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 1898 in Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened about 
1898 in Potosí, Bolivia. He died about 1970 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried about 
1970 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Guillermo married (1) Alcira Suárez  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Alcira was born 
in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 126 F i. Giomar Lavayén Suárez  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
Giomar married Lou Guadano  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Lou was born in 
Italia. He was christened in Italia.  
 

 127 F ii. Letic ia Lavayén Suárez  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
 128 M iii. Jorge Lavayén Suárez  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
     Sin datos de esta descendencia. 
 

Guillermo married (2) Eusebia Mariscal Roncales. Eusebia was born in Potosí, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Potosí, Bolivia.  
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Según datos de su hija, Beatriz Lavayén Mariscal - 2011. 

 
Guillermo and Eusebia had the following children: 
 

+ 129 F iv. Beatr iz Lavayén Mariscal. 
 
+ 130 F v. Gloria Patr ic ia Lavayén Mariscal. 
 
 131 M vi. José Luis Lavayén Mariscal was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Beatriz Lavayén Mariscal en Facebook - 2011. 
 
 59. María Laura Petrona Lavayén Jáuregui (José Santos Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto 

(i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 1901 in Potosí, Bolivia. She was 
christened on 21 Jan 1901 in Potosí, Bolivia. She died on 1 Jan 1931 in Potosí, Bolivia. 
She was buried on 2 Jan 1931 in Potosí, Bolivia.  

 
Tuvieron 3 hijos antes de fallecer ella. 

 
María married Manuel Fernando Wilde Cabero  son of José Casto Wilde Yañez de 
Montenegro and Rufina Cabero Campero about 1916 in La Paz, Bolivia. Manuel was born 
in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Casa en segundas nupcias con su cuñada luego de enviudar de doña Petrona. 
 

Manuel and María had the following children: 
 

+ 132 M i. Eduardo ( i)  Wilde Lavayén. 
 
 60. Augusto ( i)  Lavayén Jáuregui (José Santos Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén 

Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 1903 in Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened on 6 
Aug 1903 in Potosí, Bolivia. He died about 1975 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried 
about 1975 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Augusto married Luz Nagel Valda  daughter of Enrique Nagel Otálora and Candelaria 
Valda y Fernández-Alonso about 1923 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Luz was born about 1906 
in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened on 29 May 1906 in Potosí, Bolivia. She died on 20 
Jan 1981 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 21 Jan 1981 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Fechas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007. Datos cortesía de D. Yves de la Goublaye  de  
Menorval de San José, Costa Rica, 2007. 
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Augusto and Luz had the following children: 
 

+ 133 M i. Enrique ( i)  Lavayén Nagel. 
 
 134 F ii. Victoria Lavayén Nagel "Toya" was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 

was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Soltera sin sucesión. 
 
+ 135 M iii. Augusto ( i i )  Lavayén Nagel. 
 
 136 M iv. Gustavo Lavayén Nagel was born about 1947 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

He was christened on 9 Feb 1947 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died on 29 
Oct 1968 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 30 Oct 1968 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece de 11 años de edad. 

 
 62. María Luisa Lavayén Jáuregui "Maricucha" (José Santos Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto 

(i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 1907 in Potosí, Bolivia. She was 
christened about 1907 in Potosí, Bolivia.  

 
Casa con su cuñado Manuel F. Wilde al fallecer su hermana Petrona. Tienen 2 hijas. 

 
María married Manuel Fernando Wilde Cabero son of José Casto Wilde Yañez de 
Montenegro and Rufina Cabero Campero about 1932 in Potosí, Bolivia. Manuel was born 
in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Casa en segundas nupcias con su cuñada luego de enviudar de doña Petrona. 
 

Manuel and María had the following children: 
 

 137 F i. Sarah Wilde Lavayén was born in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened 
in Potosí, Bolivia.  

 
 138 F ii. Giomar Wilde Lavayén was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 139 M iii. Walter Wilde Lavayén was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 63. Luis ( i)  Lavayén Jáuregui (José Santos Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén 

Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in 1909 in Potosí, Bolivia. He was christened in 1909 in 
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Potosí, Bolivia. He died in 2004 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in 2004 in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  

 
 Siempre afable y de buena disposición. Luis fue socio de Rolando Rivero Torres a mediados de 

los 1940s en la administración del “Gran Hotel Cochabamba” ubicado en la zona de la Recoleta de 
la ciudad de Cochabamba cuando consiguieron una licencia del gobierno para explotar un Casino 
con mucho éxito. A su traslado a Santa Cruz, obtuvo la distribución exclusiva para Santa Cruz de 
la línea de vehículos y otros implementos fabricados por la casa Ford de EE.UU., negocio que 
supo llevar adelante con éxito por muchos años. 

 
Luis married María Paz Amelunge in Santa Cruz, Bolivia. María was born in Santa 
Cruz, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz, Bolivia. She died on 14 Oct 2008 in 
Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was buried on 16 Oct 2008 in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Según el Family Search de los Mormones, el nombre real es "Pascuala Amelungue". En realidad, era  
María Paz Amelunge. (R. Rivero L.) El periódico "El Deber" de Santa Cruz, publica el siguiente obituario 
en fecha 15 de octubre de 2008:  “Hondo vacío registran los cuadros de la sociedad cruceña y nacional 
en razón del fallecimiento de la señora Paquita (Paz) Amelunge de Lavayén, registrado alrededor del 
mediodía de ayer como consecuencia de una fulminante enfermedad._Altamente apreciada por sus 
valores morales, por la simpatía de su trato y por los toques de belleza espiritual y física de que estaba 
dotada, la señora Paquita gravitaba en la vida cruceña, en que eran rasgos singulares propios su 
nobleza y su empeño en la práctica cotidiana del bien._Abrazó con devociones las causas cívicas del 
campanario y su fe cristiana la empinó frente a las mezquindades y las pasiones subalternas. Su aliento 
y su mano tendida eran algo con lo que se podía contar a la hora de enfrentar las vicisitudes de la 
existencia. Unida por vínculos de sangre con EL DEBER y por afinidad de ideas, estuvo siempre en su 
puesto sin desmayos y con asombrosa entereza. Lloraremos a la señora Paquita y honraremos su 
memoria con el corazón hondamente dolorido hasta reencontrarnos por los caminos de Dios. (Bajado del 
Internet por Rolando Rivero Lavayén - Enero 2009.) 

 
Luis and María had the following children: 
 

+ 140 F i. Martha Lavayén Amelunge was born in 1940.  
 
+ 141 F ii. Gabriela Lavayén Amelunge was born in 1947. She died on 4 May 

1996.  
 
+ 142 M iii. Luis ( i i )  Lavayén Amelunge. 
 
 143 M iv. Carlos Lavayén Amelunge was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 144 F v. Ana María Lavayén Amelunge was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Fallece a sus 14 años. 
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+ 145 M vi. Jaime Lavayén Amelunge. 
 
+ 146 F vii. Sylvia Crist ina Lavayén Amelunge was christened on 17 Dec.  
 
 65. Jul ia Lavayén Barr ientos  (José Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 

Raimundo) was born about 1905 in Tiraque (Cochabamba) Bolivia. She was christened 
about 1905 in Tiraque (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  

 
(Datos del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007.) 

 
Julia married Fermín Terceros Rojas  in Tiraque (Cochabamba) Bolivia. Fermín was 
born about 1893 in Tiraque (Cochabamba) Bolivia. He was christened about 1893 in 
Tiraque (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
 

(Datos del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007.) 
 

Fermín and Julia had the following children: 
 

 147 M i. Efraín Terceros Lavayén was born in Tiraque (Cochabamba) Bolivia. 
He was christened in Tiraque (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  

 
(Datos del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007.) 

 
Efraín married Guil lermina Nogales Montaño  about 1914 in Tiraque 
(Cochabamba) Bolivia. Guillermina was born in Tiraque (Cochabamba) 
Bolivia. She was christened in Tiraque (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
 

 66. Mercedes Moscoso S. de Lozada  (Enriqueta Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 
Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 8 Sep 1892 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was christened on 12 Sep 1892 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died on 30 Nov 1962 in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was buried in Dec 1962 in Buenos Aires, Argentina.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Mercedes married Eduardo Luis Kier Hugoni on 29 Sep 1921 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
Eduardo was born about 1889 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened about 1889 
in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He died in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was buried in Buenos 
Aires, Argentina.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Eduardo and Mercedes had the following children: 
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 148 F i. Elena Crist ina Kier Moscoso was born on 11 Aug 1922 in Buenos 

Aires, Argentina. She was christened on 11 Aug 1922 in Buenos Aires, 
Argentina.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 149 F ii. Graciela Kier Moscoso was born on 14 Dec 1924 in Buenos Aires, 

Argentina. She was christened about 1925 in Buenos Aires, Argentina.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 69. Carol ina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen (Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 

Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 13 Jan 1891 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Jun 1891 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died 
on 10 Feb 1970 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 11 Feb 1970 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fechas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007. 

 
Carolina married Jorge ( i)  Ghita Grigoriú du Faure  on 24 Jul 1919 in Laussana, 
Suiza. Jorge was born on 1 Aug 1880 in Lausane, Switzerland. He was christened on 1 
Aug 1880 in Lausane, Switzerland. He died on 23 Apr 1924 in Odobesti. Rumania. He 
was buried on 25 Apr 1924 in Odobesti. Rumania.  
 

Según el IGI de la Iglesia Mormona accedido por Internet, el nombre era "Jorge Gruigoriu Dufaure".  
Datos posteriores de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Jorge and Carolina had the following children: 
 

+ 150 M i. Dr. Raimundo Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada was born on 28 
May 1920.  

 
 71. Humberto ( i)  Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen  (Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 

Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 18 Feb 1894 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Mar 1894 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died 
on 14 Apr 1984 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 15 Apr 1984 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Fechas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007. Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Humberto married Amelia Calvimontes Schultze in Sucre, Bolivia. Amelia was born 
on 20 Sep 1911 in Potosi, Bolivia. She was christened on 30 Sep 1911 in Potosi, Bolivia. 
She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Humberto and Amelia had the following children: 
 

 151 M i. Humberto ( i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes was born on 8 Aug 
1935 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 9 Aug 1935 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante. Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
+ 152 M ii. Enrique Nicolás Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes was born on 22 

Sep 1937. He died in 2000.  
 
+ 153 F iii. Marcela Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes was born on 14 Feb 

1941.  
 
 154 M iv. Bernardo Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes was born in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Soltero sin descendencia. Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
+ 155 F v. Carmen Francisca Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes was born on 

4 Oct 1948.  
 
+ 156 F vi. Isabel Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes was born on 10 Jul 1952.  
 
 72. Maclovio ( i)  Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen (Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 

Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 20 Jul 1897 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about Oct 1897 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
died on 26 May 1967 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 27 May 1967 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fechas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona via Internet, 2007. 

 
Maclovio married Carmen Elena Quiroga Rivas ( i)  daughter of Julio (i) Quiroga 
Vicenio and Emelina Rivas Valdivieso on 9 Feb 1929 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Carmen 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
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Maclovio and Carmen had the following children: 
 

+ 157 F i. María Raquel Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  was born on 27 Jan 
1930. She died on 25 Mar 1961.  

 
 158 M ii. Jul io Raimundo Fernando Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  was born 

about 1932 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about 1932 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died about 1932 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was buried about 1932 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante. Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

+ 159 M iii. Rogelio Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  was born on 18 Feb 1934.  
 
+ 160 M iv. Maclovio ( i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  was born on 10 Feb 

1937.  
 
 73. Enrique Sánchez de Lozada Ir igoyen  "Kelly" (Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 

Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 11 Jan 1901 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about Mar 1901 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
died on 27 Jan 1979 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 28 Jan 1979 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fue diplomático y Embajador Extraordinario de Bolivia en Washington, D.C. Luego trabajó con Nelson  
Rockefeller en Nueva York por varios años cuando sus hijos eran de edad escolar, saliendo los tres  
totalmente bilingue en inglés y español. Miembro fundador del MNR. Fechas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona  
via Internet, 2007. 

 
Enrique married Carmen Sánchez Bustamante Calvo  daughter of Daniel (i) 
Sánchez de Bustamante Vásquez-Bru and Carmen Calvo Molina (i) in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Carmen was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. She died in 
La Paz, Bolivia. She was buried in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 161 M i. GONZALO SÁNCHEZ DE LOZADA S. BUSTAMANTE  was born 
on 1 Jul 1930.  

 
+ 162 M ii. Antonio Sánchez de Lozada Sánchez Bustamante . 
 
+ 163 F iii. Carol ina Sánchez de Lozada Sánchez Bustamante . 
 
 78. Bertha Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  (Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 

Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
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Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
Bertha married Juan Blanco Gumucio  son of Ángel Blanco Soto and María Gumucio 
Ponce de León in Cochabamba, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Juan was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 
 

Juan and Elena had the following children: 
 

+ 164 F i. Clemencia Blanco Ponce . 
 
+ 165 F ii. Ruth Blanco Ponce . 
 
+ 166 F iii. Ma. Teresa Blanco Ponce . 
 
 79. Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  (Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 

Dolores  
Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Mercedes married Luis Aranibar Urquidi ( i)   son of Enrique (i) Aranibar Canedo (i) 
and Ernestina Urquidi González in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Luis was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 167 F i. Victoria Aranibar S. de Lozada. 
 
+ 168 M ii. Álvaro ( i)  Aranibar S. de Lozada. 
 
+ 169 F iii. Magda Aranibar S. de Lozada. 
 
+ 170 F iv. Crist ina Aranibar S. de Lozada. 
 
+ 171 M v. Gonzalo Aranibar S. de Lozada. 
 
+ 172 M vi. Enrique ( i)  Aranibar S. de Lozada. 
 
 80. José ( i)  Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  (Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 

Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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José married Flora Veltzé Céspedes  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Flora was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 173 M i. Fernando Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé was born in 1938.  
 
+ 174 M ii. José ( i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé was born in 1939.  
 
 175 F iii. Flora Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé was born in 1941 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in 1941 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in 
1941 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in 1941 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante. 

 
+ 176 F iv. Ana María Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé was born in 1942.  
 
+ 177 M v. Mario Roberto Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé  was born in 1944.  
 
 81. Rafael Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  (Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 

Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Rafael married Blanca Reque Terán  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Blanca was born in 
Oruro,  
Bolivia. She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 178 F i. Mary Sánchez de Lozada Reque Terán was born in Oruro, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia.  

 
 179 M ii. Edgar Sánchez de Lozada Reque Terán was born in Oruro, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Oruro, Bolivia.  
 
 180 F iii. Rosario Sánchez de Lozada Reque Terán was born in Oruro, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia.  
 
 181 F iv. Beatr iz Sánchez de Lozada Reque Terán was born in Oruro, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia.  
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 182 F v. Inés Sánchez de Lozada Reque Terán was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 82. Rebeca Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  (Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 

Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Rebeca married Saúl González  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Saúl was born in Santiago, 
Chile. He was christened in Santiago, Chile.  
They had the following children: 
 

 183 F i. Rosario González S. de Lozada was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 184 M ii. Rolando González S. de Lozada was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 185 F iii. Rebeca González S. de Lozada was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 83. Carlos Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga (Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 

Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 16 Jun 1916 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Jul 1916 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Carlos married Elsa Chinchi l la Taborga  daughter of Benjamín (ii) Chinchilla López-
Videla and Ma. del Carmen Emilia Taborga Taborga. Elsa was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Carlos and Elsa had the following children: 
 

+ 186 F i. Victoria Sánchez de Lozada Chinchi l la was born in 1940. She died 
on 24 Jan 2009.  

 
 187 M ii. Jorge Sánchez de Lozada Chinchi l la was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He 

was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Jorge married Rosario Aranibar  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Rosario was 
born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 188 F iii. Ma. Teresa Sánchez de Lozada Chinchi l la was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Ma. married Guil lermo Torres Orías  "Willy" in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Guillermo was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  
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 189 F iv. Ma. Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Chinchi l la was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Ma. married Jorge de la Torre  in La Paz, Bolivia. Jorge was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

 190 F v. Ma. Angélica Sánchez de Lozada Chinchi l la  was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Ma. married Javier ( i i )  del Granado Anaya  son of Javier (i) del 
Granado y Granado and Bertha Anaya Fernández in La Paz, Bolivia. Javier 
was born in 1940 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1940 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 84. Carmen Sánchez de Lozada Rivas  (Ismael (i) Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
Carmen married Faustino ( i i )  Val lejos Rivero  son of Faustino (i) Vallejos Terrazas 
and Emilia Rivero López on 21 Oct 1915 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Faustino was born on 5 
Nov 1884 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 191 M i. Jaime Vallejos Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 192 M ii. Alberto Luis Vallejos Lozada  was born on 1 Aug 1916 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 

Cuarta Generación 
 99. Zoe Albarracín Lavayén  (Soledad Lavayén Abregó, Pacífico Lavayén Quiroga, 

Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 4 Jun 1954 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened about Jul 1954 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Vive varios años en la ciudad de Miami, Florida y luego se traslada al Canada, después de la muerte de  
sus padres en ese país. (Datos familiares de la familia de R. Rivero L.) 
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Zoe married (1) Jorge ( i i )  Germán María Muri l lo Peñaranda  son of Jorge (i) 
Aurelio Murillo Gutiérrez and Jenny Peñaranda Ribera in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage 
ended in divorce.Jorge was born on 22 Aug 1953 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
about Sep 1953 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Ref.:  Soledad Lavayén de Albarracín, su madre - 1998. 
 

Jorge and Zoe had the following children: 
 

 193 M i. Juan Pablo Muri l lo Albarracín  was born on 24 Jun 1982 in Lima, 
Perú. He was christened about Jul 1982 in Lima, Perú.  

 
Dato de Zoe Albarracín Lavayén - 2008 

 
 194 F ii. Gabriela María Muri l lo Albarracín  was born on 26 Aug 1983 in La 

Paz, Bolivia. She was christened about Sep 1983 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Dato de Zoe Albarracín Lavayén - 2008 
 

Zoe married (2) Louis Anthony Guadagno Wick  son of Anthony Guadagno Gentile 
and Virginia Wick in Miami, Florida. Louis was born on 22 Jan 1963 in Westchester, 
Nueva York, USA. He was christened about Feb 1963 in Westchester, Nueva York, USA.  
 

Residieron en Miami, Florida. Dato de Zoe Albarracín Lavayén - 2008 
 
 100. Jenny Albarracín Lavayén  (Soledad Lavayén Abregó, Pacífico Lavayén Quiroga, 

Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 1963 in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened about 1963 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Jenny married Donald Menton MacKenna  in Canadá. Donald was born in Canadá. 
He was christened in Canadá.  
They had the following children: 
 

 195 F i. Frances Menton Albarracín  was born in Canadá. She was christened 
in Canadá.  

 
 196 M ii. David Menton Albarracín  was born in Canadá. He was christened in 

Canadá.  
 
 197 F iii. Arla Menton Albarracín  was born in Canadá. She was christened in  

Canadá.  
 

 198 F iv. El izabeth Menton Albarracín  was born in Canadá. She was 
christened in Canadá.  
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 101. Gabriela Albarracín Lavayén  (Soledad Lavayén Abregó, Pacífico Lavayén Quiroga, 

Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born about 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened about 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Estudia en Europa donde conoce a su esposo. Luego se avecinda en Canadá con su familia. (Datos  
familiares de R. Rivero L.) 

 
Gabriela married Remy Bourlon DeVil le  in Francia. Remy was born in Francia. He 
was christened in Francia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 199 M i. Emile Bourlon Albarracín  was born in Canadá. He was christened in 
Canadá.  

 
 200 F ii. Claudia Bourlon Albarracín  was born in Canadá. She was christened 

in Canadá.  
 
 201 F iii. Stel le Bourlon Albarracín  was born in Canadá. She was christened in 

Canadá.  
 
 102. Carlos ( i i )  Miguel Lavayén Velasco  (Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 18 Dec 1909 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 31 Mar 1910 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
died on 17 Jul 1978 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 18 Jul 1978 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ingeniero agrónomo que cursó estudios en la Argentina. Pasa la mayor parte de su vida en el campo 
(Valle Alto de Cochabamba) y un corto tiempo ubicando minerales en la zona de Toro Toro, Potosí. Tuvo 
varios hijos naturales a quienes reconoce posteriormente, por medio de actas notariadas obtenidas del  
Registro Civil. (Datos de familia, R. Rivero L. más datos y fechas del IGI - Iglesia Mormona, 2007.) 

 
Carlos married (1) María Mendoza  Unión ilegítima in Cochabamba, Bolivia. María was 
born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Unión ilegítima donde el padre reconoce oficialmente a todos los hijos habidos de esta unión. Ref.  
Orietta Lavayén por mail de Dic. 2010. 

 
Carlos and María had the following children: 
 

 202 F i. María Olga Lavayén Mendoza  was born on 16 Jan 1937 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 1937 in Cochabamba, 



www.boliviagen.com	
  

	
  

Page	
  |	
  44	
  	
  

 

Bolivia. She died on 4 Jun 1959 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried 
on 5 Jun 1959 in  
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Fallece de 22 años con un ataque cardíaco. Reconocida por el padre, Carlos Lavayén 
Velasco el 16 de febrero de 1955 por ante el Oficial del Registro Civil No. 247 de 
Cochabamba. Ref. Orietta Lavayén por mail de Dic. 2010. Copia del documento en el 
archivo de Rolando Rivero Lavayén - Enero 2011. 

 
 203 F ii. Irma Rosario Lavayén Mendoza  was born on 17 Jan 1941 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 1941 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Reconocida por el padre, Carlos Lavayén Velasco el 16 de febrero de  
1955 por ante el Oficial del Registro Civil No. 247 de Cochabamba. Ref. Orietta  
Lavayén por mail en Dic. 2010. Copia del documento en el archivo de Rolando Rivero  
Lavayén - Enero 2011. 

 
Irma married Jorge Trigo Quiroga  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Jorge was 
born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 204 M iii. Arq. Mario Fernando Lavayén Mendoza  was born on 16 Jun 1943 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Aug 1943 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Egresado de la Escuela de Ingeniería de la UMSS de Cochabamba.  Supervisa y 
construye varias viviendas en la ciudad. Hace varios trabajos históricos y 
arqueológicos para la Alcaldía Municipal de Cochabamba. Muy apreciado en los 
círculos de conservación del patrimonio de la ciudad. 
Reconocido por el padre, Carlos Lavayén Velasco el 16 de febrero de 1955 por ante el 
Oficial del Registro Civil No. 247 de Cochabamba. Ref. Orietta Lavayén por mail de 
Dic. 2010. Copia del documento en el archivo de Rolando Rivero Lavayén - Enero 
2011. 

 
Mario married Rosario Vásquez  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Rosario was 
born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They have four (4) children:  
Carmiña, Jimena Cecilia, Daniela y Carlos (iv) Lavayén Vásquez, menores a la fecha. 
 

 205 M iv. Carlos ( i i i )  René Lavayén Mendoza  was born on 8 Sep 1947 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 1947 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Reconocido por el padre, Carlos Lavayén Velasco el 16 de febrero de  
1955 por ante el Oficial del Registro Civil No. 247 de Cochabamba. Ref. Orietta  
Lavayén por mail de Dic. 2010. Copia del documento en el archivo de Rolando Rivero  
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Lavayén - Enero 2011. 
 

   Casado Carlos René con María Maldonado, nacida en Cochabamba, 
   Bautizada en Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
   Carlos René y María son padres de: 
 

i. Eliana Lavayén Maldonado. 
ii. Marisa Lavayén Maldonado. 
iii. Pablo Lavayén Maldonado. 

 
 206 M v. Osvaldo Alfredo Lavayén Mendoza  was born on 6 Aug 1954 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Sep 1954 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Hijo natural. Reconocido por su padre Carlos el 16 de Febrero de 1955 por ante  
Oficial de Registro Civil No. 247. Ref. Orietta Lavayén por mail de Dic. 2010 y luego  
por copia del Testimonio en poder de Rolando Rivero Lavayén. Enero 2011. 

 
Carlos married (2) Palmira Miranda Quiroga  on 22 Oct 1959 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Palmira was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
 

Segunda esposa de Carlos Lavayén Velasco a quien conoció en Toro Toro, Departamento de  
Potosí, población accesible por Cochabamba, más al sur del Valle Alto donde Carlos realizó  
prospecciones mineras. Ref. Orietta Lavayén por mail de Dic. 2010 y Rolando Rivero Lavayén de  
relatos orales familiares. 

 
Carlos and Palmira had the following children: 
 

+ 207 F vi. Mir iam Ruth Lavayén Miranda  was born on 20 Mar 1961.  
 
+ 208 M vii. Nelson Roberto Lavayén Miranda  was born on 6 May 1964.  
 
+ 209 F viii. Gladys Orietta Lavayén Miranda  was born on 1 Nov 1967.  
 
 103. Dr. Dent. René ( i)  Gustavo Lavayén Velasco  (Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, 

Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 25 Dec 
1911 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 23 Jan 1912 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He died on 21 Aug 1976 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 22 Aug 1976 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fueron sus padrinos de bautismo don Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, su abuelo, y doña Justa Sanjinés de La  
Faye, su tía. (Partida de la Compañía de Jesús fs. 14/182) Dentista de profesión. Estudió en la  
Universidad de California en Berkley. Político, fundador del MNR. Sufre las consecuencias de las  
persecuciones políticas de la época habiendo permanecido en el exilio varios años. Radica mucho  
tiempo en La Paz dedicado a su profesión, donde contrae matrimonio, falleciendo en una operación  
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quirúgica a causa de un tumor cerebral. (Datos familiares de R. Rivero L.) 
 

René married Martha Lourdes Romay Calvet  in La Paz, Bolivia. Martha was born on 
17 Nov 1936 in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened in Dec 1936 in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Fue asistente de René en su consultorio dental de La Paz durante muchos años, apoyando  
constantemente a su esposo. Contrajo matrimonio con René en La Paz, asistiendo a la boda sus  
cuñadas Beatriz, Leonor y sus sobrinos. (Datos de Rolando Rivero Lavayén, 2007.) 

 
René and Martha had the following children: 
 

+ 210 M i. Ing. Carlos P. Lavayén Romay  was born on 1 Feb 1967.  
 
+ 211 F ii. María Elvira Lavayén Romay  was born on 27 May 1970.  
 
 104. María Beatr iz Lavayén Velasco  (Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 6 Jul 1913 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 11 Aug 1913 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
died on 12 Jun 2000 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  The cause of death was Heart arrest. She 
was buried on 14 Jun 2000 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Desde niña, al enfermar su madre, toma las riendas en el manejo de la casa-hacienda y otras  
propiedades de los Lavayén en Cochabamba, encargándose de la educación de sus hermanos varones.  
Administra con su esposo la finca llamada "Sumumpaya". Esta propiedad fue vendida a principios de la  
década de 1950 para financiar la construcción del Hotel-Cine "Capitol". El año 1958, concluye la  
construcción del Hotel "Capitol" luego de la muerte de su esposo Rolando, ocurrida en 1954. Viuda,  
casa 5 años después en segundas nupcias con Edward A. Horne, natural del Canadá. Mujer de  
admirable caracter, hace muchas obras filantrópicas no reveladas, en favor de varias familias de  
escasos recursos de la sociedad de Cochabamba. Con su segundo esposo, compra en 1962 las  
acciones del Banco Hipotecario Nacional, con hasta el 64% de las acciones, vendiendo luego el banco  
a la Caja Petrolera. Hace varias otras transacciones comerciales importantes en la compra-venta de  
terrenos por la zona de Sarco. Colecciona una impresionante cantidad de artículos antiguos, platería  
colonial y pinturas de la época colonial de Bolivia. Mujer de mucha generosidad. 

 
María married Quim. Rolando ( i)  Héctor Rivero Torres  son of Abog. Dr. Ramón (ii) 
Rivero López and Mercedes Torres Moscoso in 1935 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Rolando 
was born on 15 Dec 1903 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 20 Dec 1903 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died on 18 Nov 1954 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 
20 Nov 1954 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Bautizado en la Capilla de la Muyurina de Cochabamba como "Rolando Héctor", el octavo de doce  
hermanos. Químico Farmaceutico egresado de la Universidad de Chile el 27 de agosto de 1928. Ya  
titulado, trabaja inicialmente para la Aramayo Mines en Uyuni. Pasa a La Paz luego de ser elegido en  
Cochabamba como Diputado Nacional por la Provincia del Chapare en los años 1943 y 1945. Regenta  
farmacias en La Paz y administra los cines París y Princesa. Retorna la familia a Cochabamba el año  
1946 administrando con su esposa por un tiempo, la Hacienda de "Sumumpaya" adquirida de la  
sucesión de su suegro, el Dr. Carlos Lavayén, vendiendo dicha hacienda el año 1951, con cuyo fruto  
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construye el Cine-Teatro "Capitol" de Cochabamba en la década de los 50. Fallece en Cochabamba de  
54 años de edad por un infarto cardíaco y fue enterrado en el Cementerio General en un mausoleo  
propio construido con toda devoción por su esposa. Hijo de D. Ramón Rivero López y de Da. Mercedes  
Torres Moscoso de Cochabamba. Hombre muy afable, bondadoso  y apreciado por la sociedad. Cede  
parte de su herencia generosamente a hermanos suyos menos afortunados. Su muerte consterna a su  
familia y amigos en muchas ciudades del país. (Datos familiares de Rolando Rivero Lavayén, 1999.) 

 
Rolando and María had the following children: 
 

 212 F i. María Rivero Lavayén  was born about 1936 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened about 1936 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in 1936 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in 1936 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante. 

 
+ 213 F ii. Magda Beatr iz Rivero Lavayén  was born on 24 Feb 1937.  
 
+ 214 M iii. Rolando ( i i )  C. Rivero Lavayén-4  was born on 15 Jul 1939.  
 
 105. Leonor Lavayén Velasco (Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, 

Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 8 May 1916 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 8 May 1916 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died on 21 Nov 
2008 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was buried on 22 Nov 2008 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Fue su Madrina de Bautismo, Doña Leonor LaFaye vda. de Zamora. Bautisada en la Iglesia de la  
Compañía de Jesús (fs. 68/17 LB). Contrae matrimonio en La Paz a sus 21 años, aunque su novio era  
de Cochabamba como ella. Mujer considerada por todos sus conocidos de una belleza incomparable.  
Se dedica con mucho esmero a construir una hermosa casa en la zona de San Jorge de La Paz que  
conserva hasta sus días. Muy detallista en sus quehaceres, cuidado personal y de buen humor. Ten[ia  
una caligrafía artística y única. La más apegada a la familia Rivero - Lavayén del autor. Ha sido  
enterrada en el Cementerio Jardín, Sector Cristo al medio día del 22 de noviembre de 2008, con la  
congoja de parientes y amigos. (Datos personales de R. Rivero L.) 
 

Leonor married Dr. Biol.  Ovidio ( i i i )  Suárez Morales son of Ovidio (ii) Suárez 
Urioste and Esther Morales López (ii) on 11 Jan 1939 in La Paz, Bolivia. Ovidio was born 
on 16 Jan 1906 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 2 Mar 1906 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died on 18 Oct 1994 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried on 19 
Oct 1994 in La Paz, Boliivia.  
 

Nacido en Cochabamba, hace allí sus estudios de colegio. Contrae matrimonio a sus 32 años en La  
Paz.  Bioquímico de profesión, estudia en la Universidad de La Plata, Argentina y se especializa más  
tarde en el Brasil con una beca del Gobierno de ese país, en el Instituto "Oswaldo Cruz" de Río de  
Janeiro. Ejerce su profesión y abre su laboratorio de análisis en la ciudad de La Paz. Fue Director del  
Instituto Nacional de Bactereología. Fundador y Director del Instituto Bioquímico Boliviano (I.B.O.).  
Catedrático de Bromatología de la Facultad de Farmacia dependiente de la UMSA. Asiste a la Guerra  
del Chaco donde es nombrado Jefe de Laboratorios en Villamontes con el grado de Capitán de Sanidad  
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Militar.  Activo miembro del "Club de Leones" habiendo llegado a la Presidencia del Distrito "H"  
haciendo en serie de obras benéficas en Bolivia.  Director del Instituto Bioquimico Boliviano, desde  
1940; Jefe de Laboratorios del Departamento Militar de Salud, desde 1942 con el rango de Mayor en  
Sanidad del Ejército de Bolivia; Catedrático de Parasitología en la Universidad de San Andres, desde  
1942. Miembro de la Asociacion Bioquimica Argentina, Sociedade Brasileira de Biologia, Sociedad  
Boliviana de Quimica y Farmacia, Club de La Paz, La Paz Golf Club. Condecoraciones: Medalla de  
Guerra y Caballero del Merito Militar, Bolivia. Autor de "Las Adenitis del cuello observadas en la  
Campaña del Chaco," La Semana Medica, Nov. 1937, Buenos Aires, 44, 1043    "Acción fotodinámica.  
de los colorantes azules sobre el bacteriofago," Rev. Brasil. de Biol, April 11, 1941, Rio de Janeiro, 1 ;  
otras publicaciones adicionales sobre el tema. Muy activo en la conservación de la vida silvestre a  
través del W.W.W. (Datos familiares.) (Quien es quien en Bolivia) Casado con la tia carnal del autor. 

 
Ovidio and Leonor had the following children: 
 

+ 215 F i. Mir iam Suárez Lavayén  was born on 18 Mar 1940.  
 
+ 216 M ii. Dr. Med. Ovidio ( iv) Suárez Lavayén  was born on 11 Jun 1942.  
 
 106. Elvira Lastenia Lavayén Velasco  (Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 12 Jul 1920 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 12 Jul 1920 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Después de muchos años de vivir en Cochabamba, se traslada a Miami, Florida junto a su esposo, a  
vivir con sus hijos Ana María y Mario Javier. (Datos familiares de R. Rivero L.) 

 
Elvira married Mario ( i)  Moreno Montero  son of Eduardo Moreno Fiorilo and Celia 
Montero. Mario was born on 18 Apr 1923 in Lagunillas, Santa Cruz, Bolivia. He was 
christened on 18 Apr 1923 in Lagunillas, Santa Cruz, Bolivia. He died in Miami, Fla.. He 
was buried in Miami, Fla..  
 

Se traslada con su esposa Elvira a los EE.UU. donde después de algunos años, fallece allí. 
 

Mario and Elvira had the following children: 
 

 217 M i. Mario ( i i )  Alberto Moreno Lavayén was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece infante de un año. 

 
+ 218 F ii. Ana María Moreno Lavayén. 
 
+ 219 F iii. Sonia Moreno Lavayén. 
 
+ 220 M iv. Arq. Mario ( i i i )  Javier Moreno Lavayén was born on 16 Mar 1959.  
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 108. Ing. Jorge ( i)  Enrique Lavayén Velasco (Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 11 Jun 1925 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 11 Aug 1925 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
died in 1987 in California. He was buried in 1987 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ingeniero Químico. Estudia en la Universidad de California en Berkley con una beca de YPFB. Trabaja  
en Bolivia con dicha empresa fiscal en su planta de lubricantes de Cochabamba; luego en el Perú con  
empresas petroleras americanas  y finalmente se traslada a California en los EE.UU., hasta su muerte.  
Su familia permanece en California. Sus cenizas fueron llevadas a Cochabamba y yacen en el  
mausoleo de Rolando Rivero Torres del Cementerio General de dicha ciudad. (Datos familiares de R.  
Rivero L.) 

 
Jorge married Magdalena Martha Hauschildt daughter of Alfred Hauschildt and Alma 
Leindt on 11 Jul 1953 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Magdalena 
was born about 1930 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about 1930 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Su padre Alfred llegó a  Cochabamba, Bolivia con un grupo de alemanes previo a la Segunda Guerra  
Mundial, donde Magdalena, mujer muy linda, conoce a Jorge y se casa en Cochabamba cuando el  
autor era todavía niño. Se divorcia de Jorge en California y toma residencia en los EE.UU. junto a sus  
hijos quienes no tienen mayor contacto con sus familiares o su país, hasta que Rolando Rivero los  
ubica el año 2009. 

 
Jorge and Magdalena had the following children: 
 

 221 M i. Gustavo Lavayén Hauschild was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 222 M ii. Jorge ( i i )  Lavayén Hauschild was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 

was  
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 223 F iii. Anna Lavayén Hauschild was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 109. Gabriela Aguirre Lavayén  "Gaby" (María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 2 Feb 1914 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Mar 1914 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died 
on 4 Jul 1973 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 5 Jul 1973 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
La mayor de las hijas de Joaquín Aguirre y Elvira Lavayén. Muy apegada a su familia y activa en la  
sociedad cochabambina, madre de tres hermosas hijas y un hijo que fue compañero de curso del autor. 
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Gabriela married José ( i i i )  de la Reza Velasco  son of José (ii) de la Reza Rodríguez 
and Leonor Velasco Sanzetenea on 10 Apr 1938 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. José was born 
in Mar 1908 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 1908 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He died on 25 Dec 1986 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried on 26 Dec 1986 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Descendiente del Presidente Velasco.  Fue Gerente General del Lloyd Aéreo Boliviano en Cochabamba. 
Tiene negocios comerciales con su cuñado Joaquín Aguirre en Colombia. Casa por segunda vez luego 
de quedar viudo de su primera esposa. (R. Rivero L.) 

 
José and Gabriela had the following children: 
 

+ 224 M i. José ( iv) Antonio de la Reza Aguirre was born on 22 Dec 1938.  
 
+ 225 F ii. Ana María de la Reza Aguirre  was born on 24 May 1940.  
 
+ 226 F iii. Eulal ia de la Reza Aguirre  was born on 23 Jan 1944.  
 
+ 227 F iv. Gabriela de la Reza Aguirre  was born on 2 Feb 1946.  
 
 111. Elvira Margarita Aguirre Lavayén  (María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 16 Apr 1916 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in May 1916 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
died on 3 Feb 1997 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 4 Feb 1997 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Precóz pianista que se presentó en muchos recitales y conciertos de Cochabamba. Fue así mismo  
profesora de piano y su hija Cecilia tuvo sus mismas habilidades. 

 
Elvira married Guil lermo ( i)  Gumucio Reyes-Ortíz  son of Enrique Gumucio 
Valdivieso and Carmen Reyes-Ortíz Velasco on 16 Jan 1943 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Guillermo was born on 4 Jul 1915 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Aug 
1915 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died on 18 Feb 1972 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
buried on 19 Feb 1972 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Descendiente del Presidente Velasco, trabajó muchos años con el Servicio Agrícola de Bolivia. 
 

Guillermo and Elvira had the following children: 
 

 228 F i. Sylvia Gumucio Aguirre ( i i )   was born about 1944 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened about 1944 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died 
about 1944 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried about 1944 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Fallece infante. 
 
+ 229 M ii. José Bernardo ( i)  Gumucio Aguirre ( i i )   was born on 26 Mar 1945.  
 
+ 230 F iii. María Ceci l ia Gumucio Aguirre ( i i )   was born on 31 Mar 1951.  
 
+ 231 M iv. Guil lermo ( i i )  Gumucio Aguirre ( i i )   was born on 20 Apr 1952.  
 
 112. Florencia Aguirre Lavayén  (María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 22 Oct 1917 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 1917 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
died on 14 Oct 2001 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 15 Oct 2001 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Pasa varios años ressidiendo en España donde conoce a su esposo. Era una muy hábil restauradora  
de objetos coloniales y antiguos. 

 
Florencia married José María Romeu d'Els Sorruls  on 10 May 1954 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. José was born on 3 Sep 1925 in Barcelona, España. He was 
christened in Oct 1925 in Barcelona, España. He died on 8 Mar 2002 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was buried on 9 Mar 2002 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following child: 
 

 232 F i. María Gloria Romeu Aguirre  was born in Feb 1957 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Mar 1957 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 115. Joaquín ( i i )  Aguirre Lavayén  "Pailas" (María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, 

Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 30 Mar 
1922 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 1922 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
died on 6 Jan 2011 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was buried on 7 Jan 2011 in 
Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
Bautizado como Hugo José Joaquín Aguirre Lavayén. Notable empresario y conocido escritor,  
empresario, diplomático e inventor, con trayectoria a nivel nacional e internacional; graduado en las  
Universidades de Dartmouth y Stanford, en filosofía y letras. Creó métodos nuevos para la  
deshidratacion de frutas y vegetales. Se le dá crédito por haber inventado la banana o plátano  
deshidratado, base para postres y comidas de bebés que se hizo muy popular en los EE.UU. cuya  
patente fue vendida a una de las empresas de alimentos más grandes del mundo, "Beatrix Foods".  En  
Bolivia fue Presidente de la Corporacion Boliviana de Fomento.  
Entre sus obras tenemos a "Mas Alla del Horizonte" (1951), "Guano Maldito" (1976)  
<bolivialibrosreviewsg.html>, "Adela Zamudio" (1980), "En las nieves rosadas del Ande", 1991 y "La  
Patria Grande" escrita en 2004.. 
En 1945, cumpliendo funciones diplomáticas, fue delegado en la comisión que representó a Bolivia a la  
Conferencia Internacional de Naciones Aliadas sostenida en San Francisco California donde se crea lo  
que hoy se conoce como las Naciones Unidas. En el año 1946 retorno a su país y trabajó en la  
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construcción de los primeros oleoductos en Bolivia, con Williams Brothers Co. (hoy The Williams  
Companies) de USA. Fundador y Presidente de Central Aguirre Portuaria S.A., una infraestructura  
portuaria que da a su país mediterráneo Bolivia, una salida al mar a través de la hidrovía Paraguay  
Paraná. Es así que el 11 de Septiembre de 1988, CAPSA inaugura PUERTO AGUIRRE, Primer Puerto  
Boliviano con acceso directo y soberano al océano Atlántico vía las aguas internacionales de la  
Hidrovía Paraguay ‒ Paraná. Las primeras instalaciones portuarias se conciben para el manejo de  
granos y cereales a granel que fueron determinantes en el crecimiento explosivo de la producción de  
soya del Oriente Boliviano en la década de los años noventa.  
El 21 de Febrero de 1991, el Gobierno de Bolivia otorga a Central Aguirre la concesión por cuarenta  
años de Zona Franca Comercial, Industrial y Terminal de Depósito y desde ese entonces ZONA  
FRANCA PUERTO AGUIRRE, integra su estructura de logística de transporte intermodal y los  
beneficios de exención arancelaria y tributaria otorgados por ley a los usuarios de la zona franca.  
Asimismo en 1991 se incorpora a Central Aguirre como socio accionista, a la Corporación Financiera  
Internacional o “IFC”, entidad subsidiaria del Banco Mundial que opera en el ámbito empresarial privado.  
En 1996 Central Aguirre mediante un “joint venture” con CARGILL Bolivia S.A. crean Aguirre Agro- 
Bolivia S.A. (AABSA), empresa que opera en el ámbito agrícola agroindustrial. Por otra parte, ese  
mismo año se crea Free Port Terminal Company Ltd. (FPTC) otro “joint venture” con The Williams  
Companies Inc., e implementa una terminal portuaria de hidrocarburos líquidos facilitando la logística  
de importación de combustible diesel (para el consumo principalmente del sector agrícola del Oriente  
Boliviano) y viabilizando nuevas exportaciones de gasolina y alcohol.  
El 23 de Marzo de 2005, Central Aguirre inaugura la Primera Terminal de Contenedores de Bolivia, una  
nueva alternativa competitiva y segura de logística de transporte para el Comercio Exterior de Bolivia  
(importaciones y exportaciones). Este nuevo emprendimiento permite la apertura de nuevos mercados  
para las exportaciones bolivianas hacia el MERCOSUR y a países de ultramar, al tener una logística  
confiable y competitiva en tiempo y costo. 
Aparece en el Internet con la siguiente biografía: escritor, novelista, historiador, comerciante,  
empresario e inventor, nacio en Cochabamba en 1922. Becario en la Universidad de Darmouth -  
Estados Unidos (1941) , donde obtuvo el título de licenciado en Literatura Comparada y Filosofía (1944),  
Secretario de la Delegación de Bolivia a la Primera Conferencia para la O. N. U. en San Francisco,  
California (1945), estudios de redacción de guiones cinematográficos, dirección y actuación  
(Universidad de Stanford), estudios de comercio (Filadelfia).  Fundó "Puerto Aguirre" sobre el río  
Paraguay, cerca a Puerto Suárez, siendo el pionero de la exportación de cereales, en especial  la soya,  
por vía fluvial. (2008) 
De un artículo de "Los Tiempos" del 8 de enero de 2011: 
La madrugada del viernes 07 de enero, Joaquín Aguirre Lavayén dio su último suspiro. El año 2011  
llega llevándose a uno de los personajes bolivianos más importantes del Siglo XX. 
Fue diplomático, investigador, empresario e incluso inventor. Nació el 30 de marzo de 1921, en pocos  
meses hubiera cumplido 90 años. 
Es autor de “Más allá del Horizonte”, “Guano Maldito”, “Adela Zamudio”, “Guerrillera del Parnaso”, “En  
las Nieves Rosadas de los Andes”, “Puerto Aguirre-Historia de un Sueño Imposible”, “Guerra del  
Pacífico-Pacto de Tregua con Chile 1884” y “La Patria Grande”, además de varios artículos aparecidos  
en revistas, periódicos y otras publicaciones. 
En Cochabamba estudió en la Universidad Mayor de San Simón y, en La Paz, en la Universidad Mayor  
de San Andrés. En 1941 obtuvo una beca en Dartmouth Collage, New Hampshire (Estados Unidos)  
donde se graduó, en 1945, como licenciado en Filosofía y Literatura Comparada. Además cursó  
estudios de post grado en Literatura, Dirección Teatral y Cinematografía en la Universidad de Stanford,  
Carolina. 
Residió un tiempo en Colombia, desde 1953, donde creó la primera cadena de supermercados y la  
primera fábrica de cereales precocidos para niños. 
En 1963 instaló en Estados Unidos una planta piloto aplicando una nueva tecnología para industrializar  
banano, invento considerado importante en el campo de la deshidratación de frutas tropicales y que  
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patentó en ese país. 
En 1945 fue nombrado secretario de la delegación de Bolivia para la Conferencia de San Francisco que  
creó la Organización de las Naciones Unidas (ONU); en 1976 obtuvo el cargo de Presidente de la  
Corporación Boliviana de Fomento; y en 1994 fue designado Senador de la República de Bolivia por el  
departamento de Cochabamba. Aguirre Lavayén trabajó en la construcción del primer oleoducto Camiri- 
Sucre-Cochabamba. 
El 13 de noviembre de 2010, cuando se lo distinguía en una ceremonia, con el título de doctor honoris  
causa en la Universidad Católica de Cochabamba, se leyó el discurso que el autor había preparado  
pero que no pudo leerlo en público a causa de lo delicado de su salud. 
“Hubiera sinceramente deseado compartir hoy mi presencia en esta ilustre universidad para agradecer  
la honrosa distinción con el nombramiento de Doctor Honoris Causa con el que han tenido la gentileza  
de honrarme […] Entre las mayores satisfacciones que he tenido en mi vida, está la relacionada con la  
oportunidad que me dio el destino de contribuir a la creación de esta universidad tan importante para el  
desarrollo de la educación superior en nuestra patria…”, fueron sus palabras. 
Puerto Aguirre, un hito histórico 
En la trayectoria política y empresarial de Joaquín Aguirre Lavayén, uno de sus méritos más grandes  
fue la creación en 1988 de Puerto Aguirre, la primera salida portuaria boliviana al Atlántico por la  
hidrovia Paraguay‒Paraná, alternativa fluvial que redujo en más de 75 por ciento los costos de  
transporte permitiendo a las exportaciones bolivianas acceso a mercados de ultramar a precios  
competitivos._Puerto Aguirre es un factor imprescindible para la implementación del proyecto "Tierras  
Bajas del Este" del Banco Mundial (que comprende un financiamiento de 75 millones de dólares) para  
el desarrollo agrícola del oriente boliviano. Como resultado de esta iniciativa en menos de cinco años,  
Bolivia se ha convertido en el séptimo mayor productor y exportador de soya y subproductos del mundo,  
con perspectivas de acelerar aún más su producción._En 1991 Central Aguirre se convierte en la  
primera Zona Franca Comercial e Industrial de Bolivia. En 1997, inaugura la primera terminal petrolera  
de Bolivia sobre aguas internacionales y el 23 de marzo de 2005, Puerto Aguirre inaugura la primera  
terminal de contenedores y carga general permitiendo que Bolivia se vincule al Atlántico a los países  
del Mercosur de manera eficiente. 
Los Tiempos le hizo a Joaquín Aguirre Lavayén un homenaje en vida 
Dos últimos homenajes en vida 
Antes de la muerte de Joaquín Aguirre Lavayén, el matutino Los Tiempos, por un lado, y el Centro  
Simón I. Patiño de Cochabamba, por otro, fueron las dos últimas instituciones que le rindieron  
homenaje al escritor que falleció ayer en la madrugada._El homenaje de Los Tiempos se realizó a  
propósito del bicentenario de Cochabamba donde además se entregó a la familia una plaqueta de  
reconocimiento por la trayectoria literaria, política y empresarial de Aguirre Lavayén._Asimismo, el  
Centro Simón I. Patiño le hizo el año pasado un homenaje con la edición de un video documental de su  
obra y editó una publicación en la que se incluye una semblanza escrita por Mariano Baptista Gumucio. 
_Fragmento_Éste es un fragmento del artículo de Baptista publicado en la revista Boletín Literario  
Número 19 de este Centro Cultural. 
_“Y hablemos de Guano Maldito, la novela histórica sobre los orígenes de la Guerra del Pacífico y la  
intervención en ella ̶elemento nuevo que exhumó Joaquín en diversas bibliotecas del mundo, entre  
ellas la británica̶ de la intervención de la Casa Gibbs y otras empresas inglesas asociadas a los  
chilenos […]._Hasta la aparición de esta novela no había en la historiografía boliviana, una explicación  
coherente sobre la manera en que a base de entendimientos bajo cuerda, avispados empresarios  
europeos se asociaron a comerciantes y mandatarios bolivianos, chilenos y peruanos, en el fabuloso  
negocio de la exportación de miles de toneladas de excremento de pájaros marinos, para revitalizar las  
áridas tierras europeas. […]_En la obra de Aguirre Lavayén, los pájaros marinos cuentan con  
desparpajo esa historia de empresarios avispados, generales y políticos corrompidos, todos con  
nombre y apellido.” 
(Dato de la fecha de su fallecimiento proporcionado por Cecilia Gumucio Lavayén, su sobrina, en 7 de  
enero del 2011.) 
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Joaquín married Martha Hodgekinson Urquidi  "Kikin" in Santa Cruz, Bolivia. Martha 
was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
 

Esposa de Joaquín quien fue un gran apoyo y compañera leal de su esposo. Era divorciada de un  
primer matrimonio con un señor de nacionalidad norteamericana, con quien tuvo una hija. Dicha hija es  
más tarde adoptada por Joaquín. 

 
Joaquín and Martha had the following children: 
 

+ 233 F i. María Crist ina Aguirre Hodgekinson . 
 
+ 234 M ii. Joaquín ( i i i )  Aguirre Hodgekinson . 
 
+ 235 M iii. Miguel Aguirre Hodgekinson . 
 
 116. Joaquín ( iv) de Lemoine Quiroga  (Elena Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Joaquín married Bertha Martínez Calderón  daughter of Dr. Juan José (ii) Martínez 
Vargas and Julia Calderón Salinas in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Bertha was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 236 F i. Si lv ia Elena de Lemoine Martínez  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She  
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Tuvieron tres hijos, sin poderlos precisar. 
 

Silvia married Enrique Lang Koernig  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Enrique 
was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

+ 237 M ii. Joaquín Miguel (v) de Lemoine Martínez . 
 
 238 M iii. Miguel José de Lemoine Martínez  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Hermano gemelo de Joaquín Miguel. 
 

Miguel married Alic ia Nattes . Alicia was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
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 117. Carlos ( i i )  de Lemoine Quiroga  (Elena Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación 
Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Carlos married Jul ia Ágreda Maldonado  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Julia was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 239 M i. Carlos ( i i i )  Jul io de Lemoine Ágreda  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 240 F ii. Mir iam de Lemoine Ágreda  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 

was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 119. Erika Katherine Horn Quiroga  (Elena Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 

 
Erika married Adolfo ( iv) Bal l iv ián Gemio  son of Víctor Ballivián del Castillo and 
Mercedes Gemio Tagle in Lima, Perú. Adolfo was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 

Adolfo and Erika had the following children: 
 

 241 F i. Patr ic ia Ball iv ián Horn  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 

Patricia married Emmanuel Pierre Guil laume  son of Alain Pierre and 
Isabelle Marie Henriette Burgoin in Francia. Emmanuel was born in 
Francia. He was christened in Francia.  
 

Dato de Patricia Ballivián Horn, residente en Pau, Francia. 
 
 242 F ii. Erika María Ball iv ián Horne was born in Lima, Perú. She was 

christened in Lima, Perú.  
 
 120. Enrique Quiroga Udaeta  (Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 3 Feb 1921 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 15 Feb 1921 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Ref. Patricia Ballivián Horn - Francia  y José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Enrique married Jul ieta Garrón García  daughter of Ramón Garrón Martínez and Julia 
García in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Julieta was born in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Potosí, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 243 F i. Rose Marie Quiroga Garrón  was born on 20 Mar 1949 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 30 Mar 1949 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
 121. Castelfor Quiroga Udaeta  (Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 15 Feb 1928 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 22 Feb 1928 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Castelfor married Juana Tejada Rivas daughter of Enrique (i) Tejada and Mercedes 
Rivas Rivas on 29 Oct 1954 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Juana was born on 24 Jun 1932 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about Jul 1932 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
died in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Castelfor and Juana had the following children: 
 

+ 244 F i. Li l ian Quiroga Tejada ( i)   was born on 6 Aug 1955.  
 
+ 245 M ii. Castel Quiroga Tejada ( i)   was born on 20 Mar 1959.  
 
+ 246 F iii. Carola Quiroga Tejada ( i)   was born on 14 Feb 1961.  
 
 247 M iv. Juan Carlos Quiroga Tejada ( i)   was born on 11 Aug 1963 in 

Cochabamba,  
Bolivia. He was christened on 29 Aug 1963 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009 - Santa Cruz 
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Juan married Claudia Arévalo Ayala  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Claudia 
was born on 30 Mar 1969 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 
15 Apr 1969 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009 - Santa Cruz 
 
+ 248 F v. María Asunción Quiroga Tejada ( i)   was born on 10 Aug 1966.  
 
 122. Beatr iz Susana Quiroga Udaeta  (Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 2 Jun 1929 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 16 Jun 1929 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Patricia Ballivián Horn - Francia. También José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
Beatriz married José Enrique Vicente Pol López  on 12 Sep 1953 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. José was born on 22 Jan 1927 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 3 
Feb 1927 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
 

José and Beatriz had the following children: 
 

 249 M i. José Eduardo Pol Quiroga was born on 11 May 1958 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened on 23 May 1958 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
+ 250 F ii. María Elena Pol Quiroga was born on 13 Aug 1959.  
 
+ 251 F iii. Denisse Pol Quiroga was born on 6 Nov 1962.  
 
 123. Edgar Quiroga Canelas  (Walter (i) Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Edgar married N. Barr ientos  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. N. Barrientos was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 252 F i. Carmen Quiroga Barr ientos was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 253 M ii. Javier Quiroga Barr ientos was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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 254 M iii. Luis Quiroga Barr ientos was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was  

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 124. Walter ( i i )  Gonzalo Quiroga Canelas  (Walter (i) Quiroga Lavayén, María 
Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Walter married Gloria Urquidi Quiroga  daughter of Walter Urquidi Aranibar and Ma. 
Luisa Quiroga Rivas (i) in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Gloria was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 255 M i. Walter ( i i i )  Gonzalo Quiroga Urquidi  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 256 M ii. Luis Fernando Quiroga Urquidi  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 257 M iii. Raúl Quiroga Urquidi  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 125. Carlos Quiroga Canelas  (Walter (i) Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in 1931 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in 1931 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Carlos married Mir iam Antezana Luizaga  daughter of Manuel Antezana Archer and 
María Elisa Luizaga Méndez in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Miriam was born in 1934 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 1934 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 258 M i. Sergio ( i)  Fernando Quiroga Antezana ( iv) . 
 
+ 259 F ii. Luz María Quiroga Antezana ( iv) . 
 
 260 F iii. Isabel Candelaria Quiroga Antezana ( iv)  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Isabel married Roberto Torr ico de la Reza  son of Jorge Torrico 
Céspedes and Florencia de la Reza Méndez in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Roberto was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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 129. Beatr iz Lavayén Mariscal  (Guillermo Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos Lavayén 
Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Beatriz Lavayén Mariscal en Facebook - 2011. 

 
Beatriz married Enrique Góngora . Enrique was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 261 F i. Verónica Beatr iz Góngora Lavayén  was born in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Beatriz Lavayén Mariscal en Facebook - 2011. 

 
 262 M ii. Javier Enrique Góngora Lavayén  was born in Santa Cruz de la 

Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Beatriz Lavayén Mariscal en Facebook - 2011. 
 
 263 F iii. Karina Alic ia Góngora Lavayén  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 264 M iv. Fabián Alejandro Góngora Lavayén  was born in Santa Cruz de la 

Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Beatriz Lavayén Mariscal en Facebook - 2011. 
 
 130. Gloria Patr ic ia Lavayén Mariscal  (Guillermo Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Santa Cruz de 
la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Beatriz Lavayén Mariscal en Facebook - 2011. 

 
Gloria had the following children: 
 

 265 M i. Ayrton Guil lermo Lavayén Mariscal  was born in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Beatriz Lavayén Mariscal en Facebook - 2011. (Hija natural) 

 
 132. Eduardo ( i)  Wilde Lavayén  (María Laura Petrona Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Potosí, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Potosí, Bolivia.  
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Eduardo married Ronnie Jordán Aranda  in La Paz, Bolivia. Ronnie was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 266 F i. Ingrid Wilde Jordán  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
+ 267 M ii. Eduardo ( i i )  Harold Wilde Jordán . 
 
 133. Enrique ( i)  Lavayén Nagel  (Augusto (i) Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos Lavayén 

Quiroga,  
Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
Enrique married Betty Leoni . Betty was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Sucre, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 268 M i. Enrique ( i i )  Lavayén Leoni  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 269 M ii. Jul io Lavayén Leoni  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 135. Augusto ( i i )  Lavayén Nagel  (Augusto (i) Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Augusto married Eva Moyano. Eva was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 270 M i. Javier Lavayén Moyano. 
 
 271 M ii. Guil lermo Lavayén Moyano. 
 
 272 M iii. Víctor Lavayén Moyano. 
 
 273 M iv. Enrique ( i i i )  Lavayén Moyano  was born in Potosí, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Potosí, Bolivia.  
 

Reside en los EE.UU. (Dato de Gabriela Albarracín Lavayén) 
 
 274 F v. Eugenia Lavayén Moyano . 
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 140. Martha Lavayén Amelunge  (Luis (i) Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in 1940 in Santa Cruz de 
la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in 1940 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
Martha married Boris ( i)  Yacsic  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Boris was born in 
1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 275 M i. Boris ( i i )  Yacsic Lavayén  was born in 1964 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in 1964 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 276 F ii. Tania Yacsic Lavayén  was born in 1966 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 

was christened in 1966 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Tania married Carlos Gutiérrez Vega .  
 

 277 F iii. Claudia Yacsic Lavayén  was born in 1968 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in 1968 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Claudia married Mauricio Hurtado de Mendoza  in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

 278 M iv. Ivo Yacsic Lavayén  was born in 1969 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in 1969 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 279 M v. Milán Yacsic Lavayén  was born in 1971 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 

was christened in 1971 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 141. Gabriela Lavayén Amelunge  (Luis (i) Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos Lavayén 

Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in 1947 in Santa Cruz, 
Bolivia. She was christened in 1947 in Santa Cruz, Bolivia. She died on 4 May 1996 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was buried on 6 May 1996 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Gabriela married J. Fernando ( i)  Gutiérrez Moscoso ( i i )   "Kotón" son of Alberto 
Gutiérrez S. de Lozada and Ana Moscoso Zamora in Santa Cruz, Bolivia. J. Fernando (i) 
Gutiérrez Moscoso (ii) was born on 1 Oct 1939 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Abogado y político ocasional. Ministro de Estado. Reside en La Paz muchos años. 
 

J. Fernando (i) Gutiérrez Moscoso (ii) and Gabriela had the following children: 
 

+ 280 F i. Ximena Gutiérrez Lavayén  was born on 13 Aug 1970.  
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 281 M ii. Fernando ( i i )  Gutiérrez Lavayén  was born on 23 Mar 1973 in Santa 
Cruz, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz, Bolivia.  
Fernando married Sandra Quiroga Coronel  on 23 Jul 1999 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. Sandra was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  
 

 282 M iii. Sergio Gutiérrez Lavayén  was born on 23 May 1974 in Santa Cruz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz, Bolivia.  

 
Egresa de Economista en el año 2000. 

 
 283 F iv. Alejandra Gutiérrez Lavayén  was born on 12 Jan 1979 in Santa 

Cruz, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz, Bolivia.  
 

Hermana melliza de Carolina. 
 
 284 F v. Carol ina Gutiérrez Lavayén  was born on 12 Jan 1979 in Santa Cruz, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz, Bolivia.  
 

Hermana melliza de Alejandra. Egresa de Abogado en el año 2001. 
 
 142. Luis ( i i )  Lavayén Amelunge  (Luis (i) Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos Lavayén 

Quiroga,  
Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
Luis married Martha Bauer Serrate  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Martha was 
born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 
Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 285 M i. Luis ( i i i )  Lavayén Bauer  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
 286 F ii. Mónica Lavayén Bauer  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 287 F iii. Lorena Lavayén Bauer  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 288 F iv. Claudia Ceci l ia Lavayén Bauer  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
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 145. Jaime Lavayén Amelunge  (Luis (i) Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos Lavayén Quiroga, 
Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
Jaime married Teresa Roca  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Teresa was born in 
Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 289 M i. Javier Lavayén Roca  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
 290 F ii. Carol ina Lavayén Roca  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 291 M iii. Jaime Lavayén Roca  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He 

was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 292 M iv. Ricardo Lavayén Roca  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 146. Sylvia Crist ina Lavayén Amelunge  (Luis (i) Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos 

Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in Santa Cruz de 
la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened on 17 Dec in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
Hija menor de Lucho y Paquita Lavayén Amelunge. 

 
Sylvia married Renato Tomelic Abdala  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Renato 
was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia.  
Renato and Sylvia had the following children: 
 

 293 M i. Darko Tomelic Lavayén  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
 294 F ii. Danitza Tomelic Lavayén  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 295 F iii. Sylvia Tomelic Lavayén  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 
 150. Dr. Raimundo Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada  (Carolina Dolores Sánchez de 

Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
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Raimundo) was born on 28 May 1920 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 28 
May 1920 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Presbítero.  Tiene 11 hijos. Doctor en teología. Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Raimundo married Virginia Rocha Franz  daughter of Federico A. Rocha V. and 
Enriqueta Vidal on 31 Oct 1943 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Virginia was born on 1 Nov 1920 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 7 Nov 1920 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Raimundo and Virginia had the following children: 
 

 296 F i. Sor Maria Carol ina Grigoriú Rocha was born on 10 Sep 1944 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about Sep 1944 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Monja Profesa. Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
 297 F ii. María Belen Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 27 Apr 1946 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about May 1946 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
+ 298 M iii. Jorge ( i i )  Federico Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 8 Apr 1948.  
 
+ 299 M iv. Francisco Javier Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 14 Apr 1950.  
 
+ 300 F v. María del Consuelo Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 22 Aug 1953.  
 
 301 F vi. Begoña Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 9 Oct 1954 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened about Oct 1954 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
+ 302 M vii. Pedro León Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 14 May 1958.  
 
 303 F viii. Rocío Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 7 Jun 1959 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened about Jun 1959 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
+ 304 F ix. Esperanza Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 20 Sep 1960.  



www.boliviagen.com	
  

	
  

Page	
  |	
  65	
  	
  

 

 
 305 F x. María Teresa Grigoriú Rocha  was born on 27 Dec 1961 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about Jan 1962 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
 306 F xi. Fabiola Grigoriu Rocha was born on 2 Mar 1965 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened about Mar 1965 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
 152. Enrique Nicolás Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes (Humberto (i) Sánchez de 

Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born on 22 Sep 1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 25 
Sep 1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 2000 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in 
2000 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. Fue amigo de la adolecencia con el autor. 

 
Enrique married Roxana Céspedes Capri les on 8 Jun 1968 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Roxana was born on 19 Oct 1943 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 29 Oct 
1943 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Enrique and Roxana had the following children: 
 

 307 F i. Claudia Sánchez de Lozada Céspedes  was born on 30 Apr 1977 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in May 1977 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 308 M ii. Sebastian Sánchez de Lozada Céspedes  was born in Mar 1979 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Mar 1979 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 153. Marcela Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes  (Humberto (i) Sánchez de Lozada 

Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born on 14 Feb 1941 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Mar 
1941 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Amiga de la adolecencia de Rolando Rivero L. (Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009.) 

 
Marcela married Juan Garrett Zamora  on 29 Oct 1977 in La Paz, Bolivia. Juan was 
born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Juan and Marcela had the following children: 
 

 309 F i. María Amelia Garrett Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 30 Oct 1978 
in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 1978 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 310 M ii. Estauro Martín Garrett Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 8 Sep 

1979 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 1979 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 155. Carmen Francisca Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes  (Humberto (i) Sánchez de 

Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born on 4 Oct 1948 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 15 
Oct 1948 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Carmen married Antonio Yañez Rivera  on 4 Oct 1975 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. The 
marriage ended in divorce. Antonio was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Antonio and Carmen had the following children: 
 

 311 F i. Lorena Yañez Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 23 Apr 1976 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in May 1976 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
 312 F ii. Gabriela Yañez Sánchez de Lozada  was born 30 0ct 1977 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 1977 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
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Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 
 

Gabriela married Sergio Antonio Luque  on 17 Aug 2005 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. Sergio was born on 14 Mar 1977 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 1977 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

+ 313 F iii. Carmen María Yañez Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 30 Oct 
1979.  

 
 156. Isabel Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes  (Humberto (i) Sánchez de Lozada 

Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born on 10 Jul 1952 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 28 
Jul 1952 in  
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 

Isabel married Edgar Rodas  on 16 Feb 1974 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Edgar was born 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Edgar and Isabel had the following child: 
 

+ 314 M i. Humberto Rodas Sánchez de Lozada was born on 15 Aug 1974.  
 
 157. María Raquel Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga (Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada 

Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born on 27 Jan 1930 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 
1930 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died on 25 Mar 1961 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was buried on 26 Mar 1961 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
María married Branco ( i)  Abanic  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Branco was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Pudo haber nacido en Croacia llegando a Cochabamba con una ola de sus compatriotas a fines de la  
década de 1930 o principios de 1940. Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
Branco and María had the following children: 
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 315 F i. Carmiña Abanic Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 316 M ii. Tonchy Abanic Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 317 F iii. Danitza Abanic Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Danitza married Juan Ir iarte Bosco  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Juan was 
born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 318 M iv. Branco ( i i )  Abanic Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 159. Rogelio Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  (Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, 

Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was 
born on 18 Feb 1934 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Mar 1934 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Rogelio married Irma del Granado Jordán  daughter of Antonio del Granado y 
Granado and Aída Jordán Jaeger on 28 May 1954 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Irma was 
born on 28 Aug 1936 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Sep 1936 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Rogelio and Irma had the following children: 
 

+ 319 F i. Patr ic ia Sánchez de Lozada Granado . 
 
+ 320 F ii. Ceci l ia Sánchez de Lozada Granado . 
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+ 321 F iii. Mónica Sánchez de Lozada Granado . 
 
 160. Maclovio ( i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga  "Maco" (Maclovio (i) Sánchez de 

Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born on 10 Feb 1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 25 
Feb 1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Trabaja muchos años en el Lloyd Aéreo Boliviano (LAB), habiendo sido gerente regional en la Argentina  
y Chile. Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Maclovio married Teresa Fricke Vargas  daughter of Eduardo Fricke and Leonor 
Vargas in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Teresa was born in 1938 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was christened in 1938 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Teresita es hermana de un amigo de la infancia, ya fallecido, en el Colegio La Salle de Cochabamba,  
Carlos Fricke. (Rolando Rivero Lavayén, 2007) 

 
Maclovio and Teresa had the following children: 
 

+ 322 M i. Maclovio ( i i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Fricke  was born on 8 Apr 1969.  
 
+ 323 F ii. María Teresa Sánchez de Lozada Fricke . 
 
+ 324 F iii. María Raquel Sánchez de Lozada Fricke . 
 
+ 325 F iv. Fernanda Sánchez de Lozada Fricke . 
 
+ 326 F v. Carola Sánchez de Lozada Fricke . 
 
 161. GONZALO SÁNCHEZ DE LOZADA S. BUSTAMANTE  (Enrique Sánchez de 

Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born on 1 Jul 1930 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1930 in La 
Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Gonzalo Sánchez de Lozada y Sánchez Bustamante (1930) es un político y empresario boliviano.  
Presidente de Bolivia en dos ocasiones (1993-1997; 2002-2003). Fue un estrecho colaborador del ex- 
presidente Víctor Paz Estenssoro del cual fue Ministro de Planeamiento y Coordinación en su último  
período de gobierno (1985-1989). Perteneciente al Movimiento Nacionalista Revolucionario (MNR),  
partido precursor de la revolución nacionalista de 1952, que incluyó medidas como la reforma agraria,  
el sufragio universal, la reforma educativa, la nacionalización de las minas y, entre la mitad de la  
década de los '80 y toda la década de los '90, gestor de la política económica neoliberal en Bolivia. 
Gonzalo Sánchez de Lozada, popularmente conocido como "Goni", nació en Cochabamba , el 1 de julio  
de 1930. Su abuelo materno fue Daniel Sánchez Bustamente, fundador a comienzos del siglo XX de las  
primeras escuelas fiscales y la primera escuela normal de formación de maestros, por lo que luego fue  
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proclamado "Maestro de la Juventud Boliviana” a su muerte en 1933. Hijo de Enrique Sánchez de  
Lozada, transcurrió parte de su niñez y juventud en los Estados Unidos, por ser su padre primero  
diplomático en Washington DC (1931-1936) y luego exiliado durante 16 años (1936-1952), por su  
militancia en el MNR. Por esta razón, Goni domina a la perfección el idioma inglés , incluso más que el  
español. 
Estudió Filosofía y Letras en la Universidad de Chicago y luego retornó a Bolivia donde se inició en el  
mundo empresarial como productor de cine con la empresa Telecine. Posteriormente entró en el  
negocio extractivo con una empresa de servicios petroleros, para luego pasar a la minería creando la  
empresa privada más importante del rubro: la Compañía Minera del Sur (COMSUR), explotadora y  
comercializadora de minerales en canteras del altiplano boliviano, amasando una de las más grandes,  
sino la más grande fortuna de Bolivia. 
Afiliado desde 1951 al Movimiento Nacionalista Revolucionario , ingresó en el mundo de la política en  
1979 como diputado por Cochabamba. Luego fue electo senador  por este partido y Presidente del  
Senado Nacional (1985-1986) por muy poco tiempo, porque fue llamado a ocupar el cargo de Ministro  
de Planeamiento y Coordinación, cartera encargada de las materias macroeconómicas y financieras del  
gobierno. En agosto de 1986   fue el encargado de aplicar la terapia de shock para frenar la galopante  
hiperinflación   (del orden del 27.000%), que azotaba al país, mediante el famoso Decreto Supremo  
21060. La política económica aplicada frenó la inflación y contribuyó a arreglar las cuentas del estado,  
a costa, sin embargo, de extensos despidos en el sector minero ("relocalización") y recortes a  
programas sociales. Esta "receta" económica neoliberal, fue exportada a otros países de América por  
su probado éxito en materia inflacionaria. 
En las elecciones presidenciales de 1989 ganó la nominación interna de su partido para ser el  
candidato a la Presidencia de la Republica. Ya como candidato decidió romper el "Pacto por la  
Democracia" con su entonces aliado politico, el ex-dictador, Hugo Banzer Suárez , Jefe Nacional de la  
derechista Acción Democrática Nacionalista (ADN). Banzer  debía recibir el apoyo del MNR a cambio  
del apoyo que brindó el partido de Banzer, desde el Congreso, a las medidas economicas del gobierno  
de Victor Paz Estenssoro . Sánchez de Lozada resultó el candidato más votado de la elección, pero  
lejos de la mayoría absoluta, por lo que no pudo acceder a la presidencia, ya que Banzer (que quedó  
en segundo lugar con el 25,2% de votos) decidió dar su apoyo a Jaime Paz Zamora , del Movimiento de  
Izquierda Revolucionaria (MIR) en el Congreso Nacional, nombrando al tercer candidato más votado,  
Presidente de la República. 
Primera Presidencia 1993-1997  
En las elecciones generales celebradas en junio de 1993 se volvió a presentar como candidato por el  
MNR, obteniendo otra vez el primer lugar con el 35,6% de votos, pero igualmente sin mayoría absoluta.  
En la votación en el Congreso, Sánchez de Lozada obtuvo la Presidencia con los votos y en alianza  
con el izquierdista Movimiento Bolivia Libre  (MBL), el populista Union Cívica Solidaridad (UCS) del  
empresario cervecero Max Fernandez Rojas y el partido indigenísta Movimiento Revolucionario Tupac  
Katari de Liberación, (MRTKL), de Víctor Hugo Cárdenas, intelectual indígena que accedía a la  
Vicepresidencia de la República por primera vez en la historia republicana. 
En el ejercicio de su primer mandato que culminaría en 1997, promulgó importantes reformas  
legislativas y constitucionales como la Ley de Participación Popular , que municipalizó el territorio  
nacional mediante la creación de más de 300 gobiernos locales, a los que daba por primer vez en  
Bolivia cierta autonomía y capacidad financiera, además de la creación de los Territorios Comunitarios  
de Origen (TCO) para pueblos indígenas; la Ley INRA que obligaba a la certificación por parte del  
estado, a través del Instituto Nacional de Reforma Agraria (INRA), al cumplimiento de la Función  
Económica y Social  de la tierra, entre otras cosas; la Ley Forestal, que incorporaba a indígenas,  
organizaciones populares y empresarios en la explotación sostenible de los bosques; la Reforma  
Educativa , que incluía por primera vez el multiculturalismo y el plurilingüismo en la educación oficial  
boliviana; el Seguro Materno Infantil; y la modernización del Codigo Penal, entre otras. Entre las  
reformas constitucionales destacan: la creación del Tribunal Constitucional  que vela por la  
constitucionalidad de leyes, decretos o resoluciones; la creación de las circunscripciones uninominales  
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para la elección directa de diputados; la creación de la figura del Defensor del Pueblo que vela por los  
derechos humanos y las garantías de las personas; entre otras reformas. 
En el aspecto económico el gobierno de Sánchez de Lozada promovió un amplio y polémico programa  
de reformas, en el que destaca el proceso de Capitalización de empresas públicas, que privatizó el  
50% de la empresa de ferrocarriles (ENFE), de petróleo (YPFB), de telecomunicaciones (ENTEL), de  
electricidad (ENDE) y la línea aérea de bandera(LAB). El otro 50%, que quedó en propiedad del Estado,  
fue transferido a un Fondo de Capitalización Colectiva (FCC), gestionado por las Administradoras de  
Fondos de Pensiones (AFP). Todos los bolivianos, residentes en el país, mayores de 21 años al 31 de  
diciembre de 1995, eran los beneficiarios de dicho fondo. Con las utilidades correspondientes al FCC  
de las empresas capitalizadas, se pagó, por primera vez en Bolivia, un bono anual a los ancianos  
mayores de 65 años, llamado Bonosol, aún hoy vigente con algunas modificaciones llevadas a cabo  
posteriormente, primero por el segundo gobierno de Hugo Banzer (1997-2001) (Bolivida ) y luego en  
2008 por el gobierno de Evo Morales - ) (Renta Dignidad. 
Despues de transcurridos algunos años de la puesta en marcha del Proceso de Capitalización, las  
expetativas de la población no fueron colmadas y aún se tiene la percepción de que no fue una real  
inyección de capital sino simplemente la venta del 50% de las acciones a manos privadas, sin que se  
hayan cumplido las inversiones comprometidas, ni se haya mejorado los servicios que prestan las  
nuevas empresas creadas a partir de las antiguas empresas estatales. 
Según algunos analistas, uno de los mayores errores políticos de Sánchez de Lozada fue el gradual  
desmembramiento de la empresa nacional de hidrocarburos YPFB, que aunque fue concluído por  
gobiernos posteriores y, aunque llevó a importantes inversiones extranjeras, no tomó en cuenta el  
sentimiento de la gente hacia un emblema nacional, que fue creada inmediatamente después de la  
finalización de la Guerra del Chaco, para que explote las grandes riquezas hidrocarburíferas que se  
defendieron en dicha contienda. En 1997  Sánchez de Lozada fue sucedido en la Presidencia por Hugo  
Banzer Suárez  de ADN, quien ganó las elecciones con una pequeña votación pero logró crear una  
gran coalición con el MIR de Jaime Paz Zamora y otros pequeños partidos populistas. 
No hay que olvidar que durante la presidencia de Sánchez de Lozada comienza el proceso de  
búsqueda en Bolivia de los restos de Ernesto Guevara, el Che, considerado hasta entonces por  
muchos como el ejecutor de un abortado plan de invasión extranjera. Goni autorizó las excavaciones  
de un equipo de arqueólogos cubanos-argentinos, en al área de la pista de aviación de Vallegrande,  
departamento de Santa Cruz , para la búsqueda de los restos del Che y otros guerrilleros,  
excavaciones que permitieron encontrar el cuerpo del comandante guerrillero para luego ser  
repatriados a Cuba. 
Segunda Presidencia 2002-2003  
Gonzalo Sánchez de Lozada, asume la Presidencia de la República de Bolivia  al ganar por tercera vez  
una elección nacional. Como la legislación boliviana exige la mayoría de los votos para ser electo  
presidente, Sánchez de Lozada y Evo Morales fueron a una segunda vuelta congresal, al ser los dos  
candidatos más votados. Sánchez de Lozada es electo por una alianza de su partido el MNR, con el  
MIR (Movimiento de Izquierda Revolucionaria ), al que luego se sumaría NFR (Nueva Fuerza  
Republicana) dividiendo los cargos políticos entre los 3 partidos. Es decir, una cantidad proporcional de  
ministerios para cada partido político y cuotas de poder para los miembros de la coalición. En febrero  
del año 2003  ante el desesperante déficit fiscal heredado y ante las imposiciones del Fondo Monetario  
Internacional (FMI) el gobierno decide aplicar un impuesto al salario (impuestazo), el cual provoca una  
huelga y amotinamiento policial, que luego derivaría en un enfrentamiento armado con las Fuerzas  
Armadas en la Plaza Murillo de la ciudad de La Paz , que deja un saldo de más de 20 muertos. El  
retroceso en la medida logró mantener a Sánchez de Lozada en el poder por unos meses más, pero el  
desgaste y la pérdida de gobernabilidad se hacía cada vez más evidente. En septiembre y octubre de  
2003, ante rumores sobre la intención de exportar gas boliviano por puertos chilenos a la costa oeste  
de los EE.UU. , a México y a Chile, empiezan las movilizaciones sociales en el Altiplano boliviano y en  
la ciudad de El Alto. El gobierno responde con una fuerte represión militar que deja un saldo de 65  
personas muertas y cientos de heridos, lo que provocó la movilización de sectores de clase media,  
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sobretodo paceños, que exigían la renuncia de Sánchez de Lozada. Acosado por estos sectores y ante  
la pérdida de apoyo de los partidos que formaban la coalición de gobierno (MIR y NFR), el 17 de  
octubre Sánchez de Lozada renuncia a la Presidencia de la República mediante carta al Congreso  
Nacional e inmediatamente deja el país. Esa misma noche, el Congreso Nacional, luego de aceptar la  
renuncia de Sánchez de Lozada, toma el juramento de rigor al Vicepresidente de la República Carlos  
Mesa. Hoy en día Gonzalo Sanchez de Lozada reside en Washington DC, Estados Unidos. 
(Datos de Wikipedia en el Internet, 2008 bajados por Rolando Rivero Lavayén). 
Es miembro del directorio del Instituto de las Américas fundación de la Universidad de San Diego  
California USA, cuyo objetivo es debilitar el papel del Estado en América Latina._Socio de Richard  
Flury de la petrolera AMOCO. En esta fundación también son socios James Bannatine de la Enron y  
William L. Friend de la Bechtel, empresas petroleras con amplia trayectoria de corromper países  
enteros._GSL es socio del Council of Americas organizado por los Rockefeller. En este consejo se  
encuentran los oligarcas chilenos Agustín Edwards, Edgardo Boeninger, Malú Edwards, Fernando Lens,  
Alvaro Salegh, Pepe Fanjul de la Repsol y Kenneth Lay de la defraudadora Enron._Su presidente es  
William Rodees vicepresidente del City Group, acusado de lavado de dólares, socio del City Trust de  
las Bahamas donde GSL depositó el 50% de las acciones de la capitalización._Otro bastión de la gran  
red mafiosa de GSL en los Estados Unidos, es la Corporación Financiera Internacional, brazo financiero  
del Banco Mundial, que compró hace 20 años 5% de las acciones de su empresa COMSUR._Comsur  
es socia de Rio Tinto Zinc, esta a su vez es socia con el 30% de las acciones de La Escondida, mina  
de cobre cuyos socios son Broken Hill Propietary (BHP), con el 57% Mitsubishi con el 10% y la IFC con  
el 2,5%. De donde interesa a estas compañias que el gas boliviano sea enviado al norte de chile con el  
pretexto de exportarlo a California._GSL es presidente de Orvana Minerals Corp. de Canadá, y es  
socio de George Hamilton de Ernest and Young con la cual explotan la mina Don Mario a la cual se le  
ha conectado un ramal del gasoducto a Cuiabá._Este es un escueto resumen que demuestra que GSL  
es el corrupto número uno de Bolivia, además que no tiene el mínimo interés para la existencia del  
Estado boliviano, como demuestra la participación de su padre en la provocación de la Guerra, como  
esbirro de la Standard Oil. 

 
GONZALO married Ma. Ximena Iturralde Monje  daughter of Abog. Luis Iturralde 
Chinel and Ángela Monje Postigo in La Paz, Bolivia. Ma. was born about 1938 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened about 1938 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Casada con el Presidente de Bolivia. 
 

GONZALO and Ma. had the following children: 
 

+ 327 F i. Alejandra Sánchez de Lozada Iturralde . 
 
+ 328 M ii. Ignacio Sánchez de Lozada Iturralde  was born about 1965.  
 
 162. Antonio Sánchez de Lozada Sánchez Bustamante  "Tony" (Enrique Sánchez de 

Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Polìtico del MNR. Presidente de Comibol. Diputado. Contralor General de la República por 5 años. 
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Antonio married Luisa Letic ia Paz-Campero Barr iga  daughter of Dr. Javier Paz 
Campero and Leticia Barriga Antelo in La Paz, Bolivia. Luisa was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 329 M i. Javier A. Sánchez de Lozada Paz-Campero  was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Javier married Ma. Daniela Balcázar Gutiérrez  daughter of Jaime 
Balcázar Aranibar and Gloria Gutiérrez Roca in La Paz, Bolivia. Ma. was 
born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

+ 330 F ii. Paola Sánchez de Lozada Paz-Campero . 
 331 M iii. Diego Sánchez de Lozada Paz-Campero  was born in La Paz, 

Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Diego married Ximena Ossio Busti l los  daughter of Luis Ossio Sanjinés 
and Julieta Bustillos in La Paz, Bolivia. Ximena was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

 332 M iv. Ricardo Sánchez de Lozada Paz-Campero  was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 163. Carol ina Sánchez de Lozada Sánchez Bustamante  (Enrique Sánchez de Lozada 

Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Bautizada como María Carolina Copacabana. A diferencia de sus hermanos, Carolina se quedó en los  
EE.UU. sin retornar a vivir en Bolivia. Tiene cuatro hijos de los que no se conocen datos. 

 
Carolina married Lazar Udoviski  in USA. Lazar was born in USA. He was christened in 
USA.  
 

Ciudadano de los EE.UU. de orígen polaco. Reside con su esposa en Nueva York. 
 

Lazar and Carolina had the following children: 
 

 333 F i. Annie Udoviski S. de Lozada  was born in USA. She was christened 
in USA.  

 
 334 M ii. Kori Udoviski S. de Lozada  was born in USA. He was christened in 

USA.  
 
 335 F iii. Lenka Udoviski S. de Lozada  was born in USA. She was christened 

in USA.  
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 336 F iv. Lidia Udoviski S. de Lozada  was born in USA. She was christened in 

USA.  
 
 164. Clemencia Blanco Ponce  (Bertha Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de 

Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Clemencia married Roberto ( i)  Urioste de la Reza  son of Humberto Urioste Arana 
(i) and Constanza de la Reza Jiménez in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Roberto was born about 
1914 in Sucre, Bolivia. He was christened about 1914 in Sucre, Bolivia. He died in Sucre, 
Bolivia. He was buried in Sucre, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - 2009 
 

Roberto and Clemencia had the following children: 
 

 337 M i. Luis Antonio Roberto ( i i )  Urioste Blanco was born in 1914 in Sucre, 
Bolivia. He was christened on 10 Jan 1915 in Sucre, Bolivia.  
Luis married Amelia N  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Amelia was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 338 M ii. Humberto Urioste Blanco  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
Humberto married Margarita Saona  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Margarita 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
+ 339 F iii. Ma. Lourdes Urioste Blanco. 
 
 165. Ruth Blanco Ponce  (Bertha Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada 

Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Ruth married Jorge Antonio Requena Taborga son of Walter Requena Ferrufino and 
Ma. Dolores Taborga Taborga in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Jorge was born in 1925 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 11 Nov 1925 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Arquitecto de profesión. Apadrinado por D. Luis Taborga y Carolina Torrico, su esposa. 
 

Jorge and Ruth had the following children: 
 

 340 F i. María Susana Requena Blanco was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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María married Fernando Gonzáles Quintani l la  son of Luis (i) 
Gonzáles and Martha Quintanilla Zuazo in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Fernando 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

+ 341 F ii. Georgina Requena Blanco was born on 9 Jul 1950.  
 
 342 M iii. Jorge Requena Blanco was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Jorge married Gloria Zabala Canedo in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Gloria 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

 343 M iv. Juan Bernardo Requena Blanco was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Juan married Sabine Witzig in Alemania. Sabine was born in Alemania. 
She was christened in Alemania.  
 

 166. Ma. Teresa Blanco Ponce  (Bertha Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de 
Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
María married (1) Alberto ( i)  López Guzmán  son of José Pastor López-Videla López 
and María Guzmán Aguirre (i) in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Alberto was born in 1905 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 24 Sep 1905 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
died on 22 Mar 1988 in Lima, Perú. He was buried on 24 Mar 1988 in Lima, Perú.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 344 M i. Alberto ( i i )  López Blanco ( i)   was born on 1 Dec 1948.  
 
+ 345 F ii. Ana Catarina López Blanco ( i)   was born on 10 Mar 1951.  
 
 346 M iii. Alejandro López Blanco  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

María married (2) Carlos Knaudt Dorado  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Carlos was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 347 M iv. Alejandro Knaudt Blanco was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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 167. Victoria Aranibar S. de Lozada "Vicky" (Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, 
Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Victoria married Lupi ( i)  Mendoza  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Lupi was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Reside esta familia en Colombia. 
 

Lupi and Victoria had the following children: 
 

 348 M i. Alfredo Mendoza Aranibar was born in Colombia. He was christened in 
Colombia.  

 
 349 F ii. Ana Mercedes Mendoza Aranibar was born in Colombia. She was 

christened in Colombia.  
 
 350 M iii. Sergio Mendoza Aranibar was born in Colombia. He was christened in 

Colombia.  
 
 351 M iv. Renato Mendoza Aranibar was born in Colombia. He was christened in 

Colombia.  
 
 352 M v. Lupi ( i i )  A. Mendoza Aranibar was born in Colombia. He was 

christened in Colombia.  
 
 168. Álvaro ( i)  Aranibar S. de Lozada (Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús 

Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Álvaro married (1) Socorro Guerrero Arce in La Paz, Bolivia. Socorro was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 353 F i. Mercedes Aranibar Guerrero. 
 
+ 354 M ii. Álvaro ( i i )  Aranibar Guerrero. 
 
+ 355 F iii. Ma. El izabeth Aranibar Guerrero. 
 
 356 M iv. Luis Gerardo Aranibar Guerrero was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 

christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
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Álvaro married (2) Olga Moreno Numberg daughter of N. Moreno and Olga Numberg 
in La Paz, Bolivia. Olga was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened 
in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Fue secretaria de Rolando Rivero L. en los años 80. 
 
 169. Magda Aranibar S. de Lozada  (Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús 

Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Magda married Arturo ( i)  Castro Pinto  in La Paz, Bolivia. Arturo was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 357 M i. Arturo ( i i )  Castro Aranibar was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 170. Crist ina Aranibar S. de Lozada  (Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús 

Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Cristina married Jorge Zamora Mujica  son of José Luis (ii) Zamora Lemaitre and 
María Hercilia Mujía Fernández in La Paz, Bolivia. Jorge was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. He died in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  
 

Ingeniero eléctrico. Trabaja en ENDE por muchos años. 
 

Jorge and Cristina had the following children: 
 

+ 358 F i. Ma. Crist ina Zamora Aranibar. 
 
+ 359 M ii. Luis Fernando Zamora Aranibar. 
 
 171. Gonzalo Aranibar S. de Lozada  (Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús 

Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
(Ref. Jorge Alberto Monje Pinedo, IBG La Paz, 2001.) 

 
Gonzalo married Elena Lorini Sáenz  daughter of Héctor Lorini Alborta and Ernestina 
Sáenz Iturralde in La Paz, Bolivia. Elena was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

(Ref. Jorge Alberto Monje Pinedo, IBG La Paz, 2001.) 
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Gonzalo and Elena had the following children: 
 

 360 M i. Juan Enrique Aranibar Lorini  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was  
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

(Ref. Jorge Alberto Monje Pinedo, IBG La Paz, 2001.) 
 

Juan married Ana María Ackermann Urenda daughter of Enrique (ii) 
Ackermann Arguedas and Martha Inés Urenda Amelunge in La Paz, 
Bolivia. Ana was born on 1 May 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

(Ref. Jorge Alberto Monje Pinedo, IBG La Paz, 2001.) 
 
 172. Enrique ( i)  Aranibar S. de Lozada  (Mercedes Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús 

Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Enrique married María Lucía. María was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 361 M i. Enrique ( i i )  Aranibar Lucía was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 362 M ii. Mauricio Aranibar Lucía was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 173. Fernando Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé  (José (i) Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús 

Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in 1938 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1938 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Fernando married Elide Bottega  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Elide was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 363 M i. Diego Sánchez de Lozada Bottega was born on 29 Oct 1966.  
 
+ 364 F ii. Daniela Sánchez de Lozada Bottega. 
 
 365 F iii. Bárbara Sánchez de Lozada Bottega  was born on 13 Nov 1974 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Dec 1974 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
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 174. José ( i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé (José (i) Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús 
Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in 1939 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1939 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Dentista de profesión. Fue compañero de curso de Rolando Rivero Lavayén. 

 
José married Rosario Yanguas Valenzuela  daughter of Carlos (ii) Yanguas Crespo 
and Elvira Valenzuela in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Rosario was born in 1941 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in 1941 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 366 F i. Luz Ma. Sánchez de Lozada Yanguas  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 367 F ii. Ceci l ia Sánchez de Lozada Yanguas  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 176. Ana María Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé  (José (i) Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, 

Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in 
1942 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 1942 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Ana married Antonio Serrate  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Antonio was born in Santa Cruz 
de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 368 F i. Sandra Serrate Sánchez de Lozada  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 369 F ii. Carla Serrate Sánchez de Lozada  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She 

was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 370 M iii. Antonio Serrate Sánchez de Lozada  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He 

was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 177. Mario Roberto Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé  "Koreano" (José (i) Sánchez de Lozada 

Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) 
was born in 1944 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1944 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
Mario married Carmen Gonzáles Puente daughter of Armando (i) Gonzáles Garrón 
and Enriqueta (de la) Puente in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Carmen was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
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 371 M i. Mario Sánchez de Lozada González  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 372 M ii. Alvaro Sánchez de Lozada González  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 186. Victoria Sánchez de Lozada Chinchi l la  "Vicky" (Carlos Sánchez de Lozada 

Quiroga,  
Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in 
1940 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 1940 in La Paz, Bolivia. She died on 24 
Jan 2009 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 26 Jan 2009 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
Victoria married Fernando ( i i )  Daniel Galindo Quiroga ( iv)  son of Germán (i) 
Galindo García and Aída Ana Quiroga Ávila on 11 Jul 1962 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Fernando was born on 16 Jul 1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1937 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died in 2000 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was buried in 2000 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 373 F i. Claudia A. Galindo Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 24 Sep 1964.  
 
+ 374 M ii. Carlos F. Galindo Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 7 Sep 1965.  
 
+ 375 F iii. Carola Natal ia Galindo Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 23 Aug 

1977.  
 
 376 M iv. Diego G. Galindo Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 14 Jan 1979 in 

Santa Cruz de la Sierra - Bolivia. He was christened in 1979 in Santa Cruz 
de la Sierra - Bolivia.  

 
Sexta Generación 

 207. Mir iam Ruth Lavayén Miranda  (Carlos (ii) Miguel Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo 
Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born on 20 Mar 1961 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Apr 1961 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Reside actualmente en Boca Ratón, Floridal. Ref. Orietta Lavayén por mail de Dic. 2010. 

 
Miriam married Osvaldo Méndez Defaus Jr.  in Delray Beach, Florida. Osvaldo was 
born on 14 Oct 1966 in Havana, Cuba. He was christened in Nov 1966 in Havana, Cuba.  
 

Nacido en Cuba, emigró a los EE.EE. y casó allí con Miriam. Ref. Orietta Lavayén Miranda. 2010 por e- 
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mail. 
 

Osvaldo and Miriam had the following children: 
 

 377 F i. Melisa Méndez Lavayén  was born on 24 Sep 1995 in Delray Beach, 
Florida. She was christened in Oct 1995 in Delray Beach, Florida.  

 
Ref. Orietta Lavayén Miranda. 2010 por e-mail. 

 
 208. Nelson Roberto Lavayén Miranda  (Carlos (ii) Miguel Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) 

Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 6 May 1964 in Beni, Bolivia. He was christened in Jun 1964 in 
Beni, Bolivia.  

 
Reside en el Estado de Virginia, EE.EE. No se conocen más datos de él. Ref. Orietta Lavayén Miranda  
por mail de Dic. 2010. 

 
Nelson married María Meli  Saavedra Flores  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. María was 
born on 26 Mar 1956 in Aiquile (Cochabamba) Bolivia. She was christened in Apr 1956 in 
Aiquile (Cochabamba) Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Orietta Lavayén Miranda. 2011. 
 

Nelson and María had the following children: 
 

 378 M i. Nelson Bryan Lavayén Saavedra was born on 6 May 1989 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Jun 1989 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Orietta Lavayén Miranda, 2011. 

 
 379 M ii. Enrique Miguel Lavayén Saavedra was born on 28 Dec 1998 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Jan 1999 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Orietta Lavayén Miranda, 2011. 

 
 209. Gladys Orietta Lavayén Miranda  (Carlos (ii) Miguel Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) 

Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 1 Nov 1967 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 
1967 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Autora de haber proporcionado los datos sobre la descendencia de Carlos Lavayén Velasco. A la fecha,  
vive en Delray Beach, Florida, casada, Ref. Rolando Rivero Lavayén, Diciembre 2010. 
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Gladys married Tyler Turner Middlebrook  in 2002 in Florida, USA. Tyler was born on 
24 Apr 1967 in Hartford, Connecticutt. He was christened in May 1967 in Hartford, 
Connecticutt.  
 

Ref. Orietta Lavayén Miranda. 2010 por e-mail. 
 

Tyler and Gladys had the following children: 
 

 380 F i. Giovanna Middlebrook Lavayén  was born on 26 Jan 1990 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 1990 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Hija de Orietta nacida en Bolivia y luego adoptada por el esposo con quien casa años  
despues en EE.UU. 

 
 381 M ii. Bradley Middlebrook Lavayén was born on 23 Jul 2004 in Delray 

Beach, Florida. He was christened in Aug 2004 in Delray Beach, Florida.  
 

Hijo legítimo. 
 
 210. Ing. Carlos P. Lavayén Romay  (René (i) Gustavo Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo  

Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born on 1 Feb 1967 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in Mar 1967 in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  
 

Ingeniero Geólogo. Reside en Arizona. 
 

Carlos married Dr. Courtney Elizabeth Rose in New Heaven, Connecticut. Courtney 
was born on 27 Mar 1971 in New Heaven, Connecticut. She was christened in Apr 1971 
in New Heaven, Connecticut.  
 

Posee un doctorado en Arqueología y Antropología. 
 

Carlos and Courtney had the following children: 
 

 382 F i. Camila Belem Lavayén Rose was born on 11 Feb 2006 in Tucson, 
Arizona USA. She was christened in Tucson, Arizona USA.  

 
 211. María Elvira Lavayén Romay  (René (i) Gustavo Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo 

Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born on 27 May 1970 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Jun 1970 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 



www.boliviagen.com	
  

	
  

Page	
  |	
  83	
  	
  

 

Licenciada en Antropología. 
 

María married Jorge Eulogio Sucre Guzmán  in La Paz, Bolivia. Jorge was born on 
19 Oct 1963 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Nov 1963 in Santa 
Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Es descendiente del Gral. José Antonio de Sucre, Libertador de Bolivia con Bolívar y primer presidente  
de Bolivia. Estudió Economía Política en la Universidad Estatal de Kazahstan, Rusia. Posteriormente,  
obtiene una Maestría en Ciencias Políticas de la Universidad de Columbia en el Estado de missouri en  
Estados Unidos. Ref. Elvira Lavayén Romay - 2010. 

 
Jorge and María had the following children: 
 

 383 M i. René Sucre Lavayén  was born in 2002 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in 2002 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Elvira Lavayén Romay - 2010. 

 
 384 M ii. Emanuel José Sucre Lavayén  was born on 22 Dec 2009 in La Paz, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Jan 2010 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Elvira Lavayén Romay - 2010. 
 
 213. Magda Beatr iz Rivero Lavayén  "Nena" (María Beatriz Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) 

Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 24 Feb 1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 1 
Mar 1937 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Nace un martes de carnaval en la casa de su abuelo Carlos Lavayén ubicada en la Plaza Principal de  
Cochabamba. Asiste al Colegio Alemán "Santa María", pasando luego al Santa Gilda de Buenos Aires  
en su último año. Más tarde, estudia un tiempo en una universidad de Washington, D.C., conociendo  
poco después a su novio en Nueva York. Se casa el año 1958, siendo madre de cuatro hijos. Debido al 
trabajo del esposo en diferentes países, sus cuatro hijos nacen, el primero en Connecticutt; el  
segundo en La Paz, Bolivia; la tercera en Bogotá, Colombia, y la última en Ft. Lauderdale, Florida.   Ref.  
Rolando Rivero Lavayén, su hermano - 2006. 

 
Magda married Ing. Russell  Earl Stabley  "Rusty" in Dec 1958 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Russell was born about 1936 in Waterbury, Conn.. 
He was christened about 1936 in Waterbury, Conn..  
 

Ingeniero Químico. Se recibe de la Universidad Rensselaer Polytechnical Institute (RPI) de la ciudad de  
Troy, New York, donde conoce a otros estudiantes bolivianos quienes eventualmente lo presentan a su  
Futura esposa, Magda Beatriz. Trabaja en la industria petrolera en Bolivia, Colombia y la Argentina.  
Retornando a los EE.UU. vive con su familia por un corto tiempo en Houston y luego se trasladan a la  
ciudad de Ft. Lauderdale, Florida donde se radica definitivamente como corredor de bolsa para  
Prudencial Investments. Russell tiene ascendencia parcial rusa. (Rolando Rivero L., cuñado. 2006) 
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Russell and Magda had the following children: 
 

 385 M i. Michael Roland Stabley Rivero  was born on 26 Sep 1959 in 
Waterbury, Connecticut. He was christened on 3 Oct 1959 in Waterbury, 
Connecticut.  

 
Ref. Beatriz Rivero Lavayén. 2006 

 
+ 386 M ii. Anthony Russell  Stabley Rivero  was born on 16 May 1963.  
 
+ 387 F iii. María Beatr iz Stabley Rivero  was born on 12 Sep 1964.  
 
 388 F iv. Susan Stabley Rivero  "Susy" was born on 4 Mar 1975 in Ft. 

Lauderdale, FL. She was christened on 15 May 1975 in Ft. Lauderdale, FL.  
 

Nacida en la Florida. Estudia periodismo. Ref. Beatriz Rivero Lavayén. 2006 
 
 214. Rolando ( i i )  C. Rivero Lavayén (María Beatriz Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo 

Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born on 15 Jul 1939 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 3 Aug 1939 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Autor de este trabajo. Nacido en la Hacienda Sumumpaya de Cochabamba,a 5.5 kms. de la ciudad,  
camino hacia la población de Quillacollo, a hrs. 6:00 a.m. "cuando pasaba el primer tranvía eléctrico  
entre Cochabamba y Quillacollo", según relato oral de su madre. Bautizado en la capilla de la Casa- 
Quinta de La Muyurina perteneciente a sus abuelos paternos Rivero Torres el 3 de agosto de 1939 de  
19 días de nacido, con el nombre de "Carlos Ramón Rolando" y quedando para fines legales inscrito en  
el Registro Civil como Carlos Rolando. Fueron sus padrinos de bautizo sus tíos Juan Rivero Torres y  
María Rivero Torres vda. de Morales. Hizo su primera comunión en la Capilla del Colegio La Salle de  
Cochabamba el 17 de julio de 1949. Sus padrinos: René Rivero Torres y Joaquín Aguirre Lavayén.   
Egresado de la Universidad de Houston, Texas en EE.UU., país donde vive por 20 años trabajando en  
ese país y en Bolivia  con empresas relacionadas a la fabricación y diseño de equipos para la industria  
petrolera. Miembro del Cículo de la Unión de La Paz, Automóvil Club de Bolivia y Miembro Fundador  
del Instituto Boliviano de Genealogía en 1995. También Miembro Fundador de la Academia de Ciencias  
Genealógicas y Heráldicas en 2002. Miembro Correspondiente del Instituto Peruano de Genealogía de  
Lima, Perú, Correspondiente de la Academia de Ciencias Genealógicas y Heráldicas de Costa Rica y  
de varias otras instituciones genealógicas en el extranjero. Publica tres libros de genealogía sobre las  
familias González de Prada, los Lavayén y los Rivero. Tiene una de las mayores bases de datos de  
Bolivia en computadora, con más de 53.000 personas al año 2008. 

 
Rolando married Teresa Sánchez Cuéllar  daughter of Gral. Ejcto. Alfredo Sánchez 
Doria-Medina and Celia Cuéllar Ribera on 12 Dec 1964 in La Paz, Bolivia. Teresa was 
born on 18 Sep 1943 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 24 Dec 1943 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Bautizada en la Iglesia del Sagrario de la ciudad de La Paz de tres meses. Sus padrinos: Zacarías  
Cuéllar Ribera y Bertha Cuéllar Ribera por Párroco del Sagrario de La Paz, inscrito en el Libro 74 de  
Bautizos a fs. 289. Hizo su primera comunión el 18 de mayo de 1952 en La Paz. Vivió la mayor parte de  
su juventud y vida adulta en La Paz, aunque nació en Cochabamba y con mucha influencia oriental por 
sus padres provenientes de Santa Cruz y del Beni). Madre abnegada de tres varones y muy emprendora 
en sus actividades. Habla además del Español, un perfecto Inglés por haber vivido de muy niña en los 
alrededores de Washington, DC además de haber asistido a un colegio secundario cerca a Chicago, 
Illinois. Algo de Alemán por haber asistido al Colegio Alemán de La Paz. De casada, vive con su familia 
varios años en Houston, Texas y en Boca Ratón, Florida. A su retorno a Bolivia, se dedica muy 
intensamente a la pintura de cuadros abstractos al óleo con un increíble éxito, habiendo realizado 
importantes exhibiciones de sus cuadros en galerías de La Paz; llega a vender varios de ellos en EE.UU.  
Además, se dedica a la venta de bienes raíces en La Paz. ( Datos familiares, 2008) 

 
Rolando and Teresa had the following children: 
 

+ 389 M i. Rolando ( i i )  Alfredo Rivero Sánchez was born on 15 May 1965.  
 
 390 M ii. Carlos Mauricio Rivero Sánchez  "Mau" was born on 3 Jun 1966 in 

La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened on 20 Jun 1966 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Se bautiza en La Paz y hace su primera comunión en la Capilla del Colegio "Franco- 
Boliviano" de La Paz el 14 de agosto de 1976, siendo su padrino Alex Roempler  
Cuéllar, su tío. Se educa en colegios de La Paz, Boca Ratón, Florida y Quilmes,  
Argentina (St. George College). Asiste a la universidad en Atlanta, Georgia. Es  
nombrado Vice Cónsul de Bolivia en San Francisco, California, Decide hacerse  
ciudadano de los EE.UU. en 2008. Reside actualmente en San Diego, California  
dedicado a la venta de bienes raíces. (Rolando Rivero L., 2008) 

 
Carlos married (1) Dolly MacLean Peláez  daughter of Juan MacLean 
Valverde and Dolly Peláez in La Paz, Bolivia. Dolly was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. She died in Corioco, La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was buried in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Fallece en un trágico accidente en la carretera a Yungas, cerca a la población de  
Coroico en el Depto. de La Paz. (Dato de Johnny MacLean Benavides, 2008.) 

 
Carlos Mauricio married (2) Mónica Larr ieu del Carpio  in La Paz, 
Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Mónica was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Tiene un breve matrimonio con Mauricio mientras este fungía como Vice Cónsul de  
Bolivia en San Francisco, California. 

 
Carlos Mauricio married (3) Ana Jacqueline Patiño López  daughter of 
Jorge Patiño Aramayo and Gloria López Bacigalupo on 21 Jul 2008 in San 
Diego, CA. Ana was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  
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Actual esposa de Mauricio con quien vive en San Diego, California. 

 
+ 391 M iii. Daniel Alejandro Rivero Sánchez was born on 27 Mar 1973.  
 
 215. Mir iam Suárez Lavayén  (Leonor Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, 

Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 18 Mar 
1940 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about Apr 1940 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Estudia en el colegio St. Andrews de La Paz, egresada con la primera promoción de dicho colegio.   
Ingresa a un colegio secundario en el estado de Washington en el noroeste de EE.UU. con un  
programa de intercambio. Obtiene luego una beca y se traslada a Paris, Francia donde estudia por  
varios años en la Universidad de La Sorbona. Domina perfectamente el español, inglés y francés.  A su  
retorno a La Paz, ingresa a trabajar con la Embajada de Gran Bretaña donde hace toda una carrera  
hasta culminar al puesto de "Pro Consul", mayor cargo que se otorga a un o una funcionario/a no 
británico en la Cancillería de dicho país. (Datos familiares) 

 
Miriam married Alfredo Benítez Rivas "Chichilo" in La Paz, Bolivia. Alfredo was born 
in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Abogado egresado de la UMSA de La Paz, especializado en políticas tributarias. Muy querido en el  
círculo de sus amigos. 

 
Alfredo and Miriam had the following children: 
 

+ 392 F i. Ma. Fernanda Benítez Suárez  was born on 10 May 1965.  
 
+ 393 F ii. María Rocío Benítez Suárez  was born on 24 Mar 1969.  
 
 216. Dr. Med. Ovidio ( iv) Suárez Lavayén  (Leonor Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo 

Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born on 11 Jun 1942 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened on 11 Jul 1942 in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  

 
Médico Ginecólogo 

 
Ovidio married (1) Li l iana Forno Henicke  daughter of Guido Forno Aimaretti and Olga 
Henicke Foianini in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Liliana was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 394 M i. Ovidio (v) Suárez Forno was born on 13 Dec 1973.  
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 395 M ii. Diego Suárez Forno was born on 22 Nov 1976 in La Paz, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Dec 1976 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 396 F iii. Moira Suárez Forno was born on 11 Apr 1979 in La Paz, Bolivia. She 

was christened in 1979 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
+ 397 M iv. Miguel Suárez Forno was born on 5 Apr 1980.  
 

Ovidio married (2) Smil jana Barak in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in 
divorce.Smiljana was born in Croacia. She was christened in Croacia.  
 
Ovidio married (3) Mary Weeks  in La Paz, Bolivia. Mary was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Ovidio and Mary had the following children: 
 

 398 M v. Octavio Suárez Weeks  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 218. Ana María Moreno Lavayén  (Elvira Lastenia Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo 

Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Ana married (1) Jorge Duarte  in Miami, Florida. Jorge was born in Cuba. He was 
christened in Cuba.  
They had the following children: 
 

 399 M i. Daniel Jorge Duarte Moreno  was born in Miami, Florida. He was 
christened in Miami, Florida.  

 
Ana married (2) Ing. Kevin Sacks in Miami, Florida. Kevin was born in Miami, Florida. 
He was christened in Miami, Florida.  
They had the following children: 
 

 400 M ii. Jason Sacks Moreno  was born in Miami, Florida. He was christened in 
Miami, Florida.  

 
 219. Sonia Moreno Lavayén  (Elvira Lastenia Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén 

Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She died in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Sonia married Jorge Urresti   in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Jorge was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 



www.boliviagen.com	
  

	
  

Page	
  |	
  88	
  	
  

 

 
 401 F i. Sonia Urresti  Moreno  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 

christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 220. Arq. Mario ( i i i )  Javier Moreno Lavayén  (Elvira Lastenia Lavayén Velasco, Carlos 

(i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 16 Mar 1959 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 
1959 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Estudia arquitectura en la Rep. Argentina. Reside en Miami, Florida. 

 
Mario married María Fátima Pereira Rodriguez  daughter of Orlando Bartolomeu 
Pereira and Isaltina de Fátima Rodriguez da Silva in Sao Paulo, Brasil. María was born on 
6 Jan 1964 in Sao Paulo, Brasil. She was christened in Feb 1964 in Sao Paulo, Brasil.  
 

Ref. Mario Javier Moreno Lavayén, 2008. 
 

Mario and María had the following children: 
 

 402 F i. Gabriel la Bianca Moreno Pereira  was born on 16 Apr 1991 in Miami, 
Florida. She was christened in May 1991 in Miami, Florida.  

 
Ref. Mario Javier Moreno Lavayén, 2008. 

 
 403 F ii. Jul iana Andreia Moreno Pereira  was born on 18 Aug 1993 in Miami, 

Florida. She was christened in Sep 1993 in Miami, Florida.  
 

Ref. Mario Javier Moreno Lavayén, 2008. 
 
 224. José ( iv) Antonio de la Reza Aguirre  "Pepe" (Gabriela Aguirre Lavayén, María 

Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira 
(i), Raimundo) was born on 22 Dec 1938 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Jan 1939 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Se traslada a estudiar a los EE.UU., decidiendo hacerse ciudadano de los EE.UU. Reside en la ciudad  
de San Francisco, California. Años mas tarde y no habiendo tenido hijos, decide adoptar a un niño, hijo  
de su hermana menor, Gabriela. 

 
José married Frances Renee McKenna  on 14 Mar 1970 in California, EEUU. Frances 
was born on 20 Apr 1935 in Inglaterra. She was christened in May 1935 in Inglaterra.  
They had the following children: 
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 404 M i. Rodrigo de la Reza McKenna  was born on 20 Apr 1985 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in May 1985 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was related to his parents by adoption.  

 
Hijo de su hermana Gabriela, adoptado por José y su esposa. 

 
 225. Ana María de la Reza Aguirre  (Gabriela Aguirre Lavayén, María Elvira Raymunda 

Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born on 24 May 1940 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Jun 1940 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Prima segunda de Rolando Rivero Lavayén. 

 
Ana married Juan Carlos de Achá Prado  son of Alberto (i) de Achá Figueroa and 
Melba Prado Montaño on 31 Mar 1962 in Illinois, EEUU. Juan was born on 23 Aug 1941 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Sep 1941 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He died 
in EE.UU. He was buried in EE.UU.  
They had the following children: 
 

+ 405 M i. Mauricio de Achá de la Reza  was born on 5 Sep 1962.  
 
 406 M ii. Sergio de Achá de la Reza  was born on 7 Oct 1964 in San Francisco, 

Cal.. He was christened in Nov 1964 in San Francisco, Cal..  
Sergio married Nicole Davis  in Hawaii, EEUU. Nicole was born on 6 Jul 
1966 in Hawaii, EEUU. She was christened in Aug 1966 in Hawaii, EEUU.  
 

 407 F iii. Cynthia de Achá de la Reza  was born on 24 Mar 1972 in Guayaquil, 
Ecuador. She was christened in Apr 1972 in Guayaquil, Ecuador.  
Cynthia married Mark Novacheck  in EE.UU.. Mark was born on 12 Feb 
1971 in EE.UU.. He was christened in Mar 1971 in EE.UU..  
 

 226. Eulal ia de la Reza Aguirre  (Gabriela Aguirre Lavayén, María Elvira Raymunda 
Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born on 23 Jan 1944 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 1944 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José de la Reza Aguirre. 

 
Eulalia married Dr. Ramiro ( i)  Prudencio del Granado  son of Ing.Civil Eduardo 
Prudencio Zegarra and Blanca del Granado del Granado in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Ramiro 
was born in 1938 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1938 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
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Asiste al Colegio La Salle de Cochabamba egresando el año 1956. Tuvo un accidente de niño donde  
pierde un ojo. Ingresa a la Escuela de Medicina de la UMSS de Cochabamba y se especializa en  
Chicago. Luego de tomar sus exámenes de equivalencia en el Estado de Illinois y terminar su  
especialidad, decide permanecer en los EE.UU. con su familia, resultando un médico muy reconocido y  
exitoso. 

 
Ramiro and Eulalia had the following children: 
 

+ 408 M i. Ramiro ( i i )  Eduardo Prudencio de la Reza  was born on 18 Feb 
1965.  

 
 409 M ii. Rodrigo José Prudencio de la Reza  was born on 12 Sep 1969 in 

Illinois, EEUU. He was christened in Oct 1969 in Illinois, EEUU.  
 
 410 F iii. Ximena Gabriela Prudencio de la Reza  was born on 14 Oct 1970 in 

Illinois, EEUU. She was christened in Nov 1970 in Illinois, EEUU.  
 
 411 F iv. Mónica Alejandra Prudencio de la Reza  was born on 18 Feb 1973 

in Illinois, EEUU. She was christened in Mar 1973 in Illinois, EEUU.  
Mónica married Rodrigo Ignacio Arredondo Chacón  on 28 May 2005 
in Illinois, EEUU. Rodrigo was born on 9 May 1967 in Santiago, Chile. He 
was christened in Jun 1967 in Santiago, Chile.  
 

 227. Gabriela de la Reza Aguirre  (Gabriela Aguirre Lavayén, María Elvira Raymunda 
Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born on 2 Feb 1946 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 1946 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Gabriela married Jesús Gonzáles  in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Jesús was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
They had the following children: 
 

 412 M i. Carlos Alberto Gonzáles de la Reza  was born on 7 Aug 1969 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Sep 1969 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
 413 F ii. Mariel Gonzáles de la Reza  was born on 20 May 1972 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Jun 1972 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
 414 M iii. Francisco Gonzáles de la Reza  was born on 16 Sep 1975 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 1975 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
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+ 415 F iv. Astr id Gonzáles de la Reza  was born on 10 Oct 1977.  
 
 416 M v. Augusto Gonzáles de la Reza  was born on 10 Jul 1983 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Aug 1983 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
 417 M vi. Rodrigo Gonzáles de la Reza  was born on 20 Apr 1985 in Buenos 

Aires, Argentina. He was christened on 20 Apr 1985 in Buenos Aires, 
Argentina.  

 
Niño adoptado por su tío carnal, José de la Reza Aguirre que vive en California.  
(Rolando Rivero L.) 

 
 229. José Bernardo ( i)  Gumucio Aguirre ( i i )   (Elvira Margarita Aguirre Lavayén, María 

Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira 
(i), Raimundo) was born on 26 Mar 1945 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened 
about Apr 1945 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ingeniero. Trabaja muchos años con YPFB. 

 
José married Mirtha Haydeé Bascopé Méndez  daughter of René Bascopé Quiroga 
(i) and Candelaria Méndez Grillo in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Mirtha was born on 1 Oct 1945 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 1945 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 418 M i. Bernardo ( i i )  Gumucio Bascopé  was born on 20 Oct 1969 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Nov 1969 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
Bernardo married Vinka Gonsález in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Vinka was 
born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 419 M ii. Diego Gumucio Bascopé  was born on 2 Dec 1976 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Dec 1976 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Diego married Andrea González DeMaría  on 29 Apr 2006 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. Andrea was born on 6 Apr 1980 in Iquique, Chile. 
She was christened in May 1980 in Iquique, Chile.  
 

 230. María Ceci l ia Gumucio Aguirre ( i i )   (Elvira Margarita Aguirre Lavayén, María Elvira 
Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 31 Mar 1951 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about 
Apr 1951 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Notable pianista. Pasa parte de su vida en los EE.UU. en diversas actividades. Pariente muy querida. 
 

María married Alberto ( i)  Matos  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. The marriage ended in 
divorce.Alberto was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Cecilia Gumucio Aguirre, 2008. 
 

Alberto and María had the following children: 
 

 420 M i. Alberto ( i i )  Matos Gumucio was born on 6 Nov 1980 in Illinois, EEUU. 
He was christened in Dec 1980 in Illinois, EEUU.  

 
 231. Guil lermo ( i i )  Gumucio Aguirre ( i i )   (Elvira Margarita Aguirre Lavayén, María Elvira 

Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 20 Apr 1952 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Trabaja en la banca en la ciudad de Cochabamba. 

 
Guillermo married Clemencia Mendizabal Fierro  on 12 Apr 1981 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
The marriage ended in divorce.Clemencia was born on 9 Dec 1959 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in 1960 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 421 M i. Guil lermo ( i i i )  Gumucio Mendizabal  was born on 22 Mar 1982 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 1982 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
Guillermo married Éricka López  on 7 Jul 2007 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Éricka was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 422 M ii. Daniel Gumucio Mendizabal  was born on 4 May 1984 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Jun 1984 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
Daniel married Inés Rodriguez Paz  on 27 Mar 2009 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. Inés was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

 423 F iii. Camila Gumucio Mendizabal  was born on 27 Feb 1991 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Mar 1991 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
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 233. María Crist ina Aguirre Hodgekinson  "Monina" (Joaquín (ii) Aguirre Lavayén, María 

Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira 
(i), Raimundo) was born in EE.UU.. She was christened in EE.UU..  

 
María married Enrique Uprimny  in EE.UU.. Enrique was born in EE.UU.. He was 
christened in EE.UU..  
They had the following children: 
 

 424 F i. Cynthia Uprimny Aguirre  was born in EE.UU.. She was christened in 
EE.UU.  

 
 425 F ii. Tatiana Uprimny Aguirre  was born in EE.UU.. She was christened in 

EE.UU.  
 
 234. Joaquín ( i i i )  Aguirre Hodgekinson  (Joaquín (ii) Aguirre Lavayén, María Elvira 

Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born in EE.UU.. He was christened in EE.UU..  
Joaquín married Tania NN.  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Tania was born in Santa 
Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 426 M i. Sebastián Aguirre NN.  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
 427 F ii. Paulina Aguirre NN.  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She 

was  
christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

 235. Miguel Aguirre Hodgekinson  (Joaquín (ii) Aguirre Lavayén, María Elvira Raymunda 
Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) 
was born in EE.UU.. He was christened in EE.UU..  
Miguel married Duane Andrade  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia . Duane was born in 
La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 428 F i. Anahí Aguirre Andrade  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
 237. Joaquín Miguel (v) de Lemoine Martínez  (Joaquín (iv) de Lemoine Quiroga, Elena 

Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Hermano gemelo de Miguel José. 

 
Joaquín married Lourdes Méndez Tejada  daughter of Roberto Agustín Méndez Grillo 
and Yolanda Tejada Rivas in Cochabamba, Bolivia. The marriage ended in 
divorce.Lourdes was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 429 M i. Joaquín (vi)  Lemoine Méndez  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
Joaquín married Mónica Lubimaki Schmidt  in Sucre, Bolivia.  
 

 244. Li l ian Quiroga Tejada ( i)   (Castelfor Quiroga Udaeta, Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén, 
María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was 
born on 6 Aug 1955 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 15 Aug 1955 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Lilian married Emil io Unzueta Zegarra  son of Oswaldo (i) Unzueta Velasco (i) and 
Adela Zegarra Paz on 20 May 1977 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Emilio was born on 17 Dec 
1946 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 28 Dec 1946 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Alto ejecutivo del Banco Mercantil en La Paz. Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Emilio and Lilian had the following children: 
 

 430 M i. Sergio Unzueta Quiroga  was born on 1 Nov 1978 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened on 18 Nov 1978 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Sergio married Rocío Salazar  in Lima, Perú. Rocío was born on 28 Sep 
1981 in Lima, Perú. She was christened about Oct 1981 in Lima, Perú.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
 431 F ii. Andrea Unzueta Quiroga  was born on 14 Jun 1981 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

She was christened on 26 Jun 1981 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
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 432 M iii. Juan Pablo Unzueta Quiroga  was born on 3 Jun 1988 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened on 22 Jun 1988 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
 245. Castel Quiroga Tejada ( i)   (Castelfor Quiroga Udaeta, Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén, 

María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was 
born on 20 Mar 1959 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 30 Mar 1959 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Castel married Vania Yañez Rivero  on 10 Jan 1987 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 
Bolivia. Vania was born on 2 Apr 1965 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was 
christened on 14 Apr 1965 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Castel and Vania had the following children: 
 

 433 M i. Castel Quiroga Yañez  was born on 19 Aug 1989 in Lima, Perú. He 
was christened on 28 Aug 1989 in Lima, Perú.  

 
 434 F ii. Vanessa Quiroga Yañez  was born on 7 Jan 1992 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

She was christened on 29 Jan 1992 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
 435 M iii. Francisco Quiroga Yañez  was born on 17 Aug 2001 in La Paz, 

Bolivia. He was christened on 26 Aug 2001 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
 246. Carola Quiroga Tejada ( i)   (Castelfor Quiroga Udaeta, Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén, 

María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was 
born on 14 Feb 1961 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 25 Feb 1961 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009 - Santa Cruz 

 
Carola married Mario ( i)  Rollano Urquidi  son of Jaime Rollano Uribe and Beatriz 
Urquidi Urquidi (i) in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Mario was born on 7 Jan 1957 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
He was christened in Feb 1957 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009 - Santa Cruz 
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Mario and Carola had the following children: 
 

 436 M i. Mario ( i i )  Daniel Rollano Quiroga  was born on 2 Jun 1982 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 15 Jun 1982 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009 - Santa Cruz 

 
 437 M ii. Jaime Diego Rollano Quiroga  "Jimmy" was born on 24 May 1988 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 1 Jun 1988 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009 - Santa Cruz 

 
 438 F iii. Lorena Rollano Quiroga  was born on 14 Jan 1992 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened on 26 Jan 1992 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009 - Santa Cruz 
 
 248. María Asunción Quiroga Tejada ( i)   (Castelfor Quiroga Udaeta, Eduardo Quiroga 

Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 10 Aug 1966 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 23 
Aug 1966 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009 - Santa Cruz 

 
María married Rony ( i)  Rojas Borda  on 27 Jun 1987 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Rony 
was born on 2 Jul 1958 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 20 Jul 1958 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
 

Rony and María had the following children: 
 

 439 M i. Rony ( i i )  Rojas Quiroga  was born on 6 Jun 1988 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened on 28 Jun 1988 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
 440 M ii. Diego Rojas Quiroga  was born on 8 Nov 1989 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened on 17 Nov 1989 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
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 441 F iii. Paola Rojas Quiroga  was born on 18 Feb 1994 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 26 Feb 1994 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
 250. María Elena Pol Quiroga  (Beatriz Susana Quiroga Udaeta, Eduardo Quiroga 

Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 13 Aug 1959 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 24 
Aug 1959 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
María married Jaime Meruvia Brito  on 4 Jun 1983 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Jaime 
was born on 11 May 1958 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 18 May 1958 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
 

Jaime and María had the following children: 
 

 442 F i. Daniela Meruvia Pol  was born on 5 Mar 1984 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened on 15 Mar 1984 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
 443 F ii. Mónica Meruvia Pol  was born on 17 Jun 1985 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

She was christened on 24 Jun 1985 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
 
 444 F iii. Ximena Meruvia Pol  was born on 27 Jun 1988 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

She was christened on 7 Aug 1988 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
 
 251. Denisse Pol Quiroga  (Beatriz Susana Quiroga Udaeta, Eduardo Quiroga Lavayén, 

María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was 
born on 6 Nov 1962 in Potosí, Bolivia. She was christened on 9 Nov 1962 in Potosí, 
Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
Denisse married (1) José Ramón Gumucio Gutiérrez  son of Rafael Gumucio 
Irigoyen and Blanca Gutiérrez Saucedo on 5 Feb 1983 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. The 
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marriage ended in divorce.José was born on 30 Aug 1957 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was christened on 5 Sep 1957 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
 

José and Denisse had the following children: 
 

 445 M i. Mauricio Gumucio Pol  was born on 14 Jul 1984 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened on 18 Jul 1984 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
 446 M ii. Alejandro Gumucio Pol  was born on 5 Feb 1987 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened on 14 Feb 1987 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
 

Denisse married (2) Javier Vi l la lobos de Ávi la  on 28 Apr 1990 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. Javier was born on 3 Mar 1951 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 21 
Mar 1951 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 
 

Javier and Denisse had the following child: 
 

 447 F iii. Andrea Vil la lobos Pol  was born on 18 May 1992 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 27 May 1992 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
died on 30 Mar 1995 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was buried on 31 Mar 
1995 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz - 2009. 

 
 258. Sergio ( i)  Fernando Quiroga Antezana ( iv)  (Carlos Quiroga Canelas, Walter (i) 

Quiroga Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Sergio married Ceci l ia Moscoso Caso  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. The marriage ended 
in divorce.Cecilia was born in Tarija, Bolivia. She was christened in Tarija, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 448 M i. Carlos Quiroga Moscoso ( i i i )   was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Hugo Quiroga Oblitas, Cochabamba - 2008. 

 



www.boliviagen.com	
  

	
  

Page	
  |	
  99	
  	
  

 

 449 F ii. Daniela Quiroga Moscoso ( i i i )   was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Hugo Quiroga Oblitas, Cochabamba - 2008. 

 
 450 M iii. Sergio ( i i )  Quiroga Moscoso ( i i i )   was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Hugo Quiroga Oblitas, Cochabamba - 2008. 
 
 259. Luz María Quiroga Antezana ( iv)  (Carlos Quiroga Canelas, Walter (i) Quiroga 

Lavayén, María Encarnación Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Luz married Noel ( i i )  Ir iberry Paz-Soldán  son of Noel (i) Iriberry Lira and Luz Paz 
Soldán Diez de Medina in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Noel was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Noel and Luz had the following children: 
 

 451 F i. Nicole Ir iberry Quiroga  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 452 M ii. Noel ( i i i )  Sergio Ir iberry Quiroga  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 267. Eduardo ( i i )  Harold Wilde Jordán  (Eduardo (i) Wilde Lavayén, María Laura Petrona 

Lavayén Jáuregui, José Santos Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
J. C. Suárez Medeiros, Santa Cruz. 

 
Eduardo married María Paula Rodríguez Vargas  daughter of Alcides Rodríguez 
Jordán and Miriam Vargas Guzmán (i) on 27 Aug 1991 in La Paz, Bolivia. María was born 
on 18 Sep 1967 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened about Oct 1967 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Eduardo and María had the following children: 
 

 453 F i. Andrea Nicole Wilde Rodríguez  was born on 13 Mar 1993 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 15 Apr 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2010 
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 454 F ii. María Fernanda Wilde Rodríguez  was born on 18 Dec 1996 in La 

Paz, Bolivia. She was christened on 14 Jan 1997 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2010 
 

 280. Ximena Gutiérrez Lavayén  (Gabriela Lavayén Amelunge, Luis (i) Lavayén Jáuregui, 
José Santos Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 
13 Aug 1970 in Santa Cruz, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz, Bolivia.  
Ximena married Alvaro Tapia  in Jul 1994 in La Paz, Bolivia. Alvaro was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 455 M i. Alvaro Tapia Gutiérrez  was born on 3 May 1995 in La Paz, Bolivia. He 
was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 456 M ii. Diego Tapia Gutiérrez  was born on 13 Oct 2001 in La Paz, Bolivia. He 

was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 298. Jorge ( i i )  Federico Grigoriú Rocha  (Raimundo Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, 

Carolina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén,  
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 8 Apr 1948 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened about Apr 1948 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Jorge married Jul ia Si les on 17 Dec 1970 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Julia was born on 21 
Jul 1952 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Aug 1952 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Jorge and Julia had the following children: 
 

+ 457 F i. Maria Paula Grigoriú Si les  was born on 12 Sep 1971.  
 
+ 458 M ii. Jorge ( i i i )  Federico Grigoriú Si les  was born on 18 Dec 1973.  
 
 459 M iii. Yago Eduardo Grigoriú Si les  was born on 27 Jan 1976 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Feb 1976 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
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Yago married Adriana Mercedes Quiroga Valenzuela  on 26 May 
2007 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Adriana was born on 13 Apr 1978 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 20 Apr 1978 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
+ 460 F iv. Ceci l ia Prisci la Grigoriú Si les  was born on 15 Oct 1986.  
 
 299. Francisco Javier Grigoriú Rocha  (Raimundo Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, 

Carolina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 14 Apr 1950 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened about Apr 1950 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Francisco married Rosa Mercedes Monroy Vi l lavicencio  on 11 Mar 1972 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. Rosa was born on 30 Nov 1952 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in Dec 
1952 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Francisco and Rosa had the following children: 
 

 461 F i. Tania Cecil ia Grigoriú Monroy  was born on 3 Aug 1973 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 27 Aug 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
+ 462 F ii. Alejandra María Grigoriú Monroy  was born on 19 Dec 1974.  
 
 463 M iii. Pablo Francisco Grigoriú Monroy  was born on 12 Jul 1976 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Aug 1976 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Pablo married María Elena Dueri Méndez  on 21 Jul 2007 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. María was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
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+ 464 F iv. Sylvia Carol ina Grigoriú Monroy  was born on 7 Sep 1978.  
 
 465 M v. Sergio Marcelo Grigoriú Monroy  was born on 26 Nov 1986 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Dec 1986 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
 300. María del Consuelo Grigoriú Rocha  (Raimundo Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de 

Lozada, Carolina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 
Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 22 Aug 1953 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened about Sep 1953 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
María married Daniele di Fel ipe  in La Paz, Bolivia. Daniele was born in Italia. He was 
christened in Italia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Daniele and María had the following child: 
 

 466 F i. Lei la di Fel ipe Grigoriú  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
 302. Pedro León Grigoriú Rocha  (Raimundo Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, Carolina 

Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 
Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 14 May 1958 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was christened about May 1958 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Pedro married Rosario Méndez ( i i )   in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Rosario was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 

Pedro and Rosario had the following children: 
 

 467 M i. Rodrigo Gabriel Alejandro Grigoriú Méndez  was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
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Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
 468 F ii. Virginia Adriana Grigoriú Méndez  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
 469 M iii. Juan Diego Grigoriú Méndez  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 

was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 
 
 304. Esperanza Grigoriú Rocha  (Raimundo Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, Carolina 

Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 
Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 20 Sep 1960 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was christened about Oct 1960 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Esperanza married Máximo Maldonado López  on 23 Jul 1997 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. Máximo was born on 7 Apr 1948 in Juliaca, Perú. He was christened on 15 Apr 
1948 in Juliaca, Perú.  
They had the following children: 
 

 470 F i. Fiorela María Maldonado Grigoriú  was born on 23 Jan 1998 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 1998 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
 313. Carmen María Yañez Sánchez de Lozada  (Carmen Francisca Sánchez de Lozada 

Calvimontes, Humberto (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 
Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 30 Oct 1979 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 1979 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
Carmen married Jorge Nicolás Melgar Gandari l las  on 12 Aug 2005 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. Jorge was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 
 

Jorge and Carmen had the following children: 
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 471 M i. Gabriel Nicolás Melgar Yañez  was born on 4 Mar 2006 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened about Mar 2006 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
 472 F ii. Amelia Isabel Melgar Yañez  was born on 29 Aug 2007 in 

Cochabamba,  
Bolivia. She was christened in Sep 2007 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 
 
 314. Humberto Rodas Sánchez de Lozada  (Isabel Sánchez de Lozada Calvimontes, 

Humberto (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 15 Aug 1974 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened on 30 Aug 1974 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Humberto married María Eugenia Colavini Derka  on 12 Dec 2007 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. María was born on 18 Apr 1984 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
May 1984 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Humberto and María had the following children: 
 

 473 F i. Oliv ia Rodas Colavini  was born on 13 Dec 2007 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 13 Dec 2007 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 319. Patr ic ia Sánchez de Lozada Granado  (Rogelio Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, 

Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Patricia married Oscar Aguilar Dorado  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Oscar was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Oscar and Patricia had the following children: 
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 474 M i. Rogelio Aguilar Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 475 M ii. Antonio Aguilar Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 476 M iii. Francisco Aguilar Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 477 F iv. Alejandra Aguilar Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 320. Ceci l ia Sánchez de Lozada Granado  (Rogelio Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, 

Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Cecilia married (1) NN. de la Vía  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. NN. was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

NN. and Cecilia had the following children: 
 

 478 F i. Irma Cecil ia de la Vía Sánchez de Lozada  was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Cecilia married (2) Humberto Torres  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Humberto was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Humberto and Cecilia had the following children: 
 

 479 F ii. Mónica Torres Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
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 480 F iii. Ceci l ia Torres Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 321. Mónica Sánchez de Lozada Granado  (Rogelio Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, 

Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Mónica married Valentín Fargas  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Valentín was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Valentín and Mónica had the following children: 
 481 F i. Alejandra Fargas Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 322. Maclovio ( i i i )  Sánchez de Lozada Fricke  (Maclovio (ii) Sánchez de Lozada 

Quiroga, Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 
Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 8 Apr 1969 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 15 Apr 1969 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 2009. 

 
Maclovio married Virginia Piñeiro  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Virginia was born in Tarija, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Tarija, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
 

Maclovio and Virginia had the following children: 
 

 482 M i. Nicolás Sánchez de Lozada Piñeiro  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
 483 M ii. Diego Sánchez de Lozada Piñeiro  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
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 323. María Teresa Sánchez de Lozada Fricke  (Maclovio (ii) Sánchez de Lozada 

Quiroga, Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 
Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
María married Pablo Sarabia Blanco  son of Carlos Sarabia Flores and Ma. Teresa 
Blanco Tardío in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Pablo was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 484 M i. Ignacio Sarabia Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 485 F ii. Daniela Sarabia Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 324. María Raquel Sánchez de Lozada Fricke  (Maclovio (ii) Sánchez de Lozada 

Quiroga, Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 
Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
María married Eugenio Arce  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Eugenio was born in Tarija, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Tarija, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
 

Eugenio and María had the following children: 
 

 486 M i. Daniel Arce Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
 487 M ii. Christ ian Arce Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
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 488 F iii. Carol ina Arce Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
 325. Fernanda Sánchez de Lozada Fricke  (Maclovio (ii) Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, 

Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
Fernanda married Javier Hoz de Vila  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Javier was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
 

Javier and Fernanda had the following children: 
 

 489 F i. Lorena Hoz de Vila Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
 490 M ii. Carlos Hoz de Vila Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
 
 491 M iii. Javier Hoz de Vila Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
 
 492 F iv. Camila Hoz de Vila Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
 
 326. Carola Sánchez de Lozada Fricke  (Maclovio (ii) Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, 

Maclovio (i) Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
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Carola married Héctor Rojas Pabón  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Héctor was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
 

Héctor and Carola had the following children: 
 

 493 M i. Alejandro Nicolás Rojas Sánchez de Lozada  was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
 494 M ii. Diego Rojas Sánchez de Lozada  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 
 
 

 495 F iii. María Fernanda Rojas Sánchez de Lozada  was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009 

 
 327. Alejandra Sánchez de Lozada Iturralde  (GONZALO SÁNCHEZ DE LOZADA S. 

BUSTAMANTE, Enrique Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 
Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Alejandra married Mauricio Balcázar Gutiérrez  son of Jaime Balcázar Aranibar and 
Gloria Gutiérrez Roca in La Paz, Bolivia. Mauricio was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 496 F i. Ma. Lucía Balcázar Sánchez de Lozada  was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 497 M ii. Juan Manuel Balcázar Sánchez de Lozada  was born in La Paz, 

Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 328. Ignacio Sánchez de Lozada Iturralde  (GONZALO SÁNCHEZ DE LOZADA S. 

BUSTAMANTE, Enrique Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 
Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born about 1965 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened about 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
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Egresó del American Cooperative School (ACS) o Colegio Calvert de La Paz junto a Rolando Rivero  
Sánchez, hijo mayor del autor de este trabajo. Estudió en universidades de EE.UU. pero no terminó su  
carrera. Vive en la ciudad de Sucre con su familia. (Rolando Rivero Lavayén, 2007) 

 
Ignacio married (1) Andrea Huneeus Vergara  daughter of Pablo Huneeus Cox and 
Delia Vergara Larraín in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Andrea was born 
on 2 Jul 1966 in Santiago, Chile. She was christened in 1966 in Santiago, Chile.  
 
They had the following children: 
 

 498 M i. Pedro Tomás Sánchez de Lozada Huneeus  was born in Santiago, 
Chile. He was christened in Santiago, Chile.  

 
Ignacio married (2) Manuela Zamora Ramirez  daughter of Eduardo (i) Zamora Mujica 
and Elvira Ramírez Arce on 1 Aug 1998 in Sucre, Bolivia. Manuela was born on 23 Nov 
1969 in Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in Dec 1969 in Sucre, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 499 M ii. Rodrigo Sánchez de Lozada Zamora  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  

 
 330. Paola Sánchez de Lozada Paz-Campero  (Antonio Sánchez de Lozada Sánchez 

Bustamante, Enrique Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada 
Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Paola married Enrique de la Vega  in La Paz, Bolivia. Enrique was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 500 M i. Daniel de la Vega Sánchez de Lozada  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 501 F ii. Camila de la Vega Sánchez de Lozada  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 

She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 339. Ma. Lourdes Urioste Blanco  (Clemencia Blanco Ponce, Bertha Sánchez de Lozada 

Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) 
was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
Ma. married Aurel io de la Guerra Urquiaga  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Aurelio was 
born in  
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
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 502 F i. María Susana de la Guerra Urioste  was born in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
María married Fernando Gonzáles Quintani l la  son of Luis (i) 
Gonzáles and Martha Quintanilla Zuazo in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Fernando 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
 

 503 M ii. Jorge de la Guerra Urioste  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 504 M iii. Juan Bernardo de la Guerra Urioste  was born in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 341. Georgina Requena Blanco  (Ruth Blanco Ponce, Bertha Sánchez de Lozada 

Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) 
was born on 9 Jul 1950 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Aug 1950 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Georgina married Francisco ( i)  Urioste Saucedo ( i)   son of Carlos (ii) Urioste 
Ágreda and Mary Saucedo Landívar on 7 Aug 1971 in Holanda. Francisco was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 505 F i. Sandra Urioste Requena  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Sandra married Nicolás Pérez Herrera  in Sucre, Bolivia. Nicolás was 
born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

 506 M ii. Pedro Urioste Requena  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Pedro married Briza Ybarnegaray Fernández in Sucre, Bolivia. Briza 
was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia.  
 

 507 M iii. Francisco ( i i )  Urioste Requena  was born on 31 Jul 1988 in Santa 
Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Aug 1988 in Santa Cruz de 
la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
 344. Alberto ( i i )  López Blanco ( i)   (Ma. Teresa Blanco Ponce, Bertha Sánchez de Lozada 

Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) 
was born on 1 Dec 1948 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1948 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Alberto married Sonia Sologuren Thornberry  in Lima, Perú. Sonia was born in Lima, 
Perú. She was christened in Lima, Perú.  
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Alberto and Sonia had the following children: 
 

 508 F i. Andrea López Sologuren  was born on 12 Aug 1977 in Lima, Perú. 
She was christened in Lima, Perú.  

 
 509 M ii. J. Alberto ( i i i )  López Sologuren  was born on 5 Dec 1978 in Lima, 

Perú. He was christened in 1978 in Lima, Perú.  
 
 345. Ana Catarina López Blanco ( i)   (Ma. Teresa Blanco Ponce, Bertha Sánchez de 

Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born on 10 Mar 1951 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
1951 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Ana married Carlos Palacios Reyes  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Carlos was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 510 F i. Si lvana Palacios López  was born on 31 Aug 1974 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in 1974 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 511 M ii. Carlos Ignacio Palacios López  was born on 13 Aug 1979 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1979 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 353. Mercedes Aranibar Guerrero  (Álvaro (i) Aranibar S. de Lozada, Mercedes Sánchez 

de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Mercedes married Juan Carlos ( i)  Calderón  in La Paz, Bolivia. Juan was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 512 F i. Soqui Calderón Aranibar  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 513 M ii. Juan Carlos ( i i )  Calderón Aranibar  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He 

was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 514 M iii. Nicolás Calderón Aranibar  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 

christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 354. Álvaro ( i i )  Aranibar Guerrero  (Álvaro (i) Aranibar S. de Lozada, Mercedes Sánchez 

de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
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Álvaro married Beatr iz Fernández Yañez  daughter of Carlos Fernández López (i) 
and Ivonne Yáñez La Faye in La Paz, Bolivia. Beatriz was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was  
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 515 M i. Álvaro ( i i i )  Alejandro Aranibar Fernández  was born in 1989 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1989 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 516 F ii. Carol ina Aranibar Fernández  was born in 1990 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

She was christened in 1990 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 517 M iii. Carlos Alberto Aranibar Fernández  was born in 1993 in La Paz, 

Bolivia. He was christened in 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 355. Ma. El izabeth Aranibar Guerrero  (Álvaro (i) Aranibar S. de Lozada, Mercedes 

Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén 
Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  
Ma. married Juan Pablo ( i)  Calvo Cuéllar  son of Benjamín (ii) Calvo Paz and Miriam 
Cuéllar Suárez in La Paz, Bolivia. Juan was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 518 M i. Juan Pablo ( i i )  Calvo Aranibar  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 519 F ii. Daniela Calvo Aranibar  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 

christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 520 F iii. María Belén Calvo Aranibar  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 

christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 358. Ma. Crist ina Zamora Aranibar  (Cristina Aranibar S. de Lozada, Mercedes Sánchez 

de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), 
Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Ma. married Guil lermo Rocco  in La Paz, Bolivia. Guillermo was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 521 F i. Nadia Rocco Zamora  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia.  
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 522 M ii. Federico Rocco Zamora  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 

christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 359. Luis Fernando Zamora Aranibar  (Cristina Aranibar S. de Lozada, Mercedes 

Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén 
Maceira (ii),  
Raimundo) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Luis married Ceci l ia Vélez-Ocampo  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Cecilia was 
born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 
Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 523 M i. Mariano Zamora Vélez-Ocampo  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 363. Diego Sánchez de Lozada Bottega  (Fernando Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé, José (i) 

Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén 
Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 29 Oct 1966 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Nov 1966 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Diego married Lenny Morales Torr ico  daughter of Sergio Morales and Albina Torrico 
in La Paz, Bolivia. Lenny was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 524 F i. Valeria Sánchez de Lozada Morales was born on 3 May 1993 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in May 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 525 M ii. Alejandro Sánchez de Lozada Morales  was born on 9 Dec 1997 in 

La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in Dec 1997 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 526 M iii. Fel ipe Sánchez de Lozada Morales  was born on 24 Mar 2003 in La 

Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 2003 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 364. Daniela Sánchez de Lozada Bottega  (Fernando Sánchez de Lozada Veltzé, José 

(i) Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén 
Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Daniela married Fernando Romero Pinto  son of C. Fernando Romero (ii) Moreno and 
Rosario Pinto Peredo in La Paz, Bolivia. Fernando was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
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 527 M i. Gabriel Romero Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 8 Oct 1997 in La 

Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 1997 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 528 M ii. Sabrina Romero Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 25 Feb 1999 in 

Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Mar 1999 in Santa 
Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
 529 F iii. Paulina Romero Sánchez de Lozada  was born on 11 Jun 2003 in 

Santa  
Cruz, Bolivia. She was christened in Jul 2003 in Santa Cruz, Bolivia.  
 

 373. Claudia A. Galindo Sánchez de Lozada  (Victoria Sánchez de Lozada Chinchilla, 
Carlos Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 
Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 24 Sep 1964 in Los Ángeles, California. 
She was christened in 1964 in Los Ángeles, California.  
Claudia married Gonzalo Blanco Román  son of Emilio Blanco Iturri and Emma 
Román on 5 Apr 1986 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Gonzalo was born on 28 Apr 1957 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in May 1957 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 530 M i. Nicolás Blanco Galindo was born on 5 May 1990 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in 1990 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
 531 F ii. Alejandra Blanco Galindo was born on 11 May 1992 in Cochabamba, 

Bolivia. She was christened in 1992 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 
 374. Carlos F. Galindo Sánchez de Lozada  (Victoria Sánchez de Lozada Chinchilla, 

Carlos Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores 
Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 7 Sep 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Carlos married Mónica Díaz Salek  on 4 Feb 1994 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra - Bolivia. 
Mónica was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra - Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz 
de la Sierra - Bolivia.  
They had the following child: 
 

 532 M i. Leonardo A. Galindo Díaz  was born on 27 Jul 1994 in Santa Cruz de 
la Sierra - Bolivia. He was christened in 1994 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra - 
Bolivia.  

 
 375. Carola Natal ia Galindo Sánchez de Lozada  (Victoria Sánchez de Lozada 

Chinchilla, Carlos Sánchez de Lozada Quiroga, Jesús Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, 
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Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 23 Aug 1977 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in 1977 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
Carola married Adolfo Fernández Weiser  on 21 Sep 1991 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Adolfo was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
They had the following children: 
 

 533 M i. Santiago A. Fernández Galindo  was born on 27 Dec 1993 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 1994 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Séptima Generación 

 386. Anthony Russell  Stabley Rivero  (Magda Beatriz Rivero Lavayén, María Beatriz 
Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) 
Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 16 May 1963 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened on 30 May 1963 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Casado con dos hijos. Se divorcia de su esposa. Rolando Rivero Lavayén fue su padrino de bautiso  
en La Paz. Estudia cinematografía en la Universidad de Florida. Trabaja exitósamente en ésta industria  
en Hollywood, California. (Production Designer & Filmmaker. Member of the Art Directors Guild of Los  
Angeles, California.) Ref. Beatriz Rivero Lavayén. 2006 

 
Anthony married Robin Rice  in Mt. Holly, New Jersey. The marriage ended in 
divorce.Robin was born in Mt. Holly, New Jersey. She was christened in Mt. Holly, New 
Jersey.  
They had the following children: 
 

 534 M i. Henri Kendall  Stabley Rice  was born on 14 Nov 1994 in Pasadena, 
California. He was christened in 1994 in Altadena, California.  

 
Ref. Tony Stabley, 2009. 

 
 535 F ii. Colette Beatr iz Stabley Rice  was born on 17 May 1996 in Pasadena, 

California. She was christened in 1996 in Altadena, California.  
 

Tony Stabley, 2009. 
 
 387. María Beatr iz Stabley Rivero  (Magda Beatriz Rivero Lavayén, María Beatriz 

Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) 
Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 12 Sep 1964 in Bogotá, Colombia. She was 
christened on 15 Sep 1964 in Bogotá, Colombia.  

 
Nacida en Bogotá cuando su padre trabajaba en dicha ciudad. Ref. Beatriz Rivero Lavayén. 2006 

 
María married (1) N. Hil lman . N. Hillman was born in England. He was christened in 
England.  



www.boliviagen.com	
  

	
  

Page	
  |	
  117	
  	
  

 

 
Never legally married. (María Stabley, Ft. lauderdale, FL, 2009.) 

 
N. Hillman and María had the following children: 
 

 536 F i. Rachel Hi l lman was born in Tallahassee, Florida. She was christened in 
Tallahassee, Florida.  

 
 

María married (2) Michael Wayne Burke  on 4 Jul 2000 in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. 
Michael was born in Florida, USA. He was christened in Florida, USA.  
 

María Stabley, Ft. lauderdale, FL, 2009. 
 

Michael and María had the following children: 
 

 537 M ii. Michael ( i i )  Burke (Stabley)  was born on 1 Feb 2003 in Boca Raton, 
Florida. He was christened about Feb 2003 in Boca Raton, Florida.  

 
María Stabley, Ft. lauderdale, FL, 2009. 

 
 389. Rolando ( i i )  Alfredo Rivero Sánchez  "Roly" (Rolando (ii) C. Rivero Lavayén, María 

Beatriz Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, 
Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 15 May 1965 in Greenwich, 
Conn.. He was christened on 30 Jul 1965 in Wilton, Conn..  

 
Nació prematuramente en Greenwich, Connecticut en un viaje de negocios del padre donde la madre lo  
acompaña. Hace su Primera Comunión en el Templo de San Miguel de La Paz el 18 de octubre de  
1975.  Fue su padrino Alex Roempler Cuéllar, su tío. Administrador de Empresas, egresado de la  
Universidad de Emory en Atlanta, Georgia. Trabaja por un tiempo con NCR en Atlanta y a su vuelta a  
Bolivia, con bancos bolivianos. Retornando a los EE.UU., trabaja con compañías de computación y  
comunicaciones, siendo un exitoso empleado de AT&T, primero en Dallas, Texas y luego en Houston,  
Texas, lugar donde residió de muy niño cuando su padre asistió a la universidad en esa ciudad. (Ref.  
Rolando Rivero Lavayén.) 

 
Rolando married Adriana Rosario Patiño Luzio  daughter of Gonzalo Patiño Zuazo 
and Rosario Luzio Álvarez on 1 Oct 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in 
divorce.Adriana was born on 7 Oct 1970 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 
1970 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Conoce a Rolando (ii) y casa con él en La Paz. Lamentablemente el matrimonio no funciona y se  
divorcian mientras vivían en el Estado de la Florida. 

 
Rolando and Adriana had the following child: 
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 538 F i. Nicole Lucía Rivero Patiño  was born on 15 Nov 1994 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 8 Apr 1995 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Nieta del autor. Se cuenta con la cola de su bautizo. Fueron sus padrinos Gisela  
Patiño Luzio de Riggan y Mauricio Rivero Sánchez. Vive muy poco tiempo en Bolivia  
pues se  traslada a los EE.UU. con sus padres. Opta más tarde por la ciudadanía  
americana. (Ref. Rolando Rivero Lavayen, 2007) 

 
 391. Daniel Alejandro Rivero Sánchez  (Rolando (ii) C. Rivero Lavayén, María Beatriz 

Lavayén Velasco, Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) 
Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 27 Mar 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened on 14 Apr 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Es bautizado en La Paz y hace su primera comunión en la Capilla del Colegio Alemán de La Paz, el 19  
de agosto de 1984. Fue su madrina Da. Beatriz Tejada Romero de Torres. Estudia la secundaria en  
Bolivia y asiste a la Universidad de Texas en Austin, Texas. Trabaja varios años con Dell Corp.,  
fabricantes de computadoras, con mucho éxito en los cargos asignados, incluyendo una transferencia  
como Gerente de Entrenamiento para el Caribe en la ciudad de Panamá, durante un año y medio.  
También opta por la ciudadanía de los EE.UU. Se compromete en matrimonio con Lorna Cordón  
Abarca, nacida en Rivas, Nicaragua, a quien conocio en Panama, el 10 de enero de 2009 en casa de  
sus futuros suegros en la ciudad de Houston, Texas, donde los padres del novio piden formalmente la  
mano de Lorna. Tuvieron una boda muy linda y bulliciosa en un club privado de Sugarland, luego de  
haber casado en la Iglesia de Santa Teresa de dicha poblaciòn, donde participaron sus padres,  
hermanos y otras personas llegadas desde Bolivia para el evento. Pasan su luna de miel en exóticas  
playas brasileras. (Rolando Rivero L.) 

 
Daniel married Lorna Soledad Cordon Abarca  daughter of Ing. Agr. Sergio A. 
Cordon Morice and María Auxiliadora Abarca Paéz on 10 Oct 2009 in Houston, Texas. 
Lorna was born on 10 Sep 1976 in Rivas, Nicaragua. She was christened on 25 Sep 1976 
in Rivas, Nicaragua.  
 

Llega a los EE.UU. con su familia a sus 4 años, escapando ellos de la dictadura y terrorismo de Noriega. 
Hace toda su vida escolar en los EE.UU. Logra una maestria en Administracion de Empresas. 

 
Daniel and Lorna had the following children: 
 

 539 M i. Tomás Alejandro Rivero Cordón  was born on 28 May 2011 in Austin, 
Texas.  

 
Único nieto varón de Rolando Rivero Lavayén. Born two months before his due date. 
Had to stay in an incubator for two weeks because he weighted only 3 lbs. (Rolando 
Rivero Lavayén, his grandfather.) 

 
 392. Ma. Fernanda Benítez Suárez  (Miriam Suárez Lavayén, Leonor Lavayén Velasco, 

Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira 
(i), Raimundo) was born on 10 May 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 1965 
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in La Paz, Bolivia. She died in La Paz, Bolivia in 2009. She was buried in La Paz, Bolivia 
in 2009. 

 
Egresada de la UMSA. Ejecutiva en varias empresas de La Paz. 

 
Ma. married Rodrigo Quiroga Trigo ( i i )   son of Marcelo Quiroga Santa Cruz and Ma. 
Cristina Trigo Bueno in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Rodrigo was born 
in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Hijo del conocido político, Marcelo Quiroga Santa Cruz, quien fue raptado y desapareció en 1980 hasta  
la fecha, durante la dictadura del Gral. García Mesa. 

 
Rodrigo and Ma. had the following children: 
 

 540 F i. Abri l  Quiroga Benítez  was born on 17 Dec 1991 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in 1992 in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 541 F ii. María Quiroga Benítez  was born on 8 Dec 1995 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

She was christened in 1996 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 393. María Rocío Benítez Suárez  (Miriam Suárez Lavayén, Leonor Lavayén Velasco, 

Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira 
(i), Raimundo) was born on 24 Mar 1969 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened about Apr 
1969 in La Paz, Bolivia. She died in La Paz, Bolivia. She was buried in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Fallece a una temprana edad en La Paz, dejando a un hijo huérfano. 

 
María married Rodrigo Arce Jofré  son of Alfredo Arce del Carpio and Ma. Elena Jofré 
Alvarez in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Rodrigo was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
They had the following child: 
 

 542 M i. Andrés Arce Benítez  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
 394. Ovidio (v) Suárez Forno  (Ovidio (iv) Suárez Lavayén, Leonor Lavayén Velasco, 

Carlos (i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira 
(i), Raimundo) was born on 13 Dec 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1974 in 
La Paz, Bolivia.  
Ovidio married Graciela Péres Torres  daughter of Abog. Dr. Gonzalo Péres Arenas 
and Carmen Torres Vacaflor in La Paz, Bolivia. Graciela was born on 14 Aug 1975 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened about Aug 1975 in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 

Yves de la Goublaye de Ménorval - Revista Raíces No. 2.  Instituto Boliviano de Genealogía - Año 2002  
"Descendencia en Bolivia, Chile y Perú del Gral. de la R. A. Española, D. Pedro Péres de la Quintana." 
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Ovidio and Graciela had the following children: 
 

 543 M i. Ovidio (vi)  Suárez Péres  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  

 
Rolando Rivero Lavayén, 2008. 

 
 544 F ii. María Victoria Suárez Péres  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 

christened in La Paz, Bolivia.  
 
 397. Miguel Suárez Forno  (Ovidio (iv) Suárez Lavayén, Leonor Lavayén Velasco, Carlos 

(i) Pablo Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), 
Raimundo) was born on 5 Apr 1980 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1980 in La 
Paz, Bolivia.  
Miguel married Yara Boulocq Saavedra  daughter of Raúl Boulocq and Ana María 
Saavedra on 2 Sep 2006 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Yara was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Ref. Programa Geni, 2009. 
 

Miguel and Yara had the following children: 
 

 545 F i. Luciana Suárez Boulocq  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. Programa Geni, 2009 

 
 405. Mauricio de Achá de la Reza  (Ana María de la Reza Aguirre, Gabriela Aguirre 

Lavayén, María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) 
Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 5 Sep 1962 in San Francisco, Cal.. He was 
christened in Oct 1962 in San Francisco, Cal..  
Mauricio married (1) Karen Hil l  in California, EEUU. Karen was born on 18 Jan 1970 in 
California, EEUU. She was christened in Feb 1970 in California, EEUU.  
They had the following children: 
 

 546 F i. Madeline de Achá Hil l   was born in Oct 1994 in California, EEUU. She 
was christened in Oct 1994 in California, EEUU.  

 
Mauricio married (2) Vera María Rubert  in Brasil. Vera was born in 1966 in Brasil. She 
was christened in 1966 in Brasil.  
They had the following children: 
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 547 M ii. Lorenzo de Achá Rubert  was born in Aug 1998 in Brasil. He was 
christened in Aug 1998 in Brasil.  

 
 548 F iii. Jul ia de Achá Rubert  was born in May 2001 in Brasil. She was 

christened in May 2001 in Brasil.  
 
 408. Ramiro ( i i )  Eduardo Prudencio de la Reza  (Eulalia de la Reza Aguirre, Gabriela 

Aguirre Lavayén, María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, 
Modesto (i) Lavayén Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 18 Feb 1965 in Illinois, EEUU. 
He was christened in Mar 1965 in Illinois, EEUU.  
Ramiro married Fabiene Gallard Si lva de Almeida  on 29 Nov 2003 in Ilah Bela, 
Brasil. Fabiene was born on 28 Dec 1965 in Nueva York, EEUU. She was christened in 
Jan 1966 in Nueva York, EEUU.  
They had the following children: 
 

 549 M i. Tiago Prudencio Gallard  was born on 14 Nov 2005 in Miami, FL. He 
was christened in Dec 2005 in Miami, FL.  

 
Hermano gemelo de Sofía. 

 
 550 F ii. Sofía Prudencio Gallard  was born on 14 Nov 2005 in Miami, FL. She 

was christened in Dec 2005 in Miami, FL.  
 

Hermana gemela de Tiago. 
 
 415. Astr id Gonzáles de la Reza  (Gabriela de la Reza Aguirre, Gabriela Aguirre Lavayén, 

María Elvira Raymunda Lavayén Estruch, Pablo Lavayén Quiroga, Modesto (i) Lavayén 
Maceira (i), Raimundo) was born on 10 Oct 1977 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Nov 1977 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
Astrid married Isaac Loyato  in Illinois, EEUU. Isaac was born on 23 Sep 1977 in Nueva 
México, EEUU. He was christened in Oct 1977 in Nueva México, EEUU.  
They had the following children: 
 

 551 F i. Rebeca Loyato Gonzáles  was born on 23 Jan 1998 in EE.UU.. She 
was christened in Feb 1998 in EE.UU..  

 
 552 F ii. Bri t tany Loyato Gonzáles  was born on 20 Nov 1999 in EE.UU.. She 

was christened in Dec 1999 in EE.UU..  
 
 553 F iii. Faith Loyato Gonzáles  was born on 4 Oct 2001 in EE.UU.. She was 

christened in Nov 2001 in EE.UU..  
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 457. Maria Paula Grigoriú Si les  (Jorge (ii) Federico Grigoriú Rocha, Raimundo Jorge 
Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, Carolina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo 
Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 12 
Sep 1971 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Oct 1971 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Maria married Gustavo Jul io Bazoberry Pericón  on 2 Oct 1993 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. Gustavo was born on 1 Apr 1969 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 
15 Apr 1969 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Gustavo and Maria had the following children: 
 

 554 M i. Jorge Gustavo Bazoberry Grigoriú  was born on 25 Mar 1994 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 1994 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 555 F ii. Rebeca Lucía Bazoberry Grigoriú  was born on 3 Jan 1995 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 20 Jan 1995 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 556 M iii. Mateo Sebastián Bazoberry Grigoriú  was born on 3 Jan 2005 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 20 Jan 2005 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 557 M iv. David Ignacio Bazoberry Grigoriú was born on 7 Apr 2006 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 15 Apr 2006 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 458. Jorge ( i i i )  Federico Grigoriú Si les  (Jorge (ii) Federico Grigoriú Rocha, Raimundo 

Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, Carolina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, 
Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was 
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born on 18 Dec 1973 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 24 Dec 1973 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Jorge married Tamara Lidia Soto Urquieta  on 8 Feb 1997 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Tamara was born on 25 Jan 1975 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 
1975 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Jorge and Tamara had the following children: 
 

 558 M i. Jorge ( iv) Gabriel Grigoriú Soto was born on 10 May 2001 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 25 May 2001 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 559 M ii. Santiago Mihai l  Grigoriú Soto was born on 21 Sep 2004 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 2004 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 460. Ceci l ia Prisci la Grigoriú Si les  (Jorge (ii) Federico Grigoriú Rocha, Raimundo Jorge 

Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, Carolina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo 
Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 15 
Oct 1986 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 1986 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
Cecilia married Eddy Richard Saavedra Saravia  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. The 
marriage ended in divorce.Eddy was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Eddy and Cecilia had the following child: 
 

 560 F i. Prisci la Maité Saavedra Grigoriú was born on 22 Jan 2004 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Feb 2004 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  
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Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 462. Alejandra María Grigoriú Monroy  (Francisco Javier Grigoriú Rocha, Raimundo 

Jorge Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, Carolina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, 
Raimundo Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was 
born on 19 Dec 1974 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened on 27 Dec 1974 in La Paz, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

Alejandra married Álvaro Cavero  on 7 Oct 2000 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Álvaro was 
born on 3 Jul 1973 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 24 Jul 1973 in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 
 

Álvaro and Alejandra had the following children: 
 

 561 F i. Mariana Cavero Grigoriú  was born on 19 Oct 2001 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened on 29 Oct 2001 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 562 M ii. Giovanni David Cavero Grigoriú  was born on 5 Mar 2008 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened on 24 Mar 2008 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de José Carlos Suárez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 464. Sylvia Carol ina Grigoriú Monroy  (Francisco Javier Grigoriú Rocha, Raimundo Jorge 

Grigoriú Sánchez de Lozada, Carolina Dolores Sánchez de Lozada Irigoyen, Raimundo 
Sánchez de Lozada Lavayén, Dolores Lavayén Maceira (ii), Raimundo) was born on 7 
Sep 1978 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 20 Sep 1978 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Ref. José Carlos Suárez Medeiros - Santa Cruz, 2009. 

 
Sylvia married Vladimir Costas Jaúregui  on 17 Dec 2000 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Vladimir was born on 23 Feb 1971 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Mar 
1971 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009 
 

Vladimir and Sylvia had the following children: 
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 563 F i. Irene Renata Costas Grigoriú was born on 5 Jul 2007 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 19 Jul 2007 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Hermana melliza de Valeria Beatriz. Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 

 
 564 F ii. Valeria Beatr iz Costas Grigoriú was born on 5 Jul 2007 in 

Cochabamba,  
Bolivia. She was christened on 19 Jul 2007 in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  
 

Hermana melliza de Irene Renata. Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
 
 565 F iii. Zoe Micaela Costas Grigoriú was born on 27 May 2008 in 

Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Jun 2008 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia.  

 
Datos de Jose Carlos Suarez Medeiros, 2009. 
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